

SOC APPROVALS

January 15, 2025

The following proposals were approved at the January 15, 2025 meeting of the Subcommittee on Undergraduate Academic Courses (SOC).

FACULTY OF ARTS AND HUMANITIES

DEPARTMENT OF ENGLISH AND WRITING STUDIES

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2025, the following course be introduced:

WRITING 2540A/B **WRITING FOR VIDEO GAMES**

Course Description

This course takes students on a journey to master video game writing and interactive fiction. You'll learn to create compelling characters, craft engaging stories, and build immersive worlds, while learning to collaborate with developers and artists. Gain insights into the game industry and prepare to break into the writing scene.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

DEPARTMENT OF VISUAL ARTS

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

ART HISTORY 2600F/G

THEORIES AND PRACTICES OF ART HISTORY AND VISUAL CULTURE

Course Description

A brief introduction to historical and contemporary theories, methods, and practices for the study of art history and visual culture.

Antirequisite(s): Studio Art 2600F/G, the former VAH 2241F/G.

Prerequisite(s): ~~Registration in years 2–4 of a Department of Visual Arts Module,~~ 1.0 from Art History 1640 or two of Art History 1641A/B, Art History 1642A/B, Art History 1644A/B, Art History 1646A/B, Art History 1648A/B, Art History 1649A/B or 1.0 essay course from Arts and Humanities, FIMS, or Social Science, or permission of the Department.

Extra Information: 3 hours: lecture, blended or online format.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

ART HISTORY 2674~~F/G~~A/B
ISLAMIC VISUAL CULTURE

Course Description

This course explores Islamic visual culture by focusing on three main design elements in Islamic art and architecture: calligraphy, arabesque and geometry. The course emphasizes the aesthetic, visual, and cultural importance of ornamentation in Islamic art and examines its manifestation in the work of contemporary artists.

Antirequisite(s): Studio Art 2670A/B.

Prerequisite(s): 1.0 from Art History 1640 ~~or the former VAH 1040~~ or two of Art History 1641A/B, **Art History 1642A/B, Art History 1644A/B, Art History 1646A/B, Art History 1648A/B, Art History 1649A/B** ~~—1648A/B or the former VAH 1041A/B—1045A/B~~ or Studio Art 1601, Studio Art 1605, or **1.0 essay course from Arts and Humanities, FIMS, or Social Science**, or permission of the Department.

Extra Information: 3 hours, lecture, blended or online format. Priority will be given to students registered in a Visual Arts program. Cross-listed with Studio Art 2670A/B.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

ART HISTORY 2678F/G
WHAT (NOT) TO WEAR: SPECIAL TOPICS IN FASHION, TEXTILES AND ART

Course Description

These special topics courses examine the relationship between art and fashion since the 19th century. Examples of subjects dealt with include haute couture and the art world, body sculpting, activism, and DIY fashion.

Antirequisite(s): the former Art History 2576F/G.

Prerequisite(s): 1.0 from Art History 1640 or two of Art History 1641A/B, Art History 1642A/B, Art History 1644A/B, Art History 1646A/B, Art History 1648A/B, Art History 1649A/B or **1.0 essay course from Arts and Humanities, FIMS, or Social Science, or permission of the Department.**

Extra Information: 3 hours: lecture, blended or online format.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**ART HISTORY 3620F/G
RACE AND GENDER IN THE PRE-MODERN WORLD**

Course Description

This course examines issues ~~and topics~~ in the fields of gender and racial studies in the pre-modern era. Topics relating to the ancient and colonial Americas and Europe will **include** ~~consider~~ the significant influence of women as artists, patrons, collectors, **and** art subjects, ~~and so forth. Please consult Department for more information regarding current offerings.~~

Prerequisite(s): ~~Art History 2620F/G, Art History 2622F/G, Art History 2626F/G, Art History 2636F/G, or registration in years 3 or 4 of a Department of Visual Arts Module,~~ **1.0 from Art History 1640 or two of Art History 1641A/B, Art History 1642A/B, Art History 1644A/B, Art History 1646A/B, Art History 1648A/B, Art History 1649A/B or 1.0 essay course from Arts and Humanities, FIMS, or Social Science,** or permission of the Department.

Extra Information: 3 hours: lecture, blended, or online format.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**ART HISTORY 3630F/G
TOPICS IN INDIGENOUS ARTS OF THE AMERICAS**

Course Description

This course will address topics and themes relating to the art of Indigenous Americas ranging from ancient times to contemporary period. Please consult Department for more information regarding current offerings.

Prerequisite(s): ~~Art History 2630F/G or the former VAH 2266F/G, or registration in years 3 or 4 of a Department of Visual Arts Module,~~ **1.0 from Art History 1640 or two of Art History 1641A/B, Art History 1642A/B, Art History 1644A/B, Art History 1646A/B, Art History 1648A/B, Art History 1649A/B or 1.0 essay course from Arts and Humanities, FIMS, or Social Science,** or permission of the Department.

Extra Information: 3 hours: lecture, blended, or online format.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

ART HISTORY 3638~~F/G~~A/B

DEATH IN MEXICAN ART: FROM ANCIENT TIMES TO TODAY

Course Description

This course examines the visual culture of death in Mexican art, from ancient civilizations to contemporary **times, and examples.** ~~It also addresses the recent globalization of around~~ the Day of the Dead celebration. Students will **engage** ~~with active and experiential learning as they are expected to~~ create artworks relating to **death and** ~~Death and to participate in Day of the Dead celebrations and other related traditions, culminating in an exhibition. Art History students will specifically~~ investigate **artwork that engages with** ~~artworks created around~~ the topic of ~~D~~**d**eath in Mexican Art.

Antirequisite(s): Museum and Curatorial Studies 3638~~F/G~~A/B and Studio Art 3678A/B.

Prerequisite(s): 1.0 from Art History 1640 ~~or the former VAH 1040~~ or two of Art History 1641A/B, **Art History 1642A/B, Art History 1644A/B, Art History 1646A/B, Art History 1648A/B, Art History 1649A/B** ~~—1648A/B or the former VAH 1041A/B—1045A/B~~ or **Studio Art 1601, Studio Art 1605**, or 1.0 essay course from Arts and Humanities, FIMS, or Social Science, or permission of the Department.

Extra Information: 4 hours: 2 Lecture, 2 Studio, blended, or online format.

Cross-listed with Studio Art 3678A/B and Museum and Curatorial Studies 3638A/B.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**ART HISTORY 3642F/G
COLD WAR ART AND POLITICS**

Course Description

By the time the United States and ~~the~~ Soviet Union emerged as superpowers after the Second World War, the utopian dreams of pre-war modernism had shattered. This course examines the art of the Cold War (1947-1991) in Europe and North America ~~n~~ in relation to the heightened political tensions of the period.

Antirequisite(s): Museum and Curatorial Studies 3642F/G.

Prerequisite(s): 1.0 from Art History 1640 ~~or the former VAH 1040~~ or two of Art History 1641A/B, **Art History 1642A/B, Art History 1644A/B, Art History 1646A/B, Art History 1648A/B, Art History 1649A/B** ~~-1649A/B or the former VAH 1041A/B–1045A/B,~~ **or 1.0 essay course from Arts and Humanities, FIMS, or Social Science,** or permission of the Department.

Extra Information: 3 hours: lecture, blended, or online format. **Cross-listed with Museum and Curatorial Studies 3642F/G.**

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**ART HISTORY 3660F/G
HOLLYWOOD AND ART**

Course Description

This course explores the relationship between film and the visual arts, from the invention of cinema to contemporary visual artists who have made Hollywood film the subject of their work.

Prerequisite(s): ~~Registration in years 3 or 4 of a Department of Visual Arts module,~~ **1.0 from Art History 1640 or two of Art History 1641A/B, Art History 1642A/B, Art History 1644A/B, Art History 1646A/B, Art History 1648A/B, Art History 1649A/B or 1.0 essay course from Arts and Humanities, FIMS, or Social Science,** or permission of the Department.

Extra Information: 3 hours: lecture, blended, or online format.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**ART HISTORY 3670F/G
TOPICS IN ARCHITECTURE AND URBANISM**

Course Description

This course examines specific historical issues and topics in the fields of architecture and urbanism. Please consult Department for more information regarding current offerings.

Antirequisite(s): the former VAH 3388F/G.

Prerequisite(s): ~~Art History 2670F/G, or Art History 2672F/G, or registration in years 3 or 4 of a Department of Visual Arts Module,~~ 1.0 from Art History 1640 or two of Art History 1641A/B, Art History 1642A/B, Art History 1644A/B, Art History 1646A/B, Art History 1648A/B, Art History 1649A/B or 1.0 essay course from Arts and Humanities, FIMS, or Social Science, or registration in the Honours Specialization in Urban Development, or permission of the Department.

Extra Information: 3 hours: lecture, blended or online format.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

ART HISTORY 3672~~F/C~~**A/B**

**IN-BETWEEN CULTURES: INVESTIGATIONS OF CULTURAL TRANSLATION
IN VISUAL ARTS**

Course Description

This course investigates the notion of living between cultures brought about by the act of migration and applies theories of cultural translation to the realm of visual arts practice, with a focus on the transnational activities that occur in the art practices of contemporary artists in the diaspora.

Antirequisite(s): Studio Art 3670A/B.

Prerequisite(s): 1.0 from Art History 1640 ~~or the former VAH 1040~~ or two of Art History 1641A/B, **Art History 1642A/B, Art History 1644A/B, Art History 1646A/B, Art History 1648A/B, Art History 1649A/B** ~~—1648A/B or the former VAH 1041A/B—1045A/B~~ **or Studio Art 1601, Studio Art 1605**, or 1.0 essay course from Arts and Humanities, FIMS, or Social Science, or permission of the Department.

Extra Information: 3 hours: lecture, blended, or online format. Priority will be given to students registered in a Visual Arts program. Cross-listed with Studio Art 3670A/B.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**MUSEUM AND CURATORIAL STUDIES 2610F/G
THE GREATEST SHOWS ON EARTH**

Course Description

This course considers exhibitions (historical and contemporary), that have profoundly altered **both** the study of art history and ~~impacted the ways~~ **work of** museums ~~function~~. Students **study** ~~will gain a broad overview of influential~~ exhibitions from around the world ~~that, which~~ have led to new methods of display, collecting, and archiving, and have changed relationships between museums and their publics.

Antirequisite(s): History 2886F/G.

Prerequisite(s): ~~Registration in a Visual Art module~~ **1.0 from Art History 1640 or two of Art History 1641A/B, Art History 1642A/B, Art History 1644A/B, Art History 1646A/B, Art History 1648A/B, Art History 1649A/B or 1.0 essay course from Arts and Humanities, FIMS, or Social Science,** or permission of the Department.

Extra Information: 3 hours: lecture, blended or online format.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

MUSEUM AND CURATORIAL STUDIES 2620~~F/G~~A/B**
INTRODUCTION TO GALLERY, MUSEUM & CURATORIAL STUDIES**

Course Description

This course introduces to the ways that museums function. Class materials cover different kinds of museums, collections, and archives through case studies, debates, and problem solving. The class includes both the study of existing museums, collections, and exhibitions as well as participatory assignments and curatorial work.

~~**Antirequisite(s): the former VAH 2292F/G.**~~

Prerequisite(s): 1.0 from Art History 1640 or ~~the former VAH 1040 or~~ two of Art History 1641A/B, **Art History 1642A/B, Art History 1644A/B, Art History 1646A/B, Art History** ~~— 1648A/B or the former VAH 1041A/B — 1045A/B~~ or 1.0 essay course from Arts and Humanities, FIMS, or Social Science, or permission of the Department.

Extra Information: 3 hours: lecture, blended or online format.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**MUSEUM AND CURATORIAL STUDIES 2690F/G
SPECIAL TOPICS IN MUSEUM & CURATORIAL STUDIES**

Course Description

Please consult Department for current offerings.

Prerequisite(s): ~~Registration in a Visual Art module~~ 1.0 from Art History 1640 or two of Art History 1641A/B, Art History 1642A/B, Art History 1644A/B, Art History 1646A/B, Art History 1648A/B, Art History 1649A/B or 1.0 essay course from Arts and Humanities, FIMS, or Social Science, or permission of the Department.

Extra Information: 3 hours, lecture, blended, or online format.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**MUSEUM AND CURATORIAL STUDIES 2691E
SPECIAL TOPICS IN MUSEUM & CURATORIAL STUDIES**

Course Description

Please consult Department for current offerings.

Prerequisite(s): ~~Registration in a Visual Art module~~ 1.0 from Art History 1640 or two of Art History 1641A/B, Art History 1642A/B, Art History 1644A/B, Art History 1646A/B, Art History 1648A/B, Art History 1649A/B or 1.0 essay course from Arts and Humanities, FIMS, or Social Science, or permission of the Department.

Extra Information: 3 hours, lecture, blended, or online format.
Course Weight: 1.00

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**MUSEUM AND CURATORIAL STUDIES 3610F/G
CONTROVERSIES AND CONTESTATIONS: MUSEUMS**

Course Description

What challenges do museums face in researching and displaying “difficult” material such as artefacts related to histories of violence, social and economic disparity, colonization, or environmental degradation? Students will learn how museums have both benefitted from and responded to historical and ongoing exploitation and inequality.

Prerequisite(s): ~~0.5 Art History 2600-level credits or 0.5 the former Visual Art History 2200-level credits,~~ 1.0 from Art History 1640 or two of Art History 1641A/B, Art History 1642A/B, Art History 1644A/B, Art History 1646A/B, Art History 1648A/B, Art History 1649A/B or 1.0 essay course from Arts and Humanities, FIMS, or Social Science, or permission of the Department.

Extra Information: 3 hours: lecture, blended, or online format.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**MUSEUM AND CURATORIAL STUDIES 3620A/B/Y
INTRODUCTION TO EXHIBITION DESIGN & MUSEUM MANAGEMENT**

Course Description

This course ~~will~~ provides a "behind the scenes" study of museums. ~~By w~~Working with community partners, students ~~will~~ learn about collections management, conservation, funding strategies and fundraising, cultural policy, and graphic design for museums. The course promotes experiential learning and provides vital transferable skills for students aiming to work in the cultural sector.

Antirequisite(s): the former VAH 3383A/B/Y, the former VAS 3383A/B/Y.

Prerequisite(s): ~~Museum and Curatorial Studies 2620F/G or the former VAH 2292F/G,~~ 1.0 from Art History 1640 or two of Art History 1641A/B, Art History 1642A/B, Art History 1644A/B, Art History 1646A/B, Art History 1648A/B, Art History 1649A/B or 1.0 essay course from Arts and Humanities, FIMS, or Social Science, or permission of the Department.

Extra Information: 3 hours, lecture, blended or online format.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

MUSEUM AND CURATORIAL STUDIES 3638~~F/G~~A/B
DEATH IN MEXICAN ART: FROM ANCIENT TIMES TO TODAY

Course Description

This course examines the visual culture of death in Mexican art, from ancient civilizations to contemporary **times, and it** ~~examples. It also~~ addresses the ~~recent~~ globalization ~~of~~ **around** the Day of the Dead celebration. Students will ~~engage with active and experiential learning as they are expected to~~ create artworks relating to **death and** ~~Death and to participate in Day of the Dead celebrations and other related traditions, culminating in an exhibition. Art History students will specifically~~ investigate **artwork that engages with** ~~artworks created around~~ the topic of ~~D~~**death** in Mexican Art.

Antirequisite(s): Art History 3638~~F/G~~A/B and Studio Art 3678A/B.

Prerequisite(s): 1.0 from Art History 1640 ~~or the former VAH 1040~~ or two of Art History 1641A/B, **Art History 1642A/B, Art History 1644A/B, Art History 1646A/B, Art History 1648A/B, Art History 1649A/B—1648A/B or the former VAH 1041A/B—1045A/B** or **Studio Art 1601, Studio Art 1605**, or 1.0 essay course from Arts and Humanities, FIMS, or Social Science, or permission of the Department.

Extra Information: 4 hours: 2 Lecture, 2 Studio, blended, or online format.

Cross-listed with Art History 3638A/B and Studio Art 3678A/B.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**MUSEUM AND CURATORIAL STUDIES 3642F/G
COLD WAR ART AND POLITICS**

Course Description

By the time the United States and ~~the~~ Soviet Union emerged as superpowers after the Second World War, the utopian dreams of pre-war modernism had shattered. This course examines the art of the Cold War (1947-1991) in Europe and North America in relation to the heightened political tensions of the period.

Antirequisite(s): Art History 3642F/G.

Prerequisite(s): 1.0 from Art History 1640 ~~or the former VAH 1040~~ or two of Art History 1641A/B, **Art History 1642A/B, Art History 1644A/B, Art History 1646A/B, Art History 1648A/B, Art History 1649A/B** ~~1649A/B or the former VAH 1041A/B–1045A/B,~~ **or 1.0 essay course from Arts and Humanities, FIMS, or Social Science,** or permission of the Department.

Extra Information: 3 hours: lecture, blended, or online format. **Cross-listed with Art History 3642F/G.**

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**STUDIO ART 2670A/B
ISLAMIC VISUAL CULTURE**

Course Description

This course explores Islamic visual culture by focusing on three main design elements in Islamic art and architecture: calligraphy, arabesque and geometry. The course emphasizes the aesthetic, visual, and cultural importance of ornamentation in Islamic art and examines its manifestation in the work of contemporary artists.

Antirequisite(s): Art History 2674 ~~F/G~~ **A/B**.

Prerequisite(s): 1.0 from Art History 1640 ~~or the former VAH 1040~~ or two of Art History 1641A/B, **Art History 1642A/B, Art History 1644A/B, Art History 1646A/B, Art History 1648A/B, Art History 1649A/B—1648A/B or the former VAH 1041A/B—1045A/B** or Studio Art 1601, Studio Art 1605, or **1.0 essay course from Arts and Humanities, FIMS, or Social Science**, or permission of the Department.

Extra Information: 3 studio hours, lecture, blended or online format. Priority will be given to students registered in a Visual Arts program. Cross-listed with Art History 2674 ~~F/G~~ **A/B**.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**STUDIO ART 3670A/B
IN-BETWEEN CULTURES: INVESTIGATIONS OF CULTURAL TRANSLATION
IN VISUAL ARTS**

Course Description

This course investigates the notion of living between cultures brought about by the act of migration and applies theories of cultural translation to the realm of visual arts practice, with a focus on the transnational activities that occur in the art practices of contemporary artists in the diaspora.

Antirequisite(s): Art History 3672 ~~F/G~~ **A/B**.

Prerequisite(s): 1.0 from Art History 1640 ~~or the former VAH 1040~~ or two of Art History 1641A/B, **Art History 1642A/B, Art History 1644A/B, Art History 1646A/B, Art History 1648A/B, Art History 1649A/B** ~~—1648A/B or the former VAH 1041A/B—1045A/B~~ **or Studio Art 1601, Studio Art 1605**, or 1.0 essay course from Arts and Humanities, FIMS, or Social Science, or permission of the Department.

Extra Information: 3 hours: lecture, blended, or online format. Priority will be given to students registered in a Visual Arts program. Cross-listed with Art History 3672 ~~F/G~~ **A/B**.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

STUDIO ART 3678A/B

DEATH IN MEXICAN ART: FROM ANCIENT TIMES TO TODAY

Course Description

This course examines the visual culture of death in Mexican art, from ancient civilizations to contemporary **times, and it** ~~examples. It also~~ addresses the ~~recent~~ globalization ~~of around~~ the Day of the Dead celebration. Students will ~~engage with active and experiential learning as they are expected to~~ create artworks relating to **death and** ~~Death and to participate in Day of the Dead celebrations and other related traditions, culminating in an exhibition. Art History students will specifically~~ investigate **artwork that engages with** ~~artworks created around~~ the topic of **D** ~~death~~ in Mexican Art.

Antirequisite(s): Art History 3638 ~~F/G~~ **A/B** and Museum and Curatorial Studies 3638 ~~F/G~~ **A/B**.

Prerequisite(s): 1.0 from Art History 1640 ~~or the former VAH 1040~~ or two of Art History 1641A/B, **Art History 1642A/B, Art History 1644A/B, Art History 1646A/B, Art History 1648A/B, Art History 1649A/B** ~~—1648A/B or the former VAH 1041A/B—1045A/B~~ **or Studio Art 1601, Studio Art 1605**, or 1.0 essay course from Arts and Humanities, FIMS, or Social Science, or permission of the Department.

Extra Information: 4 hours: 2 Lecture, 2 Studio, blended, or online format.

Cross-listed with Art History 3638A/B and Museum and Curatorial Studies 3638A/B.

Course Weight: 0.50

IVEY BUSINESS SCHOOL

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following changes be made:

HBA/CHEMICAL ENGINEERING

Admission Requirements

Normally, students apply to the HBA program during their second year in Engineering by the published deadline. Application for the combined program is made during the first year in the HBA program. Students applying to the Ivey Business School's Advanced Entry Opportunity (AEO) are also eligible to be considered for the combined program. Admission to the program is competitive and limited. Upon completion of the program students will receive two degrees: a BA in Honours Business Administration and a BESc degree.

To be eligible for the combined program, all students, including those admitted via the AEO route, must have completed all the requirements of the first year curriculum in the Faculty of Engineering and the second year program in Option C in the Department of Chemical and Biochemical Engineering. Students must obtain a weighted average (YWA) of 78% in each year.

During the second year of the Engineering program students are required to complete Business Administration 2257 with a minimum grade of 70%. Chemical Engineering students may take Business Administration 2257 during Intersession either after their first or second year. Demonstrated participation in extra-curricular and/or community activities, leadership and work experience are also admission criteria.

Module/Program Information

Engineering Common First Year Program

Full-year courses: Engineering Science 1050, Business Administration 1299E.

Full-year half course: Engineering Science 1022A/B/Y.

Half-year courses: Numerical and Mathematical Methods 1411A/B, Numerical and Mathematical Methods 1412A/B, Numerical and Mathematical Methods 1414A/B, Chemistry 1302A/B, Engineering Science 1021A/B, Engineering Science 1036A/B, Physics 1401A/B and Physics 1402A/B.

(Three of the half courses are taken in each term as scheduled)

Second Year Program

Numerical and Mathematical Methods 2270A/B, Numerical and Mathematical Methods 2277A/B, CBE 2206A/B, CBE 2207A/B, CBE 2214A/B, CBE 2220A/B, CBE 2221A/B, CBE 2224A/B, CBE 2290A/B, CBE 2291A/B, Business Administration 2257.

Third Year Program

The third year of the undergraduate program in Business Administration consists of an integrated set of courses (7.5 courses) designed to give a basic understanding of the functions and the interrelationships of the major areas of management, as well as to develop problem-solving and action-planning skills.

All students will take: Business Administration 3300K, Business Administration 3301K, Business Administration 3302K, Business Administration 3303K, Business Administration 3304K, Business Administration 3311K, Business Administration 3316K, Business Administration 3321K, Business Administration 3322K, Business Administration 3323K.

Fourth Year Program

CBE 3307A/B, CBE 3310A/B, CBE 3315A/B, CBE 3316A/B, CBE 3318A/B, CBE 3319A/B, CBE 3322A/B, CBE 3323A/B, CBE 3324A/B, CBE 3395Y, Statistical Sciences 2143A/B.

Applied Project Requirement: Business Administration 4569.

Fifth Year Program

CBE 4497, ELI 4110F/G or the former ES 4498F/G, two 0.5 technical electives*,

3.0 Business Administration courses:

- **0.5 course:** International Perspective Requirement: Business Administration 4505A/B.
- **0.5 course:** Corporations and Society Perspective Requirement: At least one 0.5 course from Business Administration - Corporations and Society designated electives offered during the academic year (Business Administration 4538A/B, Business Administration 4539A/B, Business Administration 4588A/B, Business Administration 4625A/B) or other business elective as determined and approved by the HBA Program Director to satisfy this requirement.
- **0.5 course:** Managerial Accounting Requirement: Business Administration 4624A/B.
- **1.5 elective courses** chosen from 4000 level Business courses.

* Students may choose 2 technical electives from the General Chemical Engineering Option Technical Electives list.

Technical Electives: General Chemical Engineering Option

CBE 4404A/B, CBE 4407A/B, CBE 4409A/B, CBE 4411A/B, CBE 4413A/B, CBE 4416A/B, CBE 4417A/B, CBE 4420A/B, CBE 4421A/B, CBE 4422A/B, CBE 4423A/B, CBE 4432A/B, **CBE 4427A/B**, CBE 4428A/B, CBE 4450A/B, CBE 4463A/B, CBE 4485A/B, CBE 4493A/B, CEE 3362A/B, CBE 4405A/B, CBE 4484A/B, MME 4429A/B, the former CBE 4418A/B, the former CBE 4424A/B.

Some technical electives may not be offered in a given academic year.
Special permission from the Department is needed to take courses from Science or Engineering not listed above.

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following changes be made:

HBA/HONOURS SPECIALIZATION IN NUTRITION AND DIETETICS

The combined degree programs are administered on behalf of the Richard Ivey School of Business and the Brescia School of Food and Nutritional Sciences in the Faculty of Health Sciences.

The combined program is a five-year program leading to a BA in Honours Business Administration (HBA) and an Honours Specialization in Nutrition and Dietetics (Bachelor of Science). In Years 1 and 2, students are registered in the Brescia School of Food and Nutritional Sciences and follow the normal curriculum for the Honours Specialization in Nutrition and Dietetics module. In Year 3, students are registered in the HBA program. Students are registered in the combined program in Years 4 and 5. Admission requirements for the combined program are outlined below.

Admission Requirements

To be eligible for consideration for admission to the combined program, in the first two years, students must complete a minimum of 10.0 courses including Business Administration 2257. In Year 1 they must complete the admission requirements as specified in the current Academic Calendar for entry into the Honours Specialization in Nutrition and Dietetics module offered by the Brescia School of Food and Nutritional Sciences.

In Year 2 students must enroll in the Honours Specialization in Nutrition and Dietetics and satisfy the minimum progression requirements for the second year of that Honours Specialization. In the first two years, students must attain a minimum weighted average of 78%, a minimum mark of 70% in Business Administration 2257, and no mark less than 60%. They must also gain admission to the HBA program through the regular application process. In addition, students must normally attain a minimum weighted average of 78% in the first year of the HBA.

Students apply for the combined degree program during the HBA 1 year, typically their third year of University. Applications to the combined program must be made in writing to the Academic Advisor in the Brescia School of Food and Nutritional Sciences and to the HBA Program Office by the deadlines published by the Richard Ivey School of Business.

Year 1

5.0 courses including 3.5 required courses:

3.5 courses: Foods and Nutrition 1070A/B, Foods and Nutrition 1241A/B, Biology 1290B, Chemistry 1301A/B, Chemistry 1302A/B, Physiology 1021.

1.0 course from: Humanities.

Year 2

1.0 course from: Foods and Nutrition 2140A/B, Foods and Nutrition 2142A/B, the former Foods and Nutrition 2232.

~~5.5~~ **4.0 courses:** Business Administration 2257, Chemistry 2003A/B (or Chemistry 2213A/B), Biochemistry 2288A (or Biochemistry 2280A), ~~Foods and Nutrition 2232,~~ Foods and Nutrition 2230A/B, Foods and Nutrition 2266F/G, Foods and Nutrition 2449A/B, Human Ecology 2222A/B.

0.5 course: any Foods and Nutrition or Human Ecology course at the 3000 or 4000-level.

Year 3 (HBA1)

The third year of the undergraduate program in Business Administration consists of an integrated set of courses (7.5 courses) designed to give a basic understanding of the functions and the interrelationships of the major areas of management, as well as to develop problem-solving and action-planning skills.

All students will take: Business Administration 3300K, Business Administration 3301K, Business Administration 3302K, Business Administration 3303K, Business Administration 3304K, Business Administration 3311K, Business Administration 3316K, Business Administration 3321K, Business Administration 3322K, Business Administration 3323K.

No substitute for any of the above courses is permitted under any circumstances.

Years 4 and 5 (HBA requirements can be taken over Years 4 and 5 – except Business Administration 4569 which must be taken in Year 4)

5.5 courses:

0.5 course: International Perspective Requirement: Business Administration 4505A/B.

0.5 course: Corporations and Society Perspectives Requirement: At least one 0.5 course from Business Administration - Corporations and Society designated electives offered during the academic year (Business Administration 4538A/B, Business Administration 4539A/B, Business Administration 4588A/B, Business Administration 4625A/B) or other

business elective as determined and approved by the HBA Program Director to satisfy this requirement.

0.5 course: Managerial Accounting Requirement: Business Administration 4624A/B.

1.0 course: Applied Project Requirement: Business Administration 4569.

3.0 courses: Additional business electives [choice of 4000-level business courses]. These must be taken at the Ivey School of Business and cannot be substituted with other Western courses.

Years 4 and 5 (Nutrition and Dietetics)

~~7.0~~ **5.0 courses:** Foods and Nutrition 3342A/B, Foods and Nutrition 3344A/B, Foods and Nutrition 3348A/B, Foods and Nutrition 3351A/B, Foods and Nutrition 3355A/B, Foods and Nutrition 3361F/G, ~~Foods and Nutrition 3390W/X~~, Foods and Nutrition 4429A/B, Foods and Nutrition 4453A/B, Foods and Nutrition 4460A/B, Foods and Nutrition 4471A/B, ~~1.0 Foods and Nutrition or Human Ecology course at the 3000 or 4000-level.~~

1.0 course: any Foods and Nutrition or Human Ecology course at the 3000 or 4000-level.

1.0 course from: Foods and Nutrition 2032A/B, Foods and Nutrition 3032A/B, the former Foods and Nutrition 3390W/X.

0.5 course from: Humanities or Social Science courses at the 2000 level or above.

Program Requirements

Students registered in the combined program are expected to abide by all guidelines associated with each of the individual programs.

Progression Standards

Students in the combined program must meet the progression standards of each Faculty or School. Students enrolled in HBA1 (Year 3) must attain a minimum weighted average of at least 78%. In Years 4 and 5, students must attain a minimum weighted average of 75% in their 4000 level HBA courses. They also must attain a minimum average of 75% in their Honours Specialization module and meet all other progression requirements of the Honours Specialization module in which they are enrolled.

Failure to Meet Progression Standards

A student who fails to meet the combined program progression standards in any year must withdraw from the combined program. However, a student who has met the progression standards of either the HBA or Nutrition and Dietetics program will be allowed to proceed to the next year of that program. If the progression standards of both individual programs have been satisfied, the

student may continue in either program and may petition the School or Faculty whose program was not selected for permission to complete that program at a later date. A student who is required to withdraw from the combined program and wishes to pursue either of the individual programs or both programs through a concurrent degree, must complete all the degree requirements of the individual program or concurrent programs in order to graduate from that/those program(s).

Dean's Honour List

At the Richard Ivey School of Business, students are considered for the Dean's Honour List during their first year of HBA. Students enrolled in Years 4 and 5 of the combined program are considered for the Dean's Honour List in Year 5 only. Only grades obtained in 4000-level Business courses will be used in calculating averages for the purposes of determination of Dean's Honour List standing. Courses taken outside the Business School are excluded. Calculations for Ivey Scholar and Gold Medals are completed in the same way.

In the Brescia School of Food and Nutritional Sciences, students will be considered for the Dean's Honour List in the usual way in Years 1 and 2, and at the end of Year 5 by considering all Foods and Nutrition courses that have been taken in Years 4 and 5. Students who take at least 2.0 Foods and Nutrition courses in Year 4 will be considered for the Dean's Honour List in that year on the basis of those courses.

Graduation

Upon completion of this combined program, students will receive a BSc in Foods and Nutrition - Honours Specialization in Nutrition and Dietetics and a BA in Honours Business Administration.

Graduation with Distinction

Eligibility to graduate "With Distinction" for each degree is determined by each Faculty.

International Exchange Programs

Students in the combined HBA/ Nutrition and Dietetics degree program may be eligible to participate in academic exchange programs. Interested students should discuss exchange options with the HBA Program Office and the Undergraduate Program Office in the Brescia School of Food and Nutritional Sciences.

Fees

Students pay the prevailing fees as determined by the University policy on combined programs. Contact the Office of the Registrar for details.

FACULTY OF ENGINEERING

DEPARTMENT OF CHEMICAL AND BIOCHEMICAL ENGINEERING

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2025, the following course be introduced:

CHEMICAL AND BIOCHEMICAL ENGINEERING 4427A/B AI IN CHEMICAL ENGINEERING

Course Description

This course introduces the integration of AI techniques into chemical and biochemical engineering, to address the growing demand for AI-based solutions in these fields. Students will learn AI developments, algorithms, and tools while gaining practical skills in AI-driven problem-solving for process design, optimization, fault diagnostics, and operations.

Antirequisite(s): CBE 4413A/B if taken 2023-24.

Prerequisite(s): CBE 2291A/B and one course from Engineering Science 1036A/B and Computer Science 1026A/B.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours per week, 1 tutorial hour per week.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**ELECTRICAL AND COMPUTER ENGINEERING 4455A/B
BIOMEDICAL SYSTEMS ANALYSIS**

Course Description

An introduction to biomedical engineering organized around applications of linear and control systems analysis to the dynamics of physiological systems and their responses to diagnostic and therapeutic interventions. Emphasis will be placed on respiratory and cardiovascular physiology and interactions of those systems with medical devices.

Antirequisite(s): Medical Biophysics 4455A/B.

Prerequisite(s): (CBE 2221A/B or ECE 2233A/B or **MME 3374A/B or the former** ECE 3374A/B or MSE 2233A/B) and (CBE 3310A/B or ECE 3330A/B or MME 3350A/B).

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following changes be made:

GENERAL CHEMICAL ENGINEERING OPTION

Admission Requirements for the Chemical Engineering Program

Students entering the Chemical Engineering program must have completed the entire first year program in Engineering, with no outstanding credits to be taken, and have a Year Weighted Average (YWA) of at least 60%.

Engineering Common First Year Program

Full-year courses: Engineering Science 1050, Business Administration 1299E.

Full-year half course: Engineering Science 1022A/B/Y.

Half-year courses: Numerical and Mathematical Methods 1411A/B, Numerical and Mathematical Methods 1412A/B, Numerical and Mathematical Methods 1414A/B, Chemistry 1302A/B, Engineering Science 1021A/B, Engineering Science 1036A/B, Physics 1401A/B and Physics 1402A/B.

(Three of the half courses are taken in each term as scheduled)

Module/Program Information

Second Year Program

Numerical and Mathematical Methods 2270A/B, Numerical and Mathematical Methods 2277A/B, CBE 2206A/B, CBE 2207A/B, CBE 2214A/B, CBE 2220A/B, CBE 2221A/B, CBE 2224A/B, CBE 2290A/B, CBE 2291A/B, Statistical Sciences 2143A/B, Writing 2130F/G.

Third Year Program

CBE 3307A/B, CBE 3310A/B, CBE 3315A/B, CBE 3316A/B, CBE 3318A/B, CBE 3319A/B, CBE 3322A/B, CBE 3323A/B, CBE 3324A/B, CBE 3395Y, two 0.5 non-technical electives.

Fourth Year Program

CBE 4497, CBE 4415*, ELI 4110F/G or the former ES 4498F/G, four 0.5 technical electives†, 0.5 non-technical elective**.

*A student may substitute two 0.5 technical electives from the list below for CBE 4415.

†Accelerated Master's students can take up to two 0.5 graduate courses with special permission from the Department Chair.

**Selection of the non-technical elective must be approved by the Department Counsellor to satisfy the CEAB requirements of subject matter that deals with central issues, methodologies, and thought processes of the humanities and social sciences. An approved list can be found on the Engineering website.

Technical Electives: General Chemical Engineering Option

CBE 4404A/B, CBE 4407A/B, CBE 4411A/B, CBE 4413A/B, CBE 4416A/B, CBE 4417A/B, CBE 4418A/B, CBE 4420A/B, **CBE 4427A/B**, CBE 4428A/B, CBE 4432A/B, CBE 4450A/B, CBE 4463A/B, CBE 4485A/B, CBE 4493A/B, CEE 3362A/B, CBE 4405A/B, CBE 4484A/B, MME 4429A/B, the former CBE 4424A/B.

Some technical electives may not be offered in a given academic year.

Special permission from the Department is needed to take courses from Science or Engineering not listed above.

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following changes be made:

CHEMICAL ENGINEERING/HBA

Admission Requirements

Normally, students apply to the HBA program during their second year in Engineering by the published deadline. Application for the combined program is made during the first year in the HBA program. Students applying to the Ivey Business School's Advanced Entry Opportunity (AEO) are also eligible to be considered for the combined program. Admission to the program is competitive and limited. Upon completion of the program students will receive two degrees: a BA in Honours Business Administration and a BEng degree.

To be eligible for the combined program, all students, including those admitted via the AEO route, must have completed all the requirements of the first year curriculum in the Faculty of Engineering and the second year program in Option C in the Department of Chemical and Biochemical Engineering. Students must obtain a weighted average (YWA) of 78% in each year.

During the second year of the Engineering program students are required to complete Business Administration 2257 with a minimum grade of 70%. Chemical Engineering students may take Business Administration 2257 during Intersession either after their first or second year. Demonstrated participation in extra-curricular and/or community activities, leadership and work experience are also admission criteria.

Module/Program Information

Engineering Common First Year Program

Full-year courses: Engineering Science 1050, Business Administration 1299E.

Full-year half course: Engineering Science 1022A/B/Y.

Half-year courses: Numerical and Mathematical Methods 1411A/B, Numerical and Mathematical Methods 1412A/B, Numerical and Mathematical Methods 1414A/B, Chemistry 1302A/B, Engineering Science 1021A/B, Engineering Science 1036A/B, Physics 1401A/B and Physics 1402A/B.

(Three of the half courses are taken in each term as scheduled)

Second Year Program

Numerical and Mathematical Methods 2270A/B, Numerical and Mathematical Methods 2277A/B, CBE 2206A/B, CBE 2207A/B, CBE 2214A/B, CBE 2220A/B, CBE 2221A/B, CBE 2224A/B, CBE 2290A/B, CBE 2291A/B, Business Administration 2257.

Third Year Program

The third year of the undergraduate program in Business Administration consists of an integrated set of courses (7.5 courses) designed to give a basic understanding of the functions and the interrelationships of the major areas of management, as well as to develop problem-solving and action-planning skills.

All students will take: Business Administration 3300K, Business Administration 3301K, Business Administration 3302K, Business Administration 3303K, Business Administration 3304K, Business Administration 3311K, Business Administration 3316K, Business Administration 3321K, Business Administration 3322K, Business Administration 3323K.

Fourth Year Program

CBE 3307A/B, CBE 3310A/B, CBE 3315A/B, CBE 3316A/B, CBE 3318A/B, CBE 3319A/B, CBE 3322A/B, CBE 3323A/B, CBE 3324A/B, CBE 3395Y, Statistical Sciences 2143A/B.

Applied Project Requirement: Business Administration 4569.

Fifth Year Program

CBE 4497, ELI 4110F/G or the former ES 4498F/G, two 0.5 technical electives*,

3.0 Business Administration courses:

- **0.5 course:** International Perspective Requirement: Business Administration 4505A/B.
- **0.5 course:** Corporations and Society Perspective Requirement: At least one 0.5 course from Business Administration - Corporations and Society designated electives offered during the academic year (Business Administration 4538A/B, Business Administration 4539A/B, Business Administration 4588A/B, Business Administration 4625A/B) or other business elective as determined and approved by the HBA Program Director to satisfy this requirement.
- **0.5 course:** Managerial Accounting Requirement: Business Administration 4624A/B.
- **1.5 elective courses** chosen from 4000 level Business courses.

* Students may choose 2 technical electives from the General Chemical Engineering Option Technical Electives list.

Technical Electives: General Chemical Engineering Option

CBE 4404A/B, CBE 4407A/B, CBE 4409A/B, CBE 4411A/B, CBE 4413A/B, CBE 4416A/B, CBE 4417A/B, CBE 4420A/B, CBE 4421A/B, CBE 4422A/B, CBE 4423A/B, CBE 4432A/B, **CBE 4427A/B**, CBE 4428A/B, CBE 4450A/B, CBE 4463A/B, CBE 4485A/B, CBE 4493A/B, CEE 3362A/B, CBE 4405A/B, CBE 4484A/B, MME 4429A/B, the former CBE 4418A/B, the former CBE 4424A/B.

Some technical electives may not be offered in a given academic year.
Special permission from the Department is needed to take courses from Science or Engineering not listed above.

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following changes be made:

CHEMICAL ENGINEERING AND ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE SYSTEMS ENGINEERING OPTION

Admission Requirements

The *Chemical Engineering and Artificial Intelligence Systems Engineering (option G)* is a limited-enrollment program. Upon completion, students will receive two degrees: a BESc in Chemical Engineering and a BESc in Artificial Intelligence Systems Engineering (non-accredited). Admission to Option G is competitive; meeting the minimum requirements does not guarantee admission. Students apply to Option G while in first-year through the Intent-to-Register process. To be eligible for Option G, all of the requirements of the first-year curriculum in the Faculty of Engineering must be completed with a minimum year-weighted average (YWA) of 75%.

Module/Program Information

Students who entered the Engineering Program in September 2021 will continue to follow their original AISE program progression.

Engineering Common First Year Program

Full-year courses: Engineering Science 1050, Business Administration 1299E.

Full-year half course: Engineering Science 1022A/B/Y.

Half-year courses: Numerical and Mathematical Methods 1411A/B, Numerical and Mathematical Methods 1412A/B, Numerical and Mathematical Methods 1414A/B, Chemistry 1302A/B, Engineering Science 1021A/B, Engineering Science 1036A/B, Physics 1401A/B and Physics 1402A/B. (Three of the half courses are taken in each term as scheduled.)

Second Year Program

AISE 2205A/B (or SE 2205A/B if taken prior to 2024-25), AISE 2251A/B (or the former SE 2251A/B), Numerical and Mathematical Methods 2270A/B, Numerical and Mathematical Methods 2277A/B, CBE 2206A/B, CBE 2207A/B, CBE 2214A/B, CBE 2220A/B, CBE 2221A/B, CBE 2224A/B, CBE 2290A/B, CBE 2291A/B, Statistical Sciences 2143A/B.

Third Year Program

AISE 3010A/B, AISE 3309A/B (or SE 3309A/B if taken prior to 2024-25), AISE 3350A/B (or the former ECE 3350A/B), AISE 3351A/B (or the former ECE 3351A/B), CBE 2291A/B, CBE 3315A/B, CBE 3324A/B, CBE 3322A/B, CBE 3323A/B, DS 3000A/B, Writing 2130F/G, One 0.5 non-technical elective.

Fourth Year Program

CBE 3307A/B, CBE 3310A/B, CBE 3318A/B, CBE 3316A/B, CBE 3395Y, CBE 3319A/B, AISE 4010A/B, AISE 4020A/B, AISE 4430A/B (or the former SE 4430A/B), one 0.5 AISE technical elective**, one 0.5 nontechnical elective.

Fifth Year Program

AISE 3020A/B, AISE 4050, AISE 4450A/B (or former ECE 4450A/B), ELI 4110F, two 0.5 CBE technical electives, one 0.5 AISE technical elective, one 0.5 non-technical electives*.

Technical Electives:

CBE 4404A/B, CBE 4405A/B, CBE 4407A/B, CBE 4409A/B, CBE 4411A/B, CBE 4413A/B, CBE 4416A/B, CBE 4417A/B, CBE 4420A/B, CBE 4421A/B, CBE 4422A/B, CBE 4423A/B, **CBE 4427A/B**, CBE 4428A/B, CBE 4432A/B, CBE 4463A/B, CBE 4485A/B, CBE 4493A/B, CBE 4484A/B.

*Selection of the non-technical elective must be approved by the department to satisfy the CEAB requirements of subject matter that deals with central issues, methodologies and thought processes of the humanities and social sciences. More information about approved non-technical electives can be found on the Engineering website.

AISE Technical Electives:

Computer Science 3340A/B, Computer Science 4417A/B, ECE 4438A/B, ECE 4445A/B, SE 4455A/B, Statistical Sciences 4861A/B.

Some technical electives may not be offered in a given academic year.

Related Information

The Artificial Intelligence Systems Engineering program is offered and administered by the Department of Electrical and Computer Engineering in the Faculty of Engineering.

FACULTY OF HEALTH SCIENCES

BRESCIA SCHOOL OF FOOD AND NUTRITIONAL SCIENCES

Course Withdrawal – Effective September 1, 2025, the following course be withdrawn:

FOODS AND NUTRITION 2130 CULINARY NUTRITION

Course Description

A study of the principles relating to foods and their preparation with emphasis on nutritional concepts in food preparation. An applied approach will demonstrate the principles and methods of food preparation within the food laboratory.

Antirequisite(s): Foods and Nutrition 2132A/B.

Prerequisite(s): Registration in a Nutrition and Families or Food Management and Marketing module, or registration in the Minor in Foods and Nutrition.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours and 3 laboratory hours.
Course Weight: 1.00

Course Withdrawal – Effective September 1, 2025, the following course be withdrawn:

FOODS AND NUTRITION 2232 PRINCIPLES OF FOOD SCIENCE

Course Description

A study of the physical structure, chemical composition and nutritive value of foods with emphasis on the effect on a finished product of the physical and chemical conditions, the proportion of ingredients and manipulative techniques. Discussion of aesthetic qualities and food economics.

Pre-or Corequisite(s): Foods and Nutrition 1030 or Foods and Nutrition 1070A/B and Foods and Nutrition 1241A/B, Chemistry 2003A/B or Chemistry 2213A/B.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours, 3 laboratory hours.
Course Weight: 1.00

Course Withdrawal – Effective September 1, 2025, the following course be withdrawn:

**FOODS AND NUTRITION 3390W/X
RESEARCH METHODS AND STATISTICS FOR FOOD AND NUTRITION**

Course Description

This course will cover quantitative and qualitative research methods and statistics specific to food and nutrition.

Antirequisite(s): Sociology 2205A/B, Human Ecology 4411F/G, and all other introductory Statistics courses.

Prerequisite(s): Foods and Nutrition 1070A/B or the former Foods and Nutrition 1030E or the former Foods and Nutrition 1021 and Foods and Nutrition 1241A/B or Foods and Nutrition 2241A/B. **Pre-or Corequisite(s):** Food and Nutrition 2230A/B.

Extra Information: 4 lecture hours and 1 tutorial hour per week.
Course Weight: 1.00

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2025, the following course be introduced:

**FOODS AND NUTRITION 2032A/B
RESEARCH DESIGN IN FOODS AND NUTRITION**

(Short title: Research Design in Food/Nutr)

Course Description

An introduction to the basic aspects of reading, interpreting, evaluating, and presenting research in order to better understand the research process. Measurement and data collection techniques will be examined including both quantitative and qualitative research designs.

Antirequisite(s): Family Studies and Human Development 2300F/G, Health Sciences 2800, Health Sciences 2801A/B, Kinesiology 2032A/B, Psychology 2801F/G, Psychology 2802F/G, Psychology 2830A/B, Psychology 2840F/G, Sociology 2206A/B, Political Science 2325A/B, the former Foods and Nutrition 3390W/X, the former Psychology 2800E, the former Psychology 2820E.

Extra Information: 2 lecture hours; 2 laboratory hours every three weeks.

Cross-listed with Kinesiology 2032A/B.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2025, the following course be introduced:

**FOODS AND NUTRITION 2140A/B
CULINARY NUTRITION**

Course Description

An introduction to food principles and preparation with a focus on food skills, food literacy, and nutrition. Application of concepts through hands-on activities in a food laboratory and exploring techniques to create a variety of foods. Emphasis is placed on understanding the connection between food, health, and practical culinary methods.

Antirequisite(s): The former Foods and Nutrition 2130 and the former Foods and Nutrition 2232.

Prerequisite(s): Foods and Nutrition 1070A/B.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours and 3 laboratory hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2025, the following course be introduced:

**FOODS AND NUTRITION 2142A/B
PRINCIPLES OF FOOD SCIENCE**

Course Description

An examination of the physical structure, chemical composition, and nutritive value of foods, focusing on food science and processing techniques. Emphasis is placed on how physical and chemical conditions, ingredient proportions, and manipulative methods affect final products, alongside discussions on sensory qualities and food economics.

Antirequisite(s): The former Foods and Nutrition 2232.

Prerequisite(s): Foods and Nutrition 1070A/B, Foods and Nutrition 1241A/B, Chemistry 1301A/B, Chemistry 1302A/B, and Foods and Nutrition 2140A/B.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours, 3 laboratory hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2025, the following course be introduced:

**FOODS AND NUTRITION 3032A/B
MEASUREMENT AND ANALYSIS IN FOODS AND NUTRITION**

(Short title: Measure/Analysis in Food/Nutr)

Course Description

An introduction to measurement and analysis, covering topics such as validity, reliability, standard errors, confidence intervals, tests of means, correlation, and linear regression.

Antirequisite(s): Biology 2244A/B, Economics 2122A/B, Economics 2222A/B, Geography 2210A/B, Health Sciences 3801A/B, Kinesiology 3032A/B, MOS 2242A/B, Psychology 2820E, Psychology 2830A/B, Psychology 2850A/B, Psychology 2851A/B, Sociology 2205A/B, Statistical Sciences 2035, Statistical Sciences 2141A/B, Statistical Sciences 2143A/B, Statistical Sciences 2244A/B, Statistical Sciences 2858A/B, the former Foods and Nutrition 3390W/X, the former Psychology 2810, the former Psychology 2820E, the former Social Work 2207A/B.

Prerequisite(s): Kinesiology 2032A/B or Foods and Nutrition 2032A/B or Health Sciences 2800 or Health Sciences 2801A/B.

Extra Information: 2 lecture hours, 1 laboratory hour. Cross-listed with Health Sciences 3801A/B.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

FAMILY STUDIES AND HUMAN DEVELOPMENT 1010A/B
INTRODUCTION TO FAMILIES ~~IN CANADA~~ AND HUMAN DEVELOPMENT

(Short Title: Families & Human Develop.)

Course Description

This introductory course explains the field of Family Studies and Human Development, examining the factors that shape family life, from individual psychology to group dynamics to social forces such as the workplace, the economy, and the government. Families are considered across the life course, and family diversity is highlighted.

Antirequisite(s): Family Studies and Human Development 1020 ~~and the former Family Studies 1020.~~

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

FAMILY STUDIES AND HUMAN DEVELOPMENT 1020
INTRODUCTION TO FAMILY STUDIES

Course Description

A multi-disciplinary approach to the family as a biological, social, economic, legal and political unit, continually changing and adapting to a variety of pressures. This course provides students with a broad grounding in the family in the current Canadian context, and examines cultural and historical variation.

Antirequisite(s): Family Studies and Human Development 1010A/B ~~and the former Family Studies 1010A/B.~~

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.

Course Weight: 1.00

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**FAMILY STUDIES AND HUMAN DEVELOPMENT 2220A/B
IMMIGRANT AND REFUGEE FAMILIES**

Course Description

This course focuses on ~~visible minority~~ **racialized** immigrant, refugee, and asylum-seeker families, examining challenges and factors that facilitate or hinder them in the process of settlement and integration into Canadian society. Immigration policies, settlement programs and current human service practices with vulnerable immigrant and refugee families will also be discussed.

~~Antirequisite(s): The former Family Studies 2225.~~

Prerequisite(s): Any 0.5 course from any department in the Faculty of Health Sciences, the Department of Anthropology, the Department of Gender, Sexuality and Women's Studies, the Department of Psychology or the Department of Sociology; ~~Family Studies and Human Development 1000-level course or a former Family Studies 1000-level course~~ or permission of the ~~instructor~~ **Department.**

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**FAMILY STUDIES AND HUMAN DEVELOPMENT 2226A/B
PARENTING AND INTERGENERATIONAL RELATIONSHIPS**

(Short Title: Parenting & Intergen. Relat.)

Course Description

Using parenting theory and research, this course investigates the topic of parenting in-depth, exploring relevant topics such as infant development, parent-child communication, gender socialization, discipline, and more.

~~Antirequisite(s): The former Family Studies 2200E if taken in 2010-11 or 2011-12.~~

Prerequisite(s): Any 0.5 course from any department in the Faculty of Health Sciences, the Department of Anthropology, the Department of Gender, Sexuality and Women's Studies, the Department of Psychology or the Department of Sociology; ~~Family Studies and Human Development 1000-level course or a former Family Studies 1000-level course~~ or permission of the instructor **Department**.

Extra Information: 3 lecture/tutorial hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**FAMILY STUDIES AND HUMAN DEVELOPMENT 2240A/B
SPECIAL TOPICS IN FAMILY STUDIES**

Course Description

Topic and course description will be available at time of registration.

Prerequisite(s): Any 0.5 course from any department in the Faculty of Health Sciences, the Department of Anthropology, the Department of Gender, Sexuality and Women's Studies, the Department of Psychology or the Department of Sociology; ~~Family Studies and Human Development 1000-level course or a former Family Studies 1000-level course~~ or permission of the instructor **Department**.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**FAMILY STUDIES AND HUMAN DEVELOPMENT 2250A/B
FAMILY **LAW AND** POLICY IN CANADA**

(Short Title: Family Law & Policy in Canada)

Course Description

An examination of **family law and** ~~government~~ policies affecting **individuals and** families in Canada. Areas of **family law** and ~~family policy~~ **policies** considered include child care, parental leave, income support, tax benefits, and pension arrangements. Course reveals the importance of ~~government~~ **law and policies** for Canadian families and their successful development.

Prerequisite(s): Any **0.5 course from any department in the Faculty of Health Sciences, the Department of Anthropology, the Department of Gender, Sexuality and Women's Studies, the Department of Psychology or the Department of Sociology;** ~~Family Studies and Human Development 1000-level course or a former Family Studies 1000-level course~~ or permission of the ~~instructor~~ **Department**.

Extra Information: 3 hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**FAMILY STUDIES AND HUMAN DEVELOPMENT 2252A/B
COMPARATIVE FAMILY POLICY**

Course Description

A course that compares government policies for families in North America, Europe, and other parts of the world. Policies for child care, parental leave, income support, pensions and other areas are considered. Course shows how international comparisons can lead to better family policies in Canada and elsewhere.

Prerequisite(s): Any **0.5 course from any department in the Faculty of Health Sciences, the Department of Anthropology, the Department of Gender, Sexuality and Women's Studies, the Department of Psychology or the Department of Sociology;** ~~Family Studies and Human Development 1000-level course or a former Family Studies 1000-level course~~ or permission of the ~~instructor~~ **Department**.

Extra Information: 3 hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

FAMILY STUDIES AND HUMAN DEVELOPMENT 2260A/B
DEVELOPMENT IN ~~MIDDLE CHILDHOOD AND~~ ADOLESCENCE AND
EMERGING ADULTHOOD

(Short Title: Dev. in Adol. & Emerg. Adlt.)

Course Description

This course investigates ~~middle childhood and~~ adolescence **and emerging adulthood**, exploring these developmental stages as they intersect with family, society, and cultural contexts.

Prerequisite(s): Any **0.5 course from any department in the Faculty of Health Sciences, the Department of Anthropology, the Department of Gender, Sexuality and Women's Studies, the Department of Psychology or the Department of Sociology;** ~~Family Studies and Human Development 1000-level course or a former Family Studies 1000-level course~~ or permission of the ~~instructor~~ **Department**.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

FAMILY STUDIES AND HUMAN DEVELOPMENT 2265A/B
~~MIDLIFE AND THE ELDER YEARS~~ **DEVELOPMENT IN ADULTHOOD AND AGING**

(Short Title: Develop. in Adulthood & Aging)

Course Description

This course investigates the midlife and ~~elder~~ **older adulthood** stages of life, topics of great importance to Canadian society given the aging of the population. Areas considered may include psychological adjustment, social networks, career and family changes, health care, ~~elder~~ care **in older adulthood**, and adaptation to transition.

Prerequisite(s): Any **0.5 course from any department in the Faculty of Health Sciences, the Department of Anthropology, the Department of Gender, Sexuality and Women's Studies, the Department of Psychology or the Department of Sociology;** ~~Family Studies and Human Development 1000-level course or a former Family Studies 1000-level course~~ or permission of the ~~instructor~~ **Department.**

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**FAMILY STUDIES AND HUMAN DEVELOPMENT 2300F/G
UNDERSTANDING FAMILY RESEARCH**

Course Description

Students will become familiar with the primary research methods used by Family Studies and Human Development professionals. Other topics such as research ethics will be covered.

Prerequisite(s): ~~1.0 from Family Studies and Human Development courses at the 1000 level or 1.0 from former Family Studies courses at the 1000 level.~~

Any 0.5 course from any department in the Faculty of Health Sciences, the Department of Anthropology, the Department of Gender, Sexuality and Women's Studies, the Department of Psychology or the Department of Sociology; or permission of the Department.

Extra Information: 3 lecture/**tutorial** hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**FAMILY STUDIES AND HUMAN DEVELOPMENT 3230A/B
QUALITATIVE RESEARCH IN FAMILY STUDIES**

Course Description

An introduction to qualitative research and its application to the study of the family. Topics to be considered include participant observation, interview skills, life histories and methods of analysis.

Antirequisite(s): Sociology 3307F/G, Sociology 3310F/G.

Prerequisite(s): Family Studies and Human Development 2300F/G or **any 0.5 course at the 2000-level or higher from any department in the Faculty of Health Sciences, the Department of Anthropology, the Department of Gender, Sexuality and Women's Studies, the Department of Psychology or the Department of Sociology;** ~~or the former Family Studies 2300F/G~~ or permission of the ~~instructor~~ **Department**.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**FAMILY STUDIES AND HUMAN DEVELOPMENT 3300A/B
FAMILY LIFE EDUCATION**

Course Description

Theories and practices associated with planning, implementing, and evaluating family life education programs.

Prerequisite(s): Any 0.5 course at the 2000-level or higher from any department in the Faculty of Health Sciences, the Department of Anthropology, the Department of Gender, Sexuality and Women's Studies, the Department of Psychology or the Department of Sociology; ~~1.0 Family Studies and Human Development courses at the 2000 level, or 1.0 former Family Studies courses at the 2000 level,~~ or permission of ~~the instructor~~ **Department**.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**FAMILY STUDIES AND HUMAN DEVELOPMENT 3305F/G
FAMILY NEEDS AND RESOURCES**

Course Description

This course focuses on managing family resources and family decision making processes using multidisciplinary perspectives. Current real world examples, family diversity, and future challenges are discussed.

Prerequisite(s): Any 0.5 course at the 2000-level or higher from any department in the Faculty of Health Sciences, the Department of Anthropology, the Department of Gender, Sexuality and Women's Studies, the Department of Psychology or the Department of Sociology; ~~1.0 Family Studies and Human Development courses at the 2000 level, or 1.0 former Family Studies courses at the 2000 level,~~ or permission of ~~the instructor~~ **Department**.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

FAMILY STUDIES AND HUMAN DEVELOPMENT 3310A/B
WORK/LIFE BALANCE: ~~CHOICES AND CHALLENGES~~ AND RESOURCES

(Short Title: Work/Life Balance & Resources)

Course Description

This course examines the **resources and** social forces that shape life choices **for individuals in a Canadian context** ~~for women~~. Particular attention is given to the increased opportunity for education and paid employment ~~that Canadian women now have and how that impacts their lives~~. How ~~women~~ **individuals manage resources and** balance work, family, and other life domains is considered.

Prerequisite(s): Any 0.5 course at the 2000-level or higher from any department in the Faculty of Health Sciences, the Department of Anthropology, the Department of Gender, Sexuality and Women's Studies, the Department of Psychology or the Department of Sociology; ~~1.0 Family Studies and Human Development courses at the 2000 level, or 1.0 former Family Studies courses at the 2000 level,~~ or permission of ~~the instructor~~ **Department.**

Extra Information: 3 lecture/**tutorial** hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

FAMILY STUDIES AND HUMAN DEVELOPMENT 3320A/B
~~FAMILY PRACTICES IN A GLOBAL WORLD~~ FAMILIES ACROSS THE GLOBE

Course Description

This course examines the family practices found ~~in the West~~ **across the globe** today. Due to migration patterns, and new social dynamics in ~~Western~~ **global** society, the family constellation is increasingly complex and reflective of cultural background and beliefs. Consideration will be given to these family practices, including how the media portrays them.

Prerequisite(s): Any 0.5 course at the 2000-level or higher from any department in the Faculty of Health Sciences, the Department of Anthropology, the Department of Gender, Sexuality and Women's Studies, the Department of Psychology or the Department of Sociology; ~~1.0 Family Studies and Human Development courses at the 2000 level, or 1.0 former Family Studies courses at the 2000 level,~~ or permission of ~~the instructor~~ **Department.**

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**FAMILY STUDIES AND HUMAN DEVELOPMENT 3325A/B
DIVERSITY AND ~~THE~~ CANADIAN FAMIL~~Y~~**IES****

(Short Title: Diversity & Canadian Families)

Course Description

This course examines contemporary diversity as it impacts individuals and families. Its psychosocial approach enables students to think through their own perspectives on race, ethnicity, religion, **ability**, sexual **and gender** identity, and more in preparation for working with people from diverse backgrounds.

Prerequisite(s): Any 0.5 course at the 2000-level or higher from any department in the Faculty of Health Sciences, the Department of Anthropology, the Department of Gender, Sexuality and Women's Studies, the Department of Psychology or the Department of Sociology; ~~1.0 Family Studies and Human Development courses at the 2000 level, or 1.0 former Family Studies courses at the 2000 level,~~ or permission of **the instructor Department.**

Extra Information: 3 lecture/**tutorial** hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**FAMILY STUDIES AND HUMAN DEVELOPMENT 3340A/B
FAMLY RESILIENCE**

Course Description

This course explores the topic of family resilience, using a strengths-based perspective to examine how and why some families are able to survive and rebound from adversity, trauma, or persistent challenges over the life course, while others do not.

Prerequisite(s): Any 0.5 course at the 2000-level or higher from any department in the Faculty of Health Sciences, the Department of Anthropology, the Department of Gender, Sexuality and Women's Studies, the Department of Psychology or the Department of Sociology; ~~1.0 Family Studies and Human Development courses at the 2000 level, or 1.0 former Family Studies courses at the 2000 level,~~ or permission of **the instructor Department.**

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

FAMILY STUDIES AND HUMAN DEVELOPMENT 3345A/B
~~FAMILY~~ VIOLENCE AND TRAUMA IN THE FAMILY

(Short Title: Violence and Trauma in the Fam.)

Course Description

~~Family-v~~Violence **and trauma in the family** ~~is~~ **are** examined from a variety of theoretical perspectives, such as feminist, exchange, and systems. Dating violence, violence in marriage and marriage-like relationships, child abuse, and elder abuse are considered **through a strengths-based approach and trauma-informed practice**.

Antirequisite(s): Sociology 4439F/G, Social Work 4468A/B.

Prerequisite(s): **Any 0.5 course at the 2000-level or higher from any department in the Faculty of Health Sciences, the Department of Anthropology, the Department of Gender, Sexuality and Women's Studies, the Department of Psychology or the Department of Sociology;** ~~1.0 units of Family Studies and Human Development 2000-level courses, or 1.0 units of former Family Studies 2000-level courses;~~ or enrolment in third or fourth year of the Major in Criminal Justice or Honours Specialization in Community and Criminal Justice modules, or permission of **the instructor Department**.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

FAMILY STUDIES AND HUMAN DEVELOPMENT 3350A/B
SPECIAL TOPICS IN FAMILY STUDIES

Course Description

Topic and course description will be available at time of registration.

Prerequisite(s): **Any 0.5 course at the 2000-level or higher from any department in the Faculty of Health Sciences, the Department of Anthropology, the Department of Gender, Sexuality and Women's Studies, the Department of Psychology or the Department of Sociology;** ~~1.0 Family Studies and Human Development courses at the 2000 level, or 1.0 former Family Studies courses at the 2000 level;~~ or permission of **the instructor Department**.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**FAMILY STUDIES AND HUMAN DEVELOPMENT 3352A/B
HUMAN SEXUALITY ACROSS THE LIFE SPAN**

Course Description

A main focus of this course will be on sexuality throughout the lifespan with an emphasis on diversity of human sexuality using a multi-disciplinary perspective. Areas covered include intimacy and communication, sexual orientation, sexual variety, coercive sexuality and exploitation, sexual health, and ethics, religion and sexuality.

Antirequisite(s): Psychology 2075, Psychology 2076A/B.

Prerequisite(s): Any 0.5 course at the 2000-level or higher from any department in the Faculty of Health Sciences, the Department of Anthropology, the Department of Gender, Sexuality and Women's Studies, the Department of Psychology or the Department of Sociology; ~~1.0 Family Studies and Human Development courses at the 2000 level, or 1.0 former Family Studies courses at the 2000 level,~~ or permission of ~~the instructor~~ **Department**.

Extra Information: 3.0 hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**FAMILY STUDIES AND HUMAN DEVELOPMENT 4220A/B
THEORETICAL PERSPECTIVES IN FAMILY STUDIES RESEARCH**

Course Description

Students will be introduced to the major theoretical frameworks used by social scientists to explain variation in family life including life span, life course, developmental, social learning, social exchange, social conflict, symbolic interactionist, ecological, family systems and feminist theory perspectives.

Prerequisite(s): Any 0.5 course at the 3000-level or higher from any department in the Faculty of Health Sciences, the Department of Anthropology, the Department of Gender, Sexuality and Women's Studies, the Department of Psychology or the Department of Sociology; ~~A 3000-level Family Studies and Human Development course or a former 3000-level Family Studies course~~ or permission of the ~~instructor~~ **Department**.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**FAMILY STUDIES AND HUMAN DEVELOPMENT 4402A/B
SELECTED TOPICS IN FAMILY STUDIES**

Course Description

Topic and course description will be available at time of registration.

~~Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.~~

Prerequisite(s): Enrolment restricted to **students in** third and fourth year ~~Family Studies and Human Development students~~ **Faculty of Health Sciences, Department of Anthropology, Department of Gender, Sexuality and Women's Studies, Department of Psychology or Department of Sociology;** or permission of the ~~instructor~~ **Department.**

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**FAMILY STUDIES AND HUMAN DEVELOPMENT 4403
PRACTICUM IN FAMILY STUDIES AND HUMAN DEVELOPMENT**

Course Description

Supervised field placement in family-focused community organizations. Enrollment limited to third and fourth year Family Studies and Human Development students who are selected by application.

Prerequisite(s): A 3000-level Family Studies and Human Development course ~~or a former 3000-level Family Studies course~~ or permission of the instructor. Restricted to students in their 3rd or 4th year.

Extra Information: 2 seminar/practicum hours. Note: Enrollment by permission of instructor only. Please see the Family Studies website to submit an application. Enrollment is limited. Meeting the minimum requirements does not guarantee admission.
Course Weight: 1.00

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**FAMILY STUDIES AND HUMAN DEVELOPMENT 4405E
HONOURS THESIS**

Course Description

Students will conduct an independent Family Studies and Human Development research project.

Prerequisite(s): Family Studies and Human Development 2300F/G and Family Studies and Human Development 3230A/B, ~~or the former Family Studies 2300F/G and the former Family Studies 3230A/B~~, or permission of the instructor.

Pre-or Corequisite(s): Family Studies and Human Development 4220A/B ~~or the former Family Studies 4220A/B~~.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours. Restricted to students in the following modules: Honours Specialization in Family Studies and Human Development (BSc), Honours Specialization in Family Studies and Human Development (BA), Honours Specialization in Families and Communities (BA), and Honours Specialization in Nutrition and Families (BA).

Course Weight: 1.00

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**FAMILY STUDIES AND HUMAN DEVELOPMENT 4450A/B
SPECIAL TOPICS IN FAMILY STUDIES AND HUMAN DEVELOPMENT**

Course Description

Topic and course description will be available at time of registration.

Prerequisite(s): **Enrolment restricted to students in third and fourth year Faculty of Health Sciences, Department of Anthropology, Department of Gender, Sexuality and Women's Studies, Department of Psychology or Department of Sociology;** ~~1.0 Family Studies and Human Development 3000-level course or 1.0 former Family Studies 3000-level course~~ or permission of the instructor **Department**.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**FAMILY STUDIES AND HUMAN DEVELOPMENT 4451A/B
SPECIAL TOPICS IN FAMILY STUDIES AND HUMAN DEVELOPMENT**

Course Description

Topic and course description will be available at time of registration.

Prerequisite(s): Enrolment restricted to students in third and fourth year Faculty of Health Sciences, Department of Anthropology, Department of Gender, Sexuality and Women's Studies, Department of Psychology or Department of Sociology; ~~1.0 Family Studies and Human Development 3000-level course or 1.0 former Family Studies 3000-level course~~ or permission of the instructor **Department.**

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**FAMILY STUDIES AND HUMAN DEVELOPMENT 4455A/B
INDEPENDENT STUDY**

Course Description

This course is not part of the regular curriculum, and will be offered based on student interests and needs. Students must be enrolled in 3rd or 4th year of Family Studies and Human Development and have the permission of the department.

Prerequisite(s): 1.0 Family Studies and Human Development courses at the 2000 level, ~~or 1.0 former Family Studies courses at the 2000 level,~~ or permission of instructor.

Extra Information: 3 hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**FOODS AND NUTRITION 4410A/B
GLOBAL POLICIES IN FOOD SAFETY**

Course Description

Food safety policy is examined at local, national, international, and global levels. Through case studies, in-class discussions and activities; the influence of food laws, trading policies, litigation, advocacy efforts, economics and politics in shaping food policy are explored to encourage critical thinking and promote inquiry and analysis.

~~Antirequisite(s): The former Foods and Nutrition 3320A/B.~~

Pre-or Corequisite(s): Foods and Nutrition 2232.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**FOODS AND NUTRITION 4477A/B
EXERCISE, NUTRITION & WELLNESS**

Course Description

An overview of the impact of nutrition and exercise on selected health and exercise performance measures. Via lecture and reading materials, students will come to appreciate how lifestyle decisions which are under their control can enhance their health and performance.

Antirequisite(s): ~~Kinesiology 4471B (001) 2008-09,~~ Kinesiology 4477A/B.

Prerequisite(s): Kinesiology 3339A/B or Foods and Nutrition 3339A/B.
Registration in the Foods and Nutrition modules (Honours Specialization, Specialization, Major).

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following changes be made:

HONOURS SPECIALIZATION IN NUTRITION AND FAMILIES

This module, appropriate for (but not exclusive to) those wishing to go on to a Faculty of Education, combines coursework from Food and Nutritional Sciences and Family Studies and Human Development. This program may qualify graduates for the designation of Professional Home Economist (P.H.Ec.) post-graduation.

Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements with no failures. Students must have an average of at least 70% with no mark below 60% in the following principal courses:

Foods and Nutrition 1070A/B and Foods and Nutrition 1241A/B or the former Foods and Nutrition 1021 or the former Foods and Nutrition 1030E, 1.0 from Family Studies and Human Development (formerly Family Studies) 1000-level courses, and 1.0 from Sociology 1000-level courses, Psychology 1000, or Psychology 1010A/B and Psychology 1015A/B.

Module

9.0 courses:

0.5 course from: Writing 1020F/G, Writing 2101F/G, to be taken no later than the 3rd year, and preferably during the 1st or 2nd year.

1.5 courses: Family Studies and Human Development 2300F/G ~~or the former Family Studies 2300F/G~~; Psychology 2850A/B or Sociology 2205A/B, Family Studies and Human Development 3352A/B.

0.5 course from: Family Studies and Human Development 2245A/B ~~or the former Family Studies 2245A/B~~, Family Studies and Human Development 2260A/B ~~or the former Family Studies 2260A/B~~, or Family Studies and Human Development 2265A/B ~~or the former Family Studies 2265A/B~~.

0.5 course from: any ~~of the~~ Family Studies and Human Development **course at the (formerly Family Studies)** 2000-, 3000-, or 4000-level ~~courses~~.

0.5 course from: Human Ecology 3033A/B, Human Ecology 3343A/B, Human Ecology 3338A/B, Psychology 2041, Psychology 2520A/B, Psychology 3434E, Psychology 2054A/B or Sociology 2142A/B.

1.5 courses from: ~~Foods and Nutrition 2130~~ **Foods and Nutrition 2140A/B, Foods and Nutrition 3400A/B,** Foods and Nutrition 2266F/G, **the former Foods and Nutrition 2130.**

2.5 courses from: Foods and Nutrition 3310A/B, Foods and Nutrition 3361F/G, Foods and Nutrition 3380A/B, ~~Foods and Nutrition 3400A/B,~~ Foods and Nutrition 3450F/G, Human Ecology 2222A/B.

1.5 courses: Family Studies and Human Development 3230A/B ~~or the former~~

~~Family Studies 3230A/B~~, Family Studies and Human Development 3325A/B-~~or the former Family Studies 3325A/B~~, Family Studies and Human Development 4220A/B-~~or the former Family Studies 4220A/B~~.

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following changes be made:

SPECIALIZATION IN NUTRITION AND FAMILIES

This module, appropriate for (but not exclusive to) those wishing to go on to a Faculty of Education, combines coursework from Food and Nutritional Sciences and Family Studies and Human Development. This program may qualify graduates for the designation of Professional Home Economist (P.H.Ec.) post-graduation.

Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements with no failures. Students must have an average of at least 60% with no mark below 60% in the following principal courses: Foods and Nutrition 1070A/B and Foods and Nutrition 1241A/B, the former Foods and Nutrition 1021 or the former Foods and Nutrition 1030E, 1.0 from Family Studies and Human Development (formerly Family Studies) 1000-level courses, and 1.0 from Sociology 1000-level courses, Psychology 1000, or Psychology 1010A/B and Psychology 1015A/B.

Module

9.0 courses:

0.5 course from: Writing 1020F/G, Writing 2101F/G, to be taken no later than the 3rd year, and preferably during the 1st or 2nd year.

2.5 courses: Family Studies and Human Development 2300F/G ~~or the former Family Studies 2300F/G~~; Psychology 2850A/B or Sociology 2205A/B; Family Studies and Human Development 3230A/B ~~or the former Family Studies 3230A/B~~; Family Studies and Human Development 3325A/B ~~or the former Family Studies 3325A/B~~, Family Studies and Human Development 3352A/B.

0.5 course from: Family Studies and Human Development 2245A/B ~~or the former Family Studies 2245A/B~~, Family Studies and Human Development 2260A/B ~~or the former Family Studies 2260A/B~~, or Family Studies and Human Development 2265A/B ~~or the former Family Studies 2265A/B~~.

0.5 course from: any ~~of the~~ Family Studies and Human Development **course at the (formerly Family Studies)** 2000-, 3000-, or 4000-level ~~courses~~.

2.5 courses from: Foods and Nutrition 3310A/B, Foods and Nutrition 3361F/G, Foods and Nutrition 3380A/B, ~~Foods and Nutrition 3400A/B~~, Foods and Nutrition 3450F/G, Human Ecology 2222A/B.

1.0 courses from: Human Ecology 3033A/B, Human Ecology 3343A/B, Human Ecology 3338A/B, Psychology 2041, Psychology 2620A/B, Psychology 3434E, Psychology 2054A/B or Sociology 2142A/B.

1.5 courses from: ~~Foods and Nutrition 2130~~ **Foods and Nutrition 2140A/B, Foods and Nutrition 3400A/B, Foods and Nutrition 2266F/G, the former Foods and Nutrition 2130.**

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following changes be made:

MAJOR IN NUTRITION AND FAMILIES

This module, appropriate for (but not exclusive to) those wishing to go on to a Faculty of Education, combines coursework from Food and Nutritional Sciences and Family Studies and Human Development. This program may qualify graduates for the designation of Professional Home Economist (P.H.Ec.) post-graduation.

Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements including Foods and Nutrition 1070A/B and Foods and Nutrition 1241A/B or the former Foods and Nutrition 1021 or the former Foods and Nutrition 1030E, or 1.0 from Family Studies and Human Development (formerly Family Studies) 1000-level courses, and 1.0 from Sociology 1000-level courses, Psychology 1000, or Psychology 1010A/B and Psychology 1015A/B with a mark of at least 60% in each of these courses.

Module

6.0 courses:

0.5 course from: Writing 1020F/G, Writing 2101F/G to be taken no later than the 3rd year, and preferably during the 1st or 2nd year.

1.5 courses: Family Studies and Human Development 2300F/G ~~or the former Family Studies 2300F/G~~, Family Studies and Human Development 3325A/B ~~or the former Family Studies 3325A/B~~, Family Studies and Human Development 3352A/B.

0.5 course from: Family Studies and Human Development 2245A/B ~~or the former Family Studies 2245A/B~~, Family Studies and Human Development 2260A/B ~~or the former Family Studies 2260A/B~~, or Family Studies and Human Development 2265A/B ~~or the former Family Studies 2265A/B~~.

0.5 course from: any ~~of the~~ Family Studies and Human Development ~~(formerly Family Studies)~~ **course at the 2000, 3000, or 4000-level courses.**

1.5 courses from: ~~Foods and Nutrition 2130~~ Foods and Nutrition 2140A/B, Foods and Nutrition 3400A/B, Foods and Nutrition 2266F/G, the former Foods and Nutrition 2130.

1.0 courses from: Foods and Nutrition 3310A/B, Foods and Nutrition 3361F/G, Foods and Nutrition 3380A/B, ~~Foods and Nutrition 3400A/B~~, Foods and Nutrition 3450F/G, Human Ecology 2222A/B.

0.5 course from: Psychology 2041, Psychology 2620A/B, Psychology 3434E, ~~any of the Family Studies and Human Development (formerly Family Studies) 2000, 3000 and 4000-level courses~~, Human Ecology 3033A/B, Human Ecology 3343A/B, Human Ecology 3338A/B, Psychology 2054A/B or Sociology 2142A/B, Sociology 3341F/G, **or any Family Studies and Human Development course at the 2000, 3000, or 4000-level (not previously selected).**

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following changes be made:

HONOURS SPECIALIZATION IN NUTRITION AND DIETETICS

The Honours Specialization in Nutrition and Dietetics is a professional program, within the Bachelor of Science Foods and Nutrition (BScFN) degree. The program is accredited by Accreditation Canada and is recognized by the Alliance of Canadian Dietetic Regulatory Bodies. The program prepares graduates for application to a dietetic practicum program that leads to registration as a Registered Dietitian (RD) by professional regulating bodies, including the College of Dietitians of Ontario (CDO). This module supports the attainment of the Integrated Competencies for Dietetic Education (ICDEP) at the undergraduate level. Completion of the Honours Specialization in Nutrition and Dietetics does not guarantee admission to a dietetic practicum program. Enrolment in this module is limited. Meeting the minimum requirements does not guarantee that students wishing to transfer into this module will be offered enrolment.

Graduates also may pursue post-graduate study in areas such as Nutritional Sciences, Health Administration, Food Science, Food Safety, or Public Health. Students are encouraged to seek academic advising within the Brescia School of Food and Nutritional Sciences early in the program, especially if they intend to combine the Honours Specialization with a Major or Minor in a complementary field. Upon completion of this program, students have the opportunity to apply for the professional designation, P.H.Ec. (Professional Home Economist).

Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements with no failures. Students must have an average of at least 75% in the following courses with no grade below 60%:

Chemistry 1301A/B and Chemistry 1302A/B
Biology 1290B
Physiology 1021
Foods and Nutrition 1070A/B
Foods and Nutrition 1241A/B

Module

11.5 courses:

1.0 course from: Foods and Nutrition 2140A/B, Foods and Nutrition 2142A/B, the former Foods and Nutrition 2232.

~~8.5~~ **6.5 courses:** Foods and Nutrition 2266F/G, Foods and Nutrition 2230A/B, ~~Foods and Nutrition 2232,~~ Foods and Nutrition 2449A/B, Foods and Nutrition 3355A/B, Foods and Nutrition 3342A/B, Foods and Nutrition 3344A/B, Foods and Nutrition 3348A/B, Foods and Nutrition 3351A/B, Foods and Nutrition 3361F/G,

~~Foods and Nutrition 3390W/X~~, Foods and Nutrition 4429A/B, Foods and Nutrition 4453A/B, Foods and Nutrition 4460A/B, Foods and Nutrition 4471A/B.

1.0 course from: Foods and Nutrition 2032A/B, Foods and Nutrition 3032A/B, the former Foods and Nutrition 3390W/X.

0.5 course: Human Ecology 2222A/B.

0.5 course from: Chemistry 2003A/B (recommended), Chemistry 2213A/B.

0.5 course from: Biochemistry 2288A (recommended), Biochemistry 2280A.

1.5 courses from: Foods and Nutrition or Human Ecology at the 3000 or 4000-level.

Progression

To remain in this module students must have a modular average of at least 75% with no modular course grade below 60%, at each adjudication point.

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following changes be made:

HONOURS SPECIALIZATION IN FOODS AND NUTRITION

The Honours Specialization in Foods and Nutrition prepares students for employment in food and nutrition careers, e.g., food service management and distribution, population and community health, and food industry. Graduates may also pursue advanced study in areas such as Public Health, Community Development, Education, Food Science/Safety, Hospitality Management and others. Upon completion of this program, students have the opportunity to apply for the professional designation, P.H.Ec. (Professional Home Economist).

Students are encouraged to seek academic advising within the Brescia School of Food and Nutritional Sciences early in the program.

Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements with no failures. Students must have an average of at least 70% with no grade below 60% in the following courses:

Chemistry 1301A/B and Chemistry 1302A/B
Biology 1290B
Foods and Nutrition 1070A/B
Foods and Nutrition 1241A/B
Physiology 1021

Module

9.0 courses:

1.0 course from: Foods and Nutrition 2140A/B, Foods and Nutrition 2142A/B, the former Foods and Nutrition 2232.

~~3.5~~ **1.5 courses:** Foods and Nutrition 2266F/G, ~~Foods and Nutrition 2232,~~ Foods and Nutrition 2230A/B, Foods and Nutrition 2449A/B, ~~Foods and Nutrition 3390W/X.~~

1.0 course from: Foods and Nutrition 2032A/B, Foods and Nutrition 3032A/B, the former Foods and Nutrition 3390W/X.

0.5 course: Human Ecology 2222A/B.

0.5 course from: Chemistry 2003A/B (recommended) or Chemistry 2213A/B.

0.5 course from: Biochemistry 2288A (recommended) or Biochemistry 2280A.

2.0 courses from: Foods and Nutrition 3342A/B, Foods and Nutrition 3348A/B, Foods and Nutrition 3361F/G, Foods and Nutrition 3380A/B, or Foods and Nutrition 3400A/B, the former Foods and Nutrition 3320.

2.0 courses from: Foods and Nutrition or Human Ecology at the 3000 or 4000-level.

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following changes be made:

SPECIALIZATION IN FOODS AND NUTRITION

The Specialization in Foods and Nutrition, within the Bachelor of Science Foods and Nutrition (BScFN) degree, prepares students for possible employment in foods and nutrition careers, e.g. food service and distribution, population and community health and food industry. Upon completion of this program, students have the opportunity to apply for the professional designation, P.H.Ec. (Professional Home Economist).

Graduates also may pursue advanced study in areas such as Community Development, Education, Food Science/Safety, Food Service Management, and others.

Students are encouraged to seek academic advising within the Brescia School of Food and Nutritional Sciences early in the program, especially if they intend to combine the Specialization with a Major or Minor in a complementary field.

Admission Requirements

Completion of first year requirements with no failures. Students must have a minimum of at least 60% in the following courses:

Chemistry 1301A/B, Chemistry 1302A/B
Biology 1290B
Foods and Nutrition 1070A/B
Foods and Nutrition 1241A/B
Physiology 1021

Module

9.0 courses:

1.0 course from: Foods and Nutrition 2140A/B, Foods and Nutrition 2142A/B, the former Foods and Nutrition 2232.

3.02.0 courses: ~~Foods and Nutrition 2232~~, Foods and Nutrition 2266F/G, Foods and Nutrition 2230A/B, Foods and Nutrition 2449A/B, Foods and Nutrition 3342A/B.

0.5 course: Human Ecology 2222A/B.

0.5 course from: Chemistry 2003A/B (recommended), Chemistry 2213A/B.

0.5 course from: Biochemistry 2288A (recommended), Biochemistry 2280A.

4.5 courses from: Foods and Nutrition or Human Ecology at the 3000 or 4000-level.

Progression Requirements

To remain in the Specialization in Foods and Nutrition, students must maintain a modular average of 60% or above.

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following changes be made:

MINOR IN FOODS AND NUTRITION

The Minor in Foods and Nutrition is designed specifically for students in undergraduate programs in Health Sciences, Kinesiology, Biology and Biomedical Sciences who may pursue the Minor concurrently with their degree program. All Foods and Nutrition courses count toward the student's undergraduate program.

Admission Requirements

Registration in a module in Health Sciences, Kinesiology, Biology or Medical Sciences. Students must have an average of at least 70% in Foods and Nutrition 1070A/B and Foods and Nutrition 1241A/B or the former Foods and Nutrition 1021. Enrolment is limited and meeting the minimum requirements does not guarantee acceptance into the module.

Module

4.0 courses:

1.0 course from: Foods and Nutrition 2140A/B, Foods and Nutrition 2142A/B, the former Foods and Nutrition 2130, the former Foods and Nutrition 2232.

~~2.5~~**1.5 courses:** Biochemistry 2288A or Biochemistry 2280A, **Foods and Nutrition 2140A/B, Foods and Nutrition 2142A/B,** ~~Foods and Nutrition 2130 or Foods and Nutrition 2232,~~ Foods and Nutrition 2230A/B, Foods and Nutrition 2266F/G.

1.5 courses from: Foods and Nutrition 3339A/B or Foods and Nutrition 3373A/B, Foods and Nutrition 3342A/B, Foods and Nutrition 3348A/B, Foods and Nutrition 3361F/G, Foods and Nutrition 3364A/B, Foods and Nutrition 3400A/B, Foods and Nutrition 3450F/G, Foods and Nutrition 3380A/B, Foods and Nutrition 4410A/B, Foods and Nutrition 4420A/B, Foods and Nutrition 4458A/B.

Students should be aware of prerequisites and are advised to meet with the Academic Counsellors for appropriate selection of courses.

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following changes be made:

MAJOR IN NUTRITION MANAGEMENT

The Major in Nutrition Management contributes to a Bachelor of Science in Foods and Nutrition (BScFN) degree. The Major is comprised of required courses, including practicum courses.

Upon completion of this Major, students have the opportunity to apply for the professional designation, P.H.Ec. (Professional Home Economist).

Admission Requirements

Completion of first year requirements with no failures, including the following 4.5 courses: Foods and Nutrition 1070A/B, Foods and Nutrition 1241A/B, Chemistry 1301A/B, Chemistry 1302A/B, Biology 1290B, Physiology 1021, Economics 1021A/B, Economics 1022A/B.

Module

7.0 courses:

1.0 course from: Foods and Nutrition 2140A/B, Foods and Nutrition 2142A/B, the former Foods and Nutrition 2232.

6.0 courses: ~~Foods and Nutrition 2232,~~ Foods and Nutrition 2266F/G, Foods and Nutrition 2449A/B, Foods and Nutrition 3340A/B, Foods and Nutrition 3348A/B, Foods and Nutrition 3364A/B, Foods and Nutrition 3400A/B, Foods and Nutrition 4330A/B, Foods and Nutrition 4410A/B, Foods and Nutrition 4429A/B, Foods and Nutrition 4449A/B, Foods and Nutrition 4458A/B, Human Ecology 2222A/B.

Progression

Students must obtain an average of 60% in required courses.

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following changes be made:

HONOURS SPECIALIZATION IN NUTRITION AND DIETETICS/HBA

The combined degree programs are administered on behalf of the Richard Ivey School of Business and the Brescia School of Food and Nutritional Sciences in the Faculty of Health Sciences.

The combined program is a five-year program leading to a BA in Honours Business Administration (HBA) and an Honours Specialization in Nutrition and Dietetics (Bachelor of Science). In Years 1 and 2, students are registered in the Brescia School of Food and Nutritional Sciences and follow the normal curriculum for the Honours Specialization in Nutrition and Dietetics module. In Year 3, students are registered in the HBA program. Students are registered in the combined program in Years 4 and 5. Admission requirements for the combined program are outlined below.

Admission Requirements

To be eligible for consideration for admission to the combined program, in the first two years, students must complete a minimum of 10.0 courses including Business Administration 2257. In Year 1 they must complete the admission requirements as specified in the current Academic Calendar for entry into the Honours Specialization in Nutrition and Dietetics module offered by the Brescia School of Food and Nutritional Sciences.

In Year 2 students must enroll in the Honours Specialization in Nutrition and Dietetics and satisfy the minimum progression requirements for the second year of that Honours Specialization. In the first two years, students must attain a minimum weighted average of 78%, a minimum mark of 70% in Business Administration 2257, and no mark less than 60%. They must also gain admission to the HBA program through the regular application process. In addition, students must normally attain a minimum weighted average of 78% in the first year of the HBA.

Students apply for the combined degree program during the HBA 1 year, typically their third year of University. Applications to the combined program must be made in writing to the Academic Advisor in the Brescia School of Food and Nutritional Sciences and to the HBA Program Office by the deadlines published by the Richard Ivey School of Business.

Year 1

5.0 courses including 3.5 required courses:

3.5 courses: Foods and Nutrition 1070A/B, Foods and Nutrition 1241A/B, Biology 1290B, Chemistry 1301A/B, Chemistry 1302A/B, Physiology 1021.

1.0 course from: Humanities.

Year 2

1.0 course from: Foods and Nutrition 2140A/B, Foods and Nutrition 2142A/B, the former Foods and Nutrition 2232.

~~5.5~~ **4.0 courses:** Business Administration 2257, Chemistry 2003A/B (or Chemistry 2213A/B), Biochemistry 2288A (or Biochemistry 2280A), ~~Foods and Nutrition 2232,~~ Foods and Nutrition 2230A/B, Foods and Nutrition 2266F/G, Foods and Nutrition 2449A/B, Human Ecology 2222A/B.

0.5 course: any Foods and Nutrition or Human Ecology course at the 3000 or 4000-level.

Year 3 (HBA1)

The third year of the undergraduate program in Business Administration consists of an integrated set of courses (7.5 courses) designed to give a basic understanding of the functions and the interrelationships of the major areas of management, as well as to develop problem-solving and action-planning skills.

All students will take: Business Administration 3300K, Business Administration 3301K, Business Administration 3302K, Business Administration 3303K, Business Administration 3304K, Business Administration 3311K, Business Administration 3316K, Business Administration 3321K, Business Administration 3322K, Business Administration 3323K.

No substitute for any of the above courses is permitted under any circumstances.

Years 4 and 5 (HBA requirements can be taken over Years 4 and 5 – except Business Administration 4569 which must be taken in Year 4)

5.5 courses:

0.5 course: International Perspective Requirement: Business Administration 4505A/B.

0.5 course: Corporations and Society Perspectives Requirement: At least one 0.5 course from Business Administration - Corporations and Society designated electives offered during the academic year (Business Administration 4538A/B, Business Administration 4539A/B, Business Administration 4588A/B, Business Administration 4625A/B) or other

business elective as determined and approved by the HBA Program Director to satisfy this requirement.

0.5 course: Managerial Accounting Requirement: Business Administration 4624A/B.

1.0 course: Applied Project Requirement: Business Administration 4569.

3.0 courses: Additional business electives [choice of 4000-level business courses]. These must be taken at the Ivey School of Business and cannot be substituted with other Western courses.

Years 4 and 5 (Nutrition and Dietetics)

~~7.0~~ **5.0 courses:** Foods and Nutrition 3342A/B, Foods and Nutrition 3344A/B, Foods and Nutrition 3348A/B, Foods and Nutrition 3351A/B, Foods and Nutrition 3355A/B, Foods and Nutrition 3361F/G, ~~Foods and Nutrition 3390W/X~~, Foods and Nutrition 4429A/B, Foods and Nutrition 4453A/B, Foods and Nutrition 4460A/B, Foods and Nutrition 4471A/B, ~~1.0 Foods and Nutrition or Human Ecology course at the 3000 or 4000-level.~~

1.0 course: any Foods and Nutrition or Human Ecology course at the 3000 or 4000-level.

1.0 course from: Foods and Nutrition 2032A/B, Foods and Nutrition 3032A/B, the former Foods and Nutrition 3390W/X.

0.5 course from: Humanities or Social Science courses at the 2000 level or above.

Program Requirements

Students registered in the combined program are expected to abide by all guidelines associated with each of the individual programs.

Progression Standards

Students in the combined program must meet the progression standards of each Faculty or School. Students enrolled in HBA1 (Year 3) must attain a minimum weighted average of at least 78%. In Years 4 and 5, students must attain a minimum weighted average of 75% in their 4000 level HBA courses. They also must attain a minimum average of 75% in their Honours Specialization module and meet all other progression requirements of the Honours Specialization module in which they are enrolled.

Failure to Meet Progression Standards

A student who fails to meet the combined program progression standards in any year must withdraw from the combined program. However, a student who has met the progression standards of either the HBA or Nutrition and Dietetics program will be allowed to proceed to the next year of that program. If the progression standards of both individual programs have been satisfied, the

student may continue in either program and may petition the School or Faculty whose program was not selected for permission to complete that program at a later date. A student who is required to withdraw from the combined program and wishes to pursue either of the individual programs or both programs through a concurrent degree, must complete all the degree requirements of the individual program or concurrent programs in order to graduate from that/those program(s).

Dean's Honour List

At the Richard Ivey School of Business, students are considered for the Dean's Honour List during their first year of HBA. Students enrolled in Years 4 and 5 of the combined program are considered for the Dean's Honour List in Year 5 only. Only grades obtained in 4000-level Business courses will be used in calculating averages for the purposes of determination of Dean's Honour List standing. Courses taken outside the Business School are excluded. Calculations for Ivey Scholar and Gold Medals are completed in the same way.

In the Brescia School of Food and Nutritional Sciences, students will be considered for the Dean's Honour List in the usual way in Years 1 and 2, and at the end of Year 5 by considering all Foods and Nutrition courses that have been taken in Years 4 and 5. Students who take at least 2.0 Foods and Nutrition courses in Year 4 will be considered for the Dean's Honour List in that year on the basis of those courses.

Graduation

Upon completion of this combined program, students will receive a BSc in Foods and Nutrition - Honours Specialization in Nutrition and Dietetics and a BA in Honours Business Administration.

Graduation with Distinction

Eligibility to graduate "With Distinction" for each degree is determined by each Faculty.

International Exchange Programs

Students in the combined HBA/ Nutrition and Dietetics degree program may be eligible to participate in academic exchange programs. Interested students should discuss exchange options with the HBA Program Office and the Undergraduate Program Office in the Brescia School of Food and Nutritional Sciences.

Fees

Students pay the prevailing fees as determined by the University policy on combined programs. Contact the Office of the Registrar for details.

SCHOOL OF HEALTH STUDIES

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

HEALTH SCIENCES 1001A/B PERSONAL DETERMINANTS OF HEALTH

Course Description

This course focuses on health and wellness with an emphasis on increasing knowledge and awareness of a wide variety of health-related topics, as well as on improving individual health.

~~Antirequisite(s): The former Health Sciences 1000.~~

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

HEALTH SCIENCES 1002A/B SOCIAL DETERMINANTS OF HEALTH

Course Description

This course introduces key social determinants of health, and orients students to viewing health in relation to social factors, equity, and social justice. Students will be introduced to basic terms, concepts, and measurements related to health, public health, population health, and health inequalities.

~~Antirequisite(s): The former Health Sciences 1000.~~

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**HEALTH SCIENCES 1300A/B
FUNCTIONAL HUMAN GROSS ANATOMY**

Course Description

A gross anatomical description of systemic structure and function of the human body, with emphasis on skeletal, muscular and cardiovascular systems. Integration between systems will be discussed using clinical examples related to sport, medicine, and physical therapy.

Antirequisite(s): Anatomy and Cell Biology 2200A/B, Health Sciences 2300A/B, Kinesiology 1060A/B, Kinesiology 2222A/B, Nursing 1330A/B, the former Anatomy and Cell Biology 2221, ~~the former Anatomy and Cell Biology 3319,~~ **or** the former Health Sciences 2330A/B.

Prerequisite(s): Grade 12U Biology or equivalent is strongly recommended.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours, 1 laboratory hour.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**HEALTH SCIENCES 2300A/B
FUNCTIONAL HUMAN GROSS ANATOMY**

Course Description

A gross anatomical description of systemic structure and function of the human body, with emphasis on skeletal, muscular and cardiovascular systems. Integration between systems will be discussed using clinical examples related to sport, medicine, and physical therapy. This is an introductory level lecture course.

Antirequisite(s): Anatomy and Cell Biology 2200A/B, Health Sciences 1300A/B, Kinesiology 1060A/B, Kinesiology 2222A/B, Nursing 1330A/B, the former Health Sciences 2330A/B, **or** the former Anatomy and Cell Biology 2221, ~~and the former Anatomy and Cell Biology 3319.~~

Prerequisite(s): Grade 12U Biology or equivalent is strongly recommended.

~~Registration information: Students not in a Health Science program are limited to a 1.5 Health Science course load.~~

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours, 1.0 laboratory hour.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**HEALTH SCIENCES 2610F/G
INTRODUCTION TO ETHICS AND HEALTH**

Course Description

An introduction to basic moral theory and development of an understanding of moral reasoning. The course will and also teaches students to apply basic principles of sound moral decision-making to important ethical issues in health, including: concepts of health, wellness, and illness, allocation of scarce resources, the notion of and "consent". The methods of explaining/justifying moral decisions in health will be explored by surveying major philosophical approaches to ethics.

Antirequisite(s): Philosophy 2715F/G, ~~the former Kinesiology 2293F/G, the former Philosophy 2071E.~~

Prerequisite(s): Minimum of 60% [mandatory] in each of Health Sciences 1001A/B and Health Sciences 1002A/B.

Extra Information: 2 lecture hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**HEALTH SCIENCES 2700A/B
HEALTH ISSUES IN CHILDHOOD AND ADOLESCENCE**

Course Description

This course will explore the physical, social, psychological, and spiritual determinates of health from the prenatal period to early adulthood. The focus will be on health applications of developmental concepts, and emphasis will be placed on contemporary issues affecting health.

Antirequisite(s): Kinesiology 3347A/B, Psychology 2040A/B, Psychology 2410A/B, and Psychology 2480E, ~~and the former Psychology 2044.~~

Prerequisite(s): Minimum of 60% [mandatory] in each of Health Sciences 1001A/B and Health Sciences 1002A/B.

Extra Information: 2 lecture hours, 1 tutorial.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**HEALTH SCIENCES 2801A/B
RESEARCH METHODS IN HEALTH SCIENCES**

Course Description

An introduction to the design of health sciences research, providing students with knowledge relevant to the planning and evaluation of research in both laboratory and applied settings.

Antirequisite(s): Health Sciences 2800, Kinesiology 2032A/B, Psychology 2801F/G, Psychology 2802F/G, Psychology 2830A/B, Psychology 2840F/G, Sociology 2206A/B, the former Psychology 2800E, **and** the former Psychology 2820E, ~~the former Social Work 2205.~~

Prerequisite(s): Health Sciences 1001A/B and Health Sciences 1002A/B.

Extra Information: 2 lecture hours, 1 laboratory hour.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**HEALTH SCIENCES 3025A/B
INTEGRATIVE HEALTH**

Course Description

~~Integrative Health~~ **E**xamines a variety of areas and issues concerning the broad field of integrative health. ~~and – From an evidence-based perspective, the course explores integrative health these domains from an evidence-based perspective. and assesses the q~~ Quantitative and qualitative evidence **is presented concerning** ~~about these various forms of~~ non-allopathic health practitioners including, but not limited to, mind-body interventions, manual therapies, and herbal/pharmacological approaches to integrative health and lifestyle decision-making.

~~Antirequisite(s): Former Health Sciences 4020A/B; Health Sciences 3091A, section 001 if taken in Fall 2011; Kinesiology 3372A, section 002 if taken in Fall 2011.~~

Prerequisite(s): Minimum of 60% [mandatory] in each of Health Sciences 1001A/B and Health Sciences 1002A/B.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**HEALTH SCIENCES 3052A/B
BRIEF HISTORY OF DRUG USE**

Course Description

There ~~haven't been many~~ **are few** topics more controversial than drugs in North America. Drug use is ~~one of these~~ **a** features of humanity that ~~in goes~~ **dates** back ~~into~~ prehistory, and in many ways our current drug use isn't significantly different. This course seeks to examine present-day debates about drugs through historical, sociological and ethical perspectives.

~~Antirequisite(s): Health Sciences 3092B section 001 if taken in 2011.~~

Prerequisite(s): Minimum of 60% [mandatory] in each of Health Sciences 1001A/B and Health Sciences 1002A/B.

Extra Information: 2 lecture hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**HEALTH SCIENCES 3080F/G
HEALTH PROMOTION AND CARING IN RURAL CONTEXTS**

Course Description

Theory, practice, research and issues related to nursing in rural and remote settings will be examined. The health status of various rural populations, related public policy and the factors influencing health of rural residents will be explored.

Antirequisite(s): Nursing 3380F/G; ~~Health Sciences 3090A, section 001, if taken in 2014-15 or 2015-16; Health Sciences 3090B, section 001, if taken in 2011-12 or 2012-13.~~

Prerequisite(s): Registration in third or fourth year of the School of Health Studies.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**HEALTH SCIENCES 3101A/B
HEALTHCARE LAW**

Course Description

A survey of the law governing the provision of treatment, counselling and care in Ontario. Topics and issues may include capacity to consent, negligence, documentation, confidentiality, disclosure, mandatory reporting, and health information privacy legislation.

Antirequisite(s): This course is not open to students currently enrolled in the JD program in the Faculty of Law; ~~Health Sciences 4090A/B, section 002, if taken in 2011-12;~~ Law 3101A/B.

Prerequisite(s): Registration in the third or fourth year in the Faculty of Health Sciences.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours. Cross-listed with Law 3101A/B.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**HEALTH SCIENCES 3202F/G
MEDIA AND MENTAL HEALTH**

Course Description

This course explores the role of media in shaping our understanding of mental health and mental illness. Students will produce traditional, academic assignments as well as work aimed at non-academic audiences.

Antirequisite(s): ~~MIT MediaCom 3202F/G, MIT 3432F if taken in 2015-16, 2016-17, 2017-18 or 2018-19;~~ Health Sciences 3093F if taken in 2020-21, 2021-22, or 2022-23.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours. Cross-listed with ~~MIT MediaCom~~ 3202F/G.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**HEALTH SCIENCES 3240A/B
ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH PROMOTION**

Course Description

This service learning course focuses on the application of concepts and theory in environmental health promotion, in support of healthy individuals and communities. Identification of hazards, assessment of risk, environmental management, and public health program planning and evaluation will be highlighted.

~~Antirequisite(s): The former Health Sciences 3290A/B (if taken in 2015, 2016, or 2018).~~

Prerequisite(s): Health Sciences 2250A/B.

Extra Information: 3 hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**HEALTH SCIENCES 3262F/G
MENTAL ILLNESS AND HEALING ACROSS CULTURES**

Course Description

This course provides students with an introduction to the critical study of global mental health and illness. Through weekly case studies, we will explore how experiences, ideas, and treatment of mental health and illness connect to the values, norms, and power relations at play in responses to mental distress.

~~Antirequisite(s): Health Sciences 3093F/G, if taken in Fall of 2017.~~

Prerequisite(s): Registration in the third or fourth year of the School of Health Studies or the Honours Specialization or Specialization in Global Health Studies at Huron University College.

Extra Information: 3 hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**HEALTH SCIENCES 3300A/B
ANATOMY OF THE HUMAN BODY: A DESCRIPTION OF SYSTEMIC
STRUCTURE & FUNCTION**

Course Description

A gross anatomical description of the structure and function of the human body focusing on systems responsible for maintaining the body (respiratory, digestive, urinary, endocrine), and for its continuation through the transmission of genes (reproductive system, developmental anatomy). Emphasis on the physiological functions as they relate to the anatomical structure.

Antirequisite(s): Anatomy and Cell Biology 3200A/B, the former Anatomy and Cell Biology 2221, **or** ~~the former Anatomy and Cell Biology 3319~~, Kinesiology 3222A/B.

Prerequisite(s): Any of the following courses: Health Sciences 1300A/B; Health Sciences 2300A/B; the former Health Sciences 2330A/B; Kinesiology 1060A/B; Kinesiology 2222A/B; Nursing 1330A/B; Anatomy and Cell Biology 2200A/B.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**HEALTH SCIENCES 3630F/G
SEXUALITY, GENDER AND HEALTH**

Course Description

This course explores how sexuality, gender, and health are experienced, valued, and socially constructed. The materials selected provide a sound overview of the basic concepts and theoretical approaches related to these three issues and also introduce students to some of the newer fields of research that are emerging.

~~**Antirequisite(s):** Health Sciences 3092A if taken in 2008-09.~~

Prerequisite(s): Minimum of 60% [mandatory] in each of Health Sciences 1001A/B and Health Sciences 1002A/B.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**HEALTH SCIENCES 3702A/B
THE AGING MIND**

Course Description

This course examines the complexities of aging from a psychological perspective and provides students with learning opportunities to examine psychological theories of aging, the mind-body connection, strategies to optimize cognitive vitality with advancing age and common conditions associated with aging such as Alzheimer's Disease and other related dementias.

~~Antirequisite(s): The former Health Sciences 4702A/B.~~

Prerequisite(s): Health Sciences 2700A/B and Health Sciences 2711A/B.

Extra Information: 3 hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**HEALTH SCIENCES 3721A/B
AGING GLOBALLY: LESSONS FROM SCANDINAVIA**

Course Description

This international course will introduce students to healthcare systems, public health policies, homecare practices, hospitals, long-term care, and aging research in Norway, Sweden and Denmark. Students will gain cultural competencies and acquire knowledge in gerontology by collaborating with students overseas, and meeting older adults, researchers and policy makers throughout Scandinavia.

~~Antirequisite(s): Health Sciences 3091A/B, if taken in 2017/18, or 2018/19.~~

Extra Information: ~~Note:~~ **Note:** This course has two components: the pre-trip classes and trans-Atlantic tutorials which extend from January to April, and the 10-day experiential learning trip through Scandinavia in May. There is a cost associated with this experiential learning trip that is borne by the student.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**HEALTH SCIENCES 3801A/B
MEASUREMENT AND ANALYSIS IN HEALTH SCIENCES**

Course Description

An introduction to measurement and analysis in health sciences research, covering topics such as validity, reliability, standard errors, confidence intervals, tests of means, correlation, and linear regression.

Antirequisite(s): Biology 2244A/B, Economics 2122A/B, Economics 2222A/B, **Foods and Nutrition 3032A/B**, Geography 2210A/B, Kinesiology 3032A/B, MOS 2242A/B, ~~Psychology 2810, Psychology 2820E~~, Psychology 2830A/B, Psychology 2850A/B, Psychology 2851A/B, ~~Social Work 2207A/B~~, Sociology 2205A/B, Statistical Sciences 2035, Statistical Sciences 2141A/B, Statistical Sciences 2143A/B, Statistical Sciences 2244A/B, Statistical Sciences 2858A/B, **the former Foods and Nutrition 3390W/X, the former Psychology 2810, the former Psychology 2820E, the former Social Work 2207A/B.**

Prerequisite(s): Health Sciences 2800 or Health Sciences 2801A/B **or Foods and Nutrition 2032A/B or Kinesiology 2032A/B.**

Extra Information: 2 lecture hours, 1 laboratory hour. **Cross-listed with Foods and Nutrition 3032A/B.**

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**HEALTH SCIENCES 4044A/B
INTERNATIONAL HEALTH SYSTEM COMPARISONS**

Course Description

All developed countries have health and health care systems that are designed to meet their current, prevailing health objectives. This course will review selected international health systems, including Canada's, and apply standard outcome measures that will indicate the extent to which they are meeting national health objectives.

~~**Antirequisite(s): Health Sciences 4091B if taken in 2011.**~~

Prerequisite(s): Registration in the third or fourth year of the School of Health Studies or the Honours Specialization Global Health Studies at Huron University College.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**HEALTH SCIENCES 4051F/G
MENTAL HEALTH: WELL-BEING AND RECOVERY**

Course Description

An in-depth investigation into the philosophical and scientific nature of mental health and well-being, ~~with a focus~~ing on the role of spirituality and emotion in recovery from cancer and addiction. Special attention will be paid to elucidating the neurophysiological and psychological basis of emotion. ~~The course r~~ Requires extensive ~~reading and class participation and has an important 'teach-yourself' independent~~ **work and class participation.** ~~study orientation.~~

~~Antirequisite(s): Health Sciences 4092G sec. 002 if taken in 2011.~~

Prerequisite(s): Registration in the third or fourth year of the School of Health Studies.

Extra Information: 2 lecture hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**HEALTH SCIENCES 4074A/B
PHYSICAL ACTIVITY AND EXERCISE IN OLDER ADULTS**

Course Description

The benefits of physical activity programs for older adults will be the focus. The epidemiology of relationships between physical activity and functional independence, physiological responses to exercise and chronic adaptations with training (both cardiorespiratory and strength), and the exercise influence on age-related chronic diseases will be examined.

Antirequisite(s): Kinesiology 4474A/B; ~~Health Sciences 4090B, section 002, if taken in 2012-13, 2013-14, 2014-15, 2015-16.~~

Prerequisite(s): Registration in third or fourth year of the School of Health Studies.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**HEALTH SCIENCES 4120A/B
SOCIAL MEDIA AND HEALTH**

Course Description

Social media and its associated technologies have become ubiquitous in all aspects of our lives. This course integrates an understanding of social media with research in health and medicine. The course explores social media uses in health to address methodological, conceptual, ethical and design issues pertinent to these emergent technologies.

~~Antirequisite(s): Health Sciences 4091B (if taken in 2015-2017).~~

Prerequisite(s): Health Sciences 2250A/B; Registration in the third or fourth year of the School of Health Studies.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**HEALTH SCIENCES 4200F/G
ADVANCED HEALTH PROMOTION**

Course Description

Application of health promotion programming and principles. ~~Upon completion,~~ **S** ~~students should be able~~ **will learn** to: determine appropriateness of high-risk and population-based health promotion strategies; identify target populations; compose clear program objectives and goals; conduct needs assessment, epidemiological assessment, social marketing campaign, certain types of evaluations; develop compelling proposals for health promotion interventions.

Prerequisite(s): Health Sciences 2800 or Health Sciences 2801A/B; Health Sciences 2250A/B ~~or the former Health Sciences 3200A/B.~~

Extra Information: 2 lecture hours, 1 seminar hour.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**HEALTH SCIENCES 4202A/B
HEALTH BEHAVIOR**

Course Description

This course will explore theories/models of health behavior. Students will be introduced to the main tenets of various health behavior theories/models and their applications to selected health (e.g., smoking, exercise, substance use), illness (e.g., HIV/AIDS, Cancer) and preventive (e.g., condom use) behaviors.

~~Antirequisite(s): Health Sciences 4091A section 002 if taken in 2010.~~

Prerequisite(s): Registration in the third or fourth year of the School of Health Studies.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**HEALTH SCIENCES 4208A/B
UNDERSTANDING STRESS**

Course Description

In this course we ~~will~~ undertake a critical examination of the notion of stress, broadly speaking. Selected topics covered ~~will~~ include stress as fear; stress as anxiety; illness vs. disorder; responses to accumulated adversity; traumatic stress; existential despair; the concept of “flow”; **and** stress as opportunity, motivator, and facilitator of meaning making.

~~Antirequisite(s): Health Sciences 4091A-001 (if taken in 2014-2016).~~

Prerequisite(s): Health Sciences 2250A/B; Registration in the third or fourth year of the School of Health Studies.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**HEALTH SCIENCES 4220F/G
HEALTH AMONG MARGINALIZED POPULATIONS**

Course Descriptions

~~This course~~ **E**xamines marginalized populations through various critical perspectives, namely medical anthropology, feminism, and political-economy theory. Students will develop an understanding of how macro (i.e., gender, race, poverty) and micro (i.e., individual) forces intersect to produce marginality and particular health experiences for people who are relegated to the margins of society.

~~Antirequisite(s): Health Sciences 4092G sec. 001 if taken in 2011.~~

Prerequisite(s): Registration in the third or fourth year of the School of Health Studies or the Honours Specialization Global Health Studies at Huron University College.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**HEALTH SCIENCES 4400A/B
ADVANCED HEALTH POLICY**

Course Description

Critical health policy issues across and health care sectors, including financing of health care, models of health care delivery and the evolution of health care institutions, health human resources and consumer participation in health care. Examines Canadian Health policy in comparative (international) perspective.

Prerequisite(s): **Health Sciences 2400A/B or** Health Sciences 3400A/B ~~or the former 2400A/B.~~

Extra Information: 2 lecture hours, 1 tutorial hour.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**HEALTH SCIENCES 4480A/B
HEALTH SYSTEM CHANGE MANAGEMENT**

Course Description

This course employs classic change management theories, positive psychology, complexity science and social movement theories to analyze current health system issues and to develop actionable change processes. Individual, organizational and societal elements required for lasting change are emphasized through use of the case method of learning, experiential exercises and lectures.

~~Antirequisite(s): Health Sciences 4091B section 001 if taken in 2012-13.~~

Pre-or Corequisite(s): Health Sciences 3400A/B or Health Sciences 3042A/B.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**HEALTH SCIENCES 4490A/B
HEALTH INNOVATION AND LEADERSHIP**

Course Description

This course is designed to provide students with a broad understanding of leadership and innovation strategies in the health care system in Canada. The course will also provide students with "hands on" experience/exposure to health care system issues through guest speakers, debates and in-class assignments.

~~Antirequisite(s): Health Sciences 4090A section 002 if taken in 2012-13.~~

Pre-or Corequisite(s): Health Sciences 3400A/B or Health Sciences 3042A/B.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**HEALTH SCIENCES 4615F/G
HISTORY AND ETHICS OF FOOD**

Course Description

Food is everywhere, and it is mundane – and this makes it important to examine further. Some are driven to not eat, some will only eat certain things, others monitor their intake of macronutrients. Many overeat to their own demise without knowing why. This course examines these questions and more.

~~Antirequisite(s): Health Sciences 4092F section 001, if taken in 2018/19 or 2019/20.~~

Extra Information: 3 hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**HEALTH SCIENCES 4710A/B
PALLIATIVE & END OF LIFE CARE: CRITICAL ISSUES**

Course Description

~~This course will explore~~ **E**xplores, from an inter-disciplinary perspective, critical issues related to death, dying, **and** palliative ~~and end of life~~ care ~~relevant to health professionals working in a variety of settings~~. Topics include ~~an introduction to death and dying in Canadian society~~, socio-cultural influences on our understanding of death, theories used to guide practice, an understanding of the dying person's experience, principles of palliative care, ethical and legal issues, and health system initiatives and challenges.

Prerequisite(s): Health Sciences 2711A/B ~~or the former Health Sciences 3711A/B.~~

Extra Information: 2 lecture hours, 1 tutorial.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**HEALTH SCIENCES 4995A/B/Y
EXPERIENTIAL LEARNING**

Course Description

This course provides 4th year Honours students the opportunity to gain experience applying theoretical knowledge in a community setting, including a full range of elements that comprise the partners' operations.

~~Antirequisite(s): The former Health Sciences 4900E, the former Health Sciences 4910F/G. Extra information: Pass/Fail. Minimum of 75 experiential learning contact hours over the course of the term in which it is offered. Students will be permitted to take a maximum of 1.0 credits among Health Sciences 4990F, Health Sciences 4991G, Health Sciences 4995A/B/Y (or the former 4995F/G), and Health Sciences 4996A/B/Y (or the former 4996F/G).~~

Prerequisite(s): Enrolment in the fourth year of an Honours Degree in the School of Health Studies. Application required (see School for further information).

Extra Information: Pass/Fail. Minimum of 75 experiential learning contact hours over the course of the term in which it is offered. Students will be permitted to take a maximum of 1.0 credits among Health Sciences 4990F, Health Sciences 4991G, Health Sciences 4995A/B/Y (or the former 4995F/G), and Health Sciences 4996A/B/Y (or the former 4996F/G).

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**HEALTH SCIENCES 4996A/B/Y
EXPERIENTIAL LEARNING**

Course Description

This course provides 4th year Honours students the opportunity to gain experience applying theoretical knowledge in a community setting, including a full range of elements that comprise the partners' operations.

~~Antirequisite(s): The former Health Sciences 4900E, the former Health Sciences 4910F/G. Extra information: Pass/Fail. Minimum of 75 experiential learning contact hours over the course of the term in which it is offered. Students will be permitted to take a maximum of 1.0 credits among Health Sciences 4990F, Health Sciences 4991G, Health Sciences 4995A/B/Y (or the former 4995F/G), and Health Sciences 4996A/B/Y (or the former 4996F/G).~~

Prerequisite(s): Enrolment in the fourth year of an Honours Degree in the School of Health Studies. Application required (see School for further information).

Extra Information: Pass/Fail. Minimum of 75 experiential learning contact hours over the course of the term in which it is offered. Students will be permitted to take a maximum of 1.0 credits among Health Sciences 4990F, Health Sciences 4991G, Health Sciences 4995A/B/Y (or the former 4995F/G), and Health Sciences 4996A/B/Y (or the former 4996F/G).

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**REHABILITATION SCIENCES 3060A/B
HEALTH CONDITIONS AND DISEASE**

Course Description

Diseases frequently encountered in rehabilitation practices will be presented in this introductory course. Definitions and concepts regarding people with disabilities will be applied within this course.

Prerequisite(s): Health Sciences 2300A/B or Kinesiology 2222A/B or the former Anatomy and Cell Biology 2221; ~~Pre or Corequisite(s):~~ Registration in a Rehabilitation Science module or enrolment in the third or fourth year of the School of Health Studies or School of Kinesiology.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**REHABILITATION SCIENCES 3125A/B
ENABLING HEALTH & WELL-BEING THROUGH OCCUPATION**

Course Description

This course addresses the construct of 'occupation' as explored and understood within the field of occupational science and practice of occupational therapy. Students will develop and apply an occupational perspective to address contemporary issues and to consider the relationship between occupation and health and well-being.

~~Antirequisite(s): Health Sciences 3091A section 001 if taken in 2011-12 or 2012-13.~~

Prerequisite(s): Registration in a Rehabilitation Sciences module or enrolment in the third or fourth year of the School of Health Studies or School of Kinesiology.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**REHABILITATION SCIENCES 3360A/B
MUSCULOSKELETAL DISORDERS IN REHABILITATION**

Course Description

An introductory course in the area of musculoskeletal disorders as encountered in sport and in the workplace. Materials covered include the mechanisms of injury, tissue biomechanics, pathology, assessment, treatment and prevention of acute and chronic trauma. Current evidence-based practices in diagnostic testing and treatment options will be addressed.

~~Antirequisite(s): Health Sciences 3091B section 001 if taken in 2011.~~

Prerequisite(s): Health Sciences 2300A/B or Health Sciences 2330A/B or Kinesiology 2222A/B or the former Anatomy and Cell Biology 2221; ~~Pre-or Corequisite(s):~~ Registration in a Rehabilitation Sciences module or enrolment in third or fourth year of the School of Health Studies or School of Kinesiology.

Extra Information: 3 lecture/seminar hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**REHABILITATION SCIENCES 3760A/B
REHABILITATION FOR CHILDHOOD DISORDERS**

Course Description

~~This course p~~**P**rovides students with a foundational background in both common and unique clinical disorders in childhood, including principles regarding assessment, evaluation, and treatment. Emphasis is placed on recent research and evidence-based practice. Topics include neurological, intellectual, and motor disorders, as well as ~~coverage of the areas of~~ vision, hearing and speech/language development.

~~Antirequisite(s): Health Sciences 3090B section 002 if taken in 2011.~~

Prerequisite(s): Health Sciences 2700A/B or Kinesiology 3347A/B; ~~Pre-or Corequisite(s):~~ Registration in a Rehabilitation Sciences module or enrolment in the third or fourth year of the School of Health Studies or School of Kinesiology.

Extra Information: 3 lecture/seminar hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**REHABILITATION SCIENCES 4212A/B
INNOVATIONS IN REHABILITATION**

Course Description

This course examines both conceptual and practical approaches to innovations in rehabilitation practice including those that incorporate: 1) health promotion /self-management perspectives, 2) high-intensity activity-based approaches, and 3) evidence-informed ways to implement practice change. Examples will focus on neuro-rehabilitation practice associated with persons with spinal cord and acquired brain injury.

~~Antirequisite(s): Health Sciences 4090A section 002 if taken in 2012.~~

Prerequisite(s): Registration in a Rehabilitation Sciences module or enrolment in the third or fourth year of the School of Health Studies or School of Kinesiology.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**REHABILITATION SCIENCES 4605A/B
REHABILITATION PSYCHOLOGY**

Course Description

This course will cover a range of applications of psychology in rehabilitation. Topics such as pain management, cognitive retraining and psychological adjustment to disability will be explored using examples of rehabilitation of traumatic brain injury, spinal cord injury and sport injury.

~~Antirequisite(s): Health Sciences 4091A section 001 if taken in 2011-12 or 2012-13.~~

Prerequisite(s): Registration in a Rehabilitation Sciences module or enrolment in the third or fourth year of the School of Health Studies or School of Kinesiology.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**REHABILITATION SCIENCES 4970E
CONCEPTUAL AND PRACTICAL BASIS FOR REHABILITATION PRACTICE**

Course Description

This experiential learning course offers an in-depth examination of the required background, concepts and practical considerations related to a series of rehabilitation practices selected to expose the student to a broad range of activities over several patient populations and associated with a variety of health care disciplines.

~~Antirequisite(s): The former Health Sciences 4900E, the former Health Sciences 4910F/G.~~

Prerequisite(s): Permission of the School of Health Studies; Enrolment in the fourth year of an Honours Specialization module in the School of Health Studies. Application Required.

Extra Information: 2 seminar hours; Priority will be given to students enrolled in the Honours Specialization in Rehabilitation Sciences.
Course Weight: 1.00

SCHOOL OF KINESIOLOGY

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

KINESIOLOGY 2000A/B PHYSICAL ACTIVITY AND HEALTH

Course Description

The course focuses on the significant impact that physical activity has on optimal health and well-being. Students will be introduced to, and their knowledge enhanced in, concepts in the area of physical activity and health by exploring the scientific evidence base for the relationships among physical activity, well-being and disease.

~~Antirequisite(s): Kinesiology 2271B if taken in 2013-14.~~

Extra Information: 2 lecture hours. Note: This course may not be taken for credit by students registered in the School of Kinesiology.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

KINESIOLOGY 2032A/B RESEARCH DESIGN IN HUMAN MOVEMENT SCIENCE

Course Description

An introduction to the basic aspects of reading, interpreting, evaluating, and presenting research in order to better understand the research process in physical activity. Measurement and data collection techniques from physical and social science areas of kinesiology will be examined using both quantitative and qualitative research designs employed in movement science.

Antirequisite(s): **Foods and Nutrition 2032A/B**, Health Sciences 2800, Health Sciences 2801A/B, Psychology 2801F/G, Psychology 2802F/G, Psychology 2830A/B, Psychology 2840F/G, the former Psychology 2800E, the former Psychology 2820E.

~~Pre or Corequisites~~

–

Extra Information: 2 lecture hours; 2 laboratory hours every three weeks.

Cross-listed with Foods and Nutrition 2032A/B.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**KINESIOLOGY 2222A/B
FUNCTIONAL HUMAN GROSS ANATOMY**

Course Description

A gross anatomical description of systemic structure and function of the human body, with emphasis on skeletal, muscular and cardiovascular systems. Integration between systems will be discussed using clinical examples related to sport, medicine, and physical therapy. This is an introductory level lecture course for BA Kinesiology students.

Antirequisite(s): Anatomy and Cell Biology 2200A/B, Health Sciences 1300A/B, Health Sciences 2300A/B, the former Health Sciences 2330A/B, the former Anatomy and Cell Biology 2221, ~~the former Anatomy and Cell Biology 3319~~, Kinesiology 1060A/B, Nursing 1330A/B.

Prerequisite(s): Completion of the first year Kinesiology program and registration in the School of Kinesiology. Grade 12U Biology or equivalent is strongly recommended.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours, 1.0 laboratory hour.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**KINESIOLOGY 2236A/B
INTRODUCTION TO ATHLETIC INJURIES**

Course Description

Students will be introduced to the most commonly occurring activity injuries. Initial treatments, guidelines for referral, return to sport, and preventative measures will be discussed.

Prerequisite(s): Any of following courses: Anatomy and Cell Biology 2200A/B; Kinesiology 1060A/B; Kinesiology 2222A/B; Health Sciences 1300A/B; Health Sciences 2300A/B; the former Health Sciences 2330A/B; Nursing 1330A/B; **Pre- or Corequisite(s):** ~~T~~the former Anatomy and Cell Biology 2221 ~~or the former Anatomy and Cell Biology 3319 if the prerequisite has not been completed.~~

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**KINESIOLOGY 2241A/B
BIOMECHANICS**

Course Description

An introduction in a qualitative as opposed to a quantitative manner to the mechanical aspects important to human movement in sport, exercise, dance, and the work place. An emphasis on the development of qualitative analytical skills using videotape technology.

Pre-or Corequisite(s): One of Kinesiology 1060A/B, Kinesiology 2222A/B, Anatomy and Cell Biology 2200A/B, Health Sciences 2300A/B, Nursing 1330A/B, the former Anatomy and Cell Biology 2221, ~~the former Anatomy and Cell Biology 3319,~~ the former Health Sciences 2330A/B.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours, 3 laboratory hours biweekly.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**KINESIOLOGY 2292F/G
CRITICAL THINKING AND ETHICS IN KINESIOLOGY**

Course Description

The course is designed to teach basic skills in critical thinking and how to address ethical issues such as doping in sport, body image and gender, clinical and management conflict of interest, etc.

~~Antirequisite(s): Kinesiology 2270F/G (taken in 2009-10); the former Kinesiology 2290F/G, 2293F/G; Health Sciences 2610F/G, the former Health Sciences 2600F/G.~~

Prerequisite(s): Completion of first year Kinesiology.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**KINESIOLOGY 2950Q/R/S/T
SPECIAL TOPIC IN SPORT SKILLS**

Course Description

The development of skilled performance in selected Sport Skills Topics as well as a study of some key principles in teaching these activities in physical education. The application of principles of biomechanics, learning progressions, error detection/correction methods, and safety considerations in teaching these activities. Contact the ~~Kinesiology Undergraduate Office~~ **School** for specific ~~sport skills~~ topics.

~~Antirequisite(s): The former Kinesiology 2223Q/R/S/T.~~

Prerequisite(s): Registration in Kinesiology.

Extra Information: 5 lecture/lab hours per week for 6 weeks.
Course Weight: 0.25

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**KINESIOLOGY 2951Q/R/S/T
SPECIAL TOPIC IN SPORT SKILLS**

Course Description

The development of skilled performance in selected Sport Skills Topics as well as a study of some key principles in teaching these activities in physical education. The application of principles of biomechanics, learning progressions, error detection/correction methods, and safety considerations in teaching these activities. Contact the ~~Kinesiology Undergraduate Office~~ **School** for specific ~~sport skills~~ topics.

~~Antirequisite(s): The former Kinesiology 2224Q/R/S/T.~~

Prerequisite(s): Registration in Kinesiology.

Extra Information: 5 lecture/lab hours per week for 6 weeks.
Course Weight: 0.25

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

KINESIOLOGY 2980A/B
SPECIAL TOPICS IN MOVEMENT SKILLS

(Short Title: Spc Topics in Movement Skills)

Course Description

The development of movement skills in selected areas of study. ~~Topics will~~
~~Consider~~ key principles, concepts and processes associated with ~~how~~
~~individuals~~ acquiring, analyzing, training for, and instructing specific
movement skills. Students will be expected to demonstrate competency of
learning progressions, error detection/correction methods, and safety
considerations. Contact the **School** ~~Kinesiology Undergraduate Office~~ for
specific topics.

~~Antirequisite(s): The former Kinesiology 2200A/B.~~

Prerequisite(s): Registration in the School of Kinesiology.

Extra Information: 5 lecture/laboratory hours per week.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

KINESIOLOGY 2981A/B
SPECIAL TOPICS IN MOVEMENT SKILLS

Course Description

The development of movement skills in selected areas of study. ~~Topics will~~
~~Consider~~ key principles, concepts and processes associated with ~~how~~
~~individuals~~ acquiring, analyzing, training for, and instructing specific
movement skills. Students will be expected to demonstrate competency of
learning progressions, error detection/correction methods, and safety
considerations. Contact the **School** ~~Kinesiology Undergraduate Office~~ for
specific topics.

~~Antirequisite(s): The former Kinesiology 2201A/B.~~

Prerequisite(s): Registration in the School of Kinesiology.

Extra Information: 5 lecture/laboratory hours per week.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**KINESIOLOGY 2993A/B/Y
LIFESTYLE, INDIVIDUAL, FITNESS & EXERCISE**

Course Description

This course is an introduction to knowledge and techniques essential in designing exercise programs promoting individual active lifestyles. Using a variety of common exercise types, students will put into practice techniques to educate and motivate individuals to adopt an active healthy lifestyle to promote optimum health for all ages.

Antirequisite(s): ~~Kinesiology 2980A/B (if taken in 2018–19); the former Kinesiology 2940Q/R/S/T; the former Kinesiology 2941Q/R/S/T.~~

Prerequisite(s): Completion of the first year Kinesiology program and registration in the School of Kinesiology.

Extra Information: 5 lecture/laboratory hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**KINESIOLOGY 3222A/B
ANATOMY OF THE HUMAN BODY: A DESCRIPTION OF SYSTEMIC
STRUCTURE AND FUNCTION**

Course Description

A gross anatomical description of the structure and function of the human body focusing on systems responsible for maintaining the body (respiratory, digestive, urinary, endocrine), and for its continuation through the transmission of genes (reproductive system, developmental anatomy). Emphasis on the physiological functions as they relate to the anatomical structure.

Antirequisite(s): Anatomy and Cell Biology 3200A/B, Health Sciences 3300A/B, the former Anatomy and Cell Biology 2221, ~~the former Anatomy and Cell Biology 3319.~~

Prerequisite(s): Any of the following courses: Kinesiology 1060A/B; Kinesiology 2222A/B; Health Sciences 1300A/B; Health Sciences 2300A/B; the former Health Sciences 2330A/B; Nursing 1330A/B; Anatomy and Cell Biology 2200A/B.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**KINESIOLOGY 3335
LEADERSHIP IN PHYSICAL ACTIVITY**

Course Description

This course will explore the theory and practice of leadership training in how physical activity affects resilience towards stress. Focused on a Mentor-Protégé model, students will be partnered with first-year students to provide guidance in physical activity. Course topics include: leadership training, reflective practice, relationship management and conflict management.

~~Antirequisite(s): The former Kinesiology 3333Y.~~

Prerequisite(s): Registration in the School of Kinesiology; successful completion of Kinesiology 1070A/B and Kinesiology 1080A/B.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.
Course Weight: 1.00

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**KINESIOLOGY 3336A/B
PRACTICAL ASPECTS OF ATHLETIC INJURIES**

Course Description

The purpose of this course is to provide an introduction to the recognition, initial assessment, care and methods of prevention of injuries commonly occurring in sport. The practical skills of methods of assessment and adhesive strapping are emphasized in the labs.

Prerequisite(s): Kinesiology 2241A/B (with a minimum grade of 60%) and Kinesiology 2236A/B (with a minimum grade of 78%) and any of the following courses with a minimum grade of 60%: Kinesiology 1060A/B; Kinesiology 2222A/B; Health Sciences 1300A/B; Health Sciences 2300A/B; the former Health Sciences 2330A/B; Nursing 1330A/B; Anatomy and Cell Biology 2200A/B; the former Anatomy and Cell Biology 2221; ~~the former Anatomy and Cell Biology 3319.~~

Extra Information: 2 lecture hours, 2 laboratory hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**KINESIOLOGY 3343A/B
BIOMECHANICAL ANALYSIS OF DISCRETE SPORT SKILLS**

Course Description

A laboratory-oriented, quantitative approach to the study of jumping, striking and throwing patterns incorporated into various sports.

Antirequisite(s): Kinesiology 3353A/B.

Prerequisite(s): Kinesiology 2241A/B; Anatomy and Cell Biology 2200A/B or the former Kinesiology 2222A/B or Health Sciences 1300A/B or Health Sciences 2300A/B or Health Sciences 2330A/B or the former Anatomy and Cell Biology 2221 ~~or the former Anatomy and Cell Biology 3319~~. Priority to BSc Honours Specialization Kinesiology students.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours, 2 laboratory hours. Priority to BSc Honours Specialization Kinesiology students.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**KINESIOLOGY 3388A/B
THE PSYCHOLOGY OF SPORT**

Course Description

The central purpose of this course is to explore individual human behavior in a physical activity and sports context. Emphasis will be placed on understanding psychological concepts which are pertinent to the field of sport and physical activity.

Prerequisite(s): Kinesiology 1070A/B ~~or the former Kinesiology 1088A/B~~.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**KINESIOLOGY 3412A/B
EXERCISE FOR SPECIFIC POPULATIONS: CHRONIC DISEASE**

Course Description

Students will learn the role of exercise in the management of chronic disease. Chronic diseases include: metabolic, cardiovascular and pulmonary diseases, cancer. The implications of performing safe/effective exercise prescription and evaluation will be considered. Physical activity guidelines will be examined within the context of Clinical Kinesiology and clinical practice.

Prerequisite(s): Kinesiology 3402A/B-~~or the former Kinesiology 3421A/B.~~

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**KINESIOLOGY 3474A/B
PSYCHOLOGICAL INTERVENTIONS IN EXERCISE, SPORT AND INJURY
REHABILITATION**

Course Description

This course is designed to increase the student's understanding of the psychological interventions that can be employed to increase participation and performance in various physical activity settings.

~~Antirequisite(s): Kinesiology 3371B (001) 2008-09 and 2009-10.~~

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**KINESIOLOGY 3490F/G
PROFESSIONAL ETHICS IN KINESIOLOGY**

Course Description

A type of case method will be used for the applications with a wide range of scenarios to capture not only professional and clinical settings, but also personal moral dilemmas that arise from them, for example, coaching ethics, sport medicine ethics, sport management ethics, teaching ethics.

~~Antirequisite(s): Kinesiology 3370F taken in 2013-14; Kinesiology 3372B taken 2011-12.~~

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**KINESIOLOGY 3510F/G
SPORT FOR DEVELOPMENT AND PEACE**

Course Description

~~This course involves a c~~Critically examines ~~ation of~~ sport and its role in international development, health promotion, and global politics. Topics ~~will include;~~, but are not limited to, sport for development and peace; international physical activity policies; the politics of sport for disease prevention and health promotion (i.e. aids awareness, obesity); and sport for urban and community development.

~~Antirequisite(s): Kinesiology 3371B if taken in 2011-12 or 2012-13.~~

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**KINESIOLOGY 4412A/B
EXERCISE FOR SPECIFIC POPULATIONS: IMPAIRMENT AND AGING**

Course Description

Students will learn the role of exercise in the management of chronic disease. The focus will be on understanding the roles exercise plays for individuals with impairment and older adults (i.e. diagnosis; rehabilitation; improved health). Exercise guidelines will be examined within the context of Clinical Kinesiology and clinical practice.

~~Antirequisite(s): The former Kinesiology 3413A/B.~~

Prerequisite(s): Kinesiology 3412A/B.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**KINESIOLOGY 4420A/B
IMPACT OF EXERCISE DURING PREGNANCY ON CHRONIC DISEASE RISK**

Course Description

Discussion of human pregnancy and the impact of exercise to prevent or treat cardiovascular disease, obesity and metabolic syndrome/type 2 diabetes will occur. The theory of the 'Thrifty phenotype' will be discussed and the mother/fetal link to chronic disease risk. Active living during pregnancy and exercise prescription will be emphasized.

~~Antirequisite(s): Kinesiology 4471B (if taken to 2009-10).~~

Prerequisite(s): Kinesiology 3337A/B and any of the following courses: Kinesiology 1060A/B; Kinesiology 2222A/B; Health Sciences 1300A/B; Health Sciences 2300A/B; the former Health Sciences 2330A/B; Nursing 1330A/B; Anatomy and Cell Biology 2200A/B.

Extra Information: 1 lecture hour, 1 seminar hour.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**KINESIOLOGY 4437A/B
MEDICAL ISSUES IN EXERCISE AND SPORT**

Course Description

~~An introduction to~~ **Introduces** a ~~very~~ broad range of selected medical topics relating to the diagnosis, treatment, and rehabilitation for the active individual ranging from the 'weekend warrior' to the elite or professional athlete. ~~The medical topic focus will give~~ **expose** students ~~an exposure~~ to various aspects of care as it relates ~~ed~~ to exercise and sport participation.

~~Antirequisite(s): Kinesiology 4473A 2008-09 and 2009-10.~~

Prerequisite(s): Kinesiology 2236A/B and Kinesiology 3336A/B.

Extra Information: 2 lecture hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**KINESIOLOGY 4477A/B
EXERCISE, NUTRITION & WELLNESS**

Course Description

An overview of the impact of nutrition and exercise on selected health and exercise performance measures. Via lecture and reading materials, students will come to appreciate how lifestyle decisions which are under their control can enhance their health and their performance.

Antirequisite(s): ~~Kinesiology 4471B (001) 2008-09;~~ Foods and Nutrition 4477A/B.

Prerequisite(s): Kinesiology 3339A/B or Foods and Nutrition 3339A/B.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**KINESIOLOGY 4490E
SENIOR RESEARCH PROJECT**

Course Description

Independent research project in Kinesiology involving presentation of proposal, collection and analysis of data, presentation of results, and final written report as a scholarly paper.

Antirequisite(s): **The former** Kinesiology 4443E; **the former** Kinesiology 4444E.

Prerequisite(s): Restricted to students registered in the fourth year of the Honours Specialization Kinesiology; permission of the School of Kinesiology.

Course Weight: 1.00

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**KINESIOLOGY 4560A/B
ADVANCED TOPICS IN MUSCULOSKELETAL REHABILITATION**

Course Description

Students will build on previous knowledge gained throughout their undergraduate classes and apply them to all aspects of the rehabilitation process, including evidence based practice, clinical assessment/treatment techniques, therapeutic modalities and charting.

~~**Antirequisite(s):** Kinesiology 4471A if taken in 2012-13.~~

Prerequisite(s): Kinesiology 3336A/B.

Extra Information: 4 lecture/lab hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

DON WRIGHT FACULTY OF MUSIC

DEPARTMENT OF MUSIC EDUCATION

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following changes be made:

BACHELOR OF MUSIC WITH HONOURS IN MUSIC EDUCATION

Students who intend to qualify to teach with Ontario teaching certification at the Honours Specialist level should enroll in the Honours in Music Education program. From a wide range of electives students may choose a comprehensive program or may specialize in elementary or secondary school vocal or instrumental music.

Admission Requirements

Six approved Grade 12U and/or M level courses including English (ENG4U) and recommendation of the Faculty on the basis of an audition and interview.

Students recommended for admission to the Bachelor of Music (BMus) programs take a Common First Year as described below.

Students not recommended for admission to the Common First Year of the Bachelor of Music (BMus) programs are automatically considered for admission to the first year of the BA (Music) program.

Proficiency equivalent to the Royal Conservatory of Music Level 6 Piano and Level 6 Music Theory are strongly recommended before entrance. Royal Conservatory of Music Certificates are not required. See Music 0914 under COURSES for information regarding the piano proficiency requirement.

Common First Year

Music 0914 (if required), Music 1639U, Music 1641U, Music 1649A/B, Music 1651A/B, Music 1710F/G, Music 1750F/G, Music 1920.

Ensemble: One, or more, of: Music 1901, Music 1902, Music 1903, Music 1904, Music 1905, Music 1906, Music 1910, Music 1911, Music 1912, Music 1913.

0.5 course from: Music 1629A/B, Music 1730A/B, Music 1802A/B*.

0.5 course from any Faculty.

0.5 course from a Faculty other than Music.

*It is recommended that students who intend to register in the Bachelor of Music with Honours in Music Education program in year 2 are advised to elect Music 1802A/B as their 0.5 course from the Faculty of Music, and elect as both their 0.5

course from any Faculty and 0.5 course from a Faculty other than Music, courses in the same non -Music subject area that they intend to use as their second teachable subject.

Admission Requirements after Year I Music

Completion of Common First Year with a weighted average of at least 70%, no mark less than 60% in Music courses, a passing grade in non-Music courses, and a mark of at least 70% in Music 1802A/B.

Admission requirements after Year II Music

Completion of all courses specified for Years I and II of the program; a cumulative weighted average of at least 70% in Music courses; no mark less than 60% in senior Music courses, a passing grade in each non-Music course; a mark of at least 70% in Music 1802A/B and Music 2831A/B and Music 2832A/B or 1.0 course chosen from Music 2861A/B, Music 2871A/B, Music 2881A/B, Music 2873Q/R/S/T and Music 2880Q/R/S/T, or the former Music 2863Q/R/S/T, the former Music 2865Q/R/S/T, the former Music 2866Q/R/S/T, the former Music 2875Q/R/S/T, the former Music 2876Q/R/S/T, the former Music 2885Q/R/S/T, the former Music 28856Q/R/S/T.

Module/Program Information

Second Year

Music 2639U, Music 2641U, Music 2651A/B, Music 2671F/G, Music 2750F/G, Music 2920.

Music 2831A/B and Music 2832A/B, or 1.0 course chosen from Music 2861A/B, Music 2871A/B, Music 2881A/B, Music 2873Q/R/S/T and Music 2880Q/R/S/T, or the former Music 2863Q/R/S/T, the former Music 2865Q/R/S/T, the former Music 2866Q/R/S/T, the former Music 2875Q/R/S/T, the former Music 2876Q/R/S/T, the former Music 2885Q/R/S/T, the former Music 28856Q/R/S/T.

Ensemble: One, or more, of Music 2901, Music 2902, Music 2903, Music 2904, Music 2905, Music 2906, Music 2910, Music 2911, Music 2912, Music 2913.

1.0 course or equivalent from a Faculty other than Music.

Third Year

Music 3810A/B, ~~Music 3812A/B/Y~~, Music 3832A/B/Y or Music 3841A/B, Music 3920.

Ensemble: One, or more, of Music 3901, Music 3902, Music 3903, Music 3904, Music 3905, Music 3906, Music 3910, Music 3911, Music 3912, Music 3913.

~~1.0~~ **1.5** courses or equivalent from the Faculty of Music*.
0.5 course from any Faculty.
1.0 course or equivalent from a Faculty other than Music.

Fourth Year

~~Music 4811A/B, Music 4858A/B,~~ Music 4920.

Ensemble: One, or more, of Music 4901, Music 4902, Music 4903, Music 4904, Music 4905, Music 4906, Music 4910, Music 4911, Music 4912, Music 4913.

1.0 course from Music 3812A/B, Music 3852A/B, Music 4811A/B, Music 4858A/B, Music 4841A/B, Music 4850A/B.

0.5 course from Music 4840A/B or a Music Education elective.

1.0 course or equivalent from the Faculty of Music*.

0.5 course from any Faculty.

1.0 course or equivalent from a Faculty other than Music.

* At least 1.0 course from the Faculty of Music electives in Years 3 and 4 must be from the Department of Music Education.

Note: A maximum of 1.0 course Music 2171A/B/Y, Music 2700A/B, 2701A/B, 2702A/B, 2703A/B/Y, 2704A/B/Y, 2707A/B/Y, 2708A/B/Y, 2709A/B/Y, and Music 2801A/B may be counted toward the program.

Progression

If a student fails to meet admission requirements, permission to proceed in an Honours Music program may be granted by the Dean on the recommendation of the Department concerned; special conditions on future registration may be imposed.

The basic progression and graduation requirement is completion of the previous year's approved program of study, with a weighted average of at least 70% and no grade less than 60% in Music courses, and a passing grade in each non-Music course.

The continued registration of a student ineligible to progress to the subsequent year of an Honours program will be restricted to courses required to complete the general Bachelor of Music or the three-year BA (Music) degree.

FACULTY OF SCIENCE

DEPARTMENT OF CHEMISTRY

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

CHEMISTRY 2210A/B CHEMISTRY OF THE ENVIRONMENT

Course Description

Explore the current and future impact of human activity on our environment from a chemical perspective. Analyze the chemistry behind topics such as air pollution, climate change, fossil fuels, nuclear and other power sources, the ozone hole, and water purification.

Antirequisite(s): CEE 2217A/B; ~~Chemistry 4491E.~~

Prerequisite(s): (Chemistry 1301A/B and Chemistry 1302A/B) or (Chemistry 1301A/B and Integrated Science 1001X).

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours. ~~Cannot be taken at the same time as Chemistry 4491E.~~

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

CHEMISTRY 2283G ORGANIC CHEMISTRY II: MECHANISMS AND REACTIVITY

Course Description

Introduction to structure, spectroscopy and reactions of alcohols and derivatives, aromatic compounds and carbonyl compounds with an emphasis on reaction mechanisms and synthesis. Techniques of experimental organic chemistry **and illustrative preparations** will be introduced in the laboratory; ~~illustrative preparations.~~

Prerequisite(s): Chemistry 2273A or (Chemistry 2213A/B with a minimum mark of ~~80%~~ **60%**).

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours, 3 laboratory hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**CHEMISTRY 3371F
TRANSITION METAL CHEMISTRY**

Course Description

The study of the effects of the electronic structure of transition metals on their properties, including coordination chemistry, electronic spectra, magnetic properties, and reactions. Introduction to organometallic chemistry. The laboratory experiments illustrate and amplify concepts discussed in the lectures.

Prerequisite(s): ~~Chemistry 2271A and~~ Chemistry 2281G.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours, 4 laboratory hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**CHEMISTRY 3373F
ORGANIC CHEMISTRY III: REACTIONS AND STRATEGIES FOR SYNTHESIS**

Course Description

An intermediate level course in organic chemistry designed to complete the core requirements in organic chemistry. The major topics include: concepts of organic synthesis, radical chemistry, the chemistry of beta-dicarbonyls, amines, heterocycles, cycloadditions and pericyclic reactions.

Prerequisite(s): ~~Chemistry 2273A and~~ Chemistry 2283G.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours, 4 laboratory hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**CHEMISTRY 4400A/B
CURRENT TOPICS IN CHEMISTRY**

Course Description

Selected topics of current interest in Chemistry.

Prerequisite(s): ~~Chemistry 3371F, Chemistry 3373F, and Chemistry 3374A/B.~~
Permission of the Department.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**CHEMISTRY 4491E
CHEMICAL RESEARCH DISCOVERY AND SCIENTIFIC COMMUNICATION**

Course Description

~~This is the signature course in chemistry. Under the supervision of a faculty member students will work on an independent research project, submit reports, write a thesis describing research findings and present and defend their findings in an oral seminar.~~ **This is a research-based course involving an independent research project in chemistry, a research thesis, and a public oral presentation of the results.** Professional development activities include skills for critical analysis of research, technical writing, **and research** ethics.

Prerequisite(s): ~~Completion of the courses required for a Major in Chemistry and registration in a Specialization in Chemistry, Honours Specialization in Chemistry, or Honours Specialization in Biochemistry and Chemistry.~~
Completion of any 1.0 courses from (Chemistry 3320A/B, Chemistry 3371F, Chemistry 3372F/G, Chemistry 3373F) and registration in (Honours) Specialization in Chemistry or in Honours Specialization in Biochemistry and Chemistry. Students registered in other modules require special permission of the Department.

Extra Information: 15 laboratory hours/week, 1.5 course. Typically taken in the final year. Permission of the Department is required.
Course Weight: 1.50

FACULTY OF SOCIAL SCIENCE

DEPARTMENT OF GEOGRAPHY AND ENVIRONMENT

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

GEOGRAPHY 2430A/B PUBLIC HEALTH AND ENVIRONMENT

Course Description

This course introduces students to current issues in public health and the environment. Theory, method and case study discussions focus on the important role of geography in understanding and explaining patterns of diseases, health and health care in communities, regions and nations.

~~Prerequisite(s): 1.0 course from Geography 1100, Geography 1200A/B, Geography 1300A/B, Geography 1400F/G, Geography 1500F/G, Geography 2131A/B, Geography 2132A/B, Geography 2133A/B, Geography 2152F/G, Geography 2153A/B, Geography 2160A/B, Environmental Science 1021F/G; Health Sciences 1001A/B and Health Sciences 1002A/B; Sociology 1020, Sociology 1021E, Sociology 1025A/B, Sociology 1026F/G, Sociology 1027A/B or enrolment in the Major in Ecosystem Health or in any of the Global Development Studies modules, or permission of the instructor.~~

Extra Information: 2 lecture hours, 1 tutorial hour.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**GEOGRAPHY 3226A/B
URBAN DATA SCIENCE**

Course Description

~~Introduces a computational social science approach to process, analyze, and visualize urban data in a reproducible way. Modern data science toolkits to support better decision making in urban development and planning contexts will be presented. Topics covered include exploratory/statistical/agent-based urban models, network analysis, applied machine learning, and advanced data visualizations.~~

This course covers key urban data science concepts and techniques, focusing on big data, generative AI, and GIS-based city planning. Topics include the collection and analysis of big data, the visualization and interpretation of urban environments, urban system simulations, and the integration of generative AI to address real-world urban challenges.

Prerequisite(s): Third or fourth year-status and Geography 2220A/B, or permission of the instructor.

Extra Information: 2 lecture hours, 2 lab hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following changes be made:

MAJOR IN GEOGRAPHIC INFORMATION SCIENCE

Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements, including 1.0 course from Geography 1100, Geography 1200A/B, Geography 1300A/B, Geography 1400F/G, Geography 1500F/G, Environmental Science 1021F/G with a mark of at least 60% in each of these courses.

If upper-year students have not completed 1.0 courses listed above, they may select one or two courses from: Geography 2131A/B, Geography 2132A/B, Geography 2133A/B, Geography 2152F/G, and/or Geography 2153A/B in making up the 1.0 admission requirement, as long as they were completed with a grade of at least 60%. Senior qualifying entry course(s) cannot be counted for subsequent program credit.

Module

6.0 courses:

0.5 or 1.0* course from: Geography 2210A/B or any university-level statistics course at the 2000 level or above* (normally taken in Year 2).

1.0 course: Geography 2220A/B, Geography 2230A/B.

1.0 course from: Geography 2310A/B, Geography 2320A/B, Geography 2330A/B, Geography 2410A/B, Geography 2411F/G, Geography 2412F/G, Geography 2420A/B, Geography 2430A/B, Geography 2460F/G.

1.5 courses: Geography 3211A/B, Geography 3222A/B, Geography 3210A/B (normally taken in Year 3).

2.0 courses from: Computer Science 2034A/B, Computer Science 2120A/B, Geography 3224A/B, Geography 3225A/B, Geography 3226A/B, Geography 3231A/B, Geography 4220A/B, the former Geography 3223A/B, the former Geography 3421A/B.

*If a 1.0 course is taken, the module will consist of 6.5 courses.

Notes:

1. Honours degrees require two Major modules.
2. Combination with a Major module in Science or Basic Medical Sciences may allow graduation with a four-year BSc degree.
3. When taken within this module, the following Geography courses count towards meeting the requirement of 11.0 Science courses in a 4-Year BSc: Geography 2210A/B, Geography 2220A/B, Geography 2230A/B, Geography 2310A/B, Geography 2320A/B, Geography 2330A/B, Geography 3210A/B, Geography 3211A/B, Geography 3222A/B,

Geography 3224A/B, Geography 3226A/B, Geography 3231A/B,
~~Geography 3353A/B, Geography 3354A/B,~~ Geography 4901E, the former
Geography 3223A/B.

This module may NOT be combined with any Geography and Environment
module.

HURON UNIVERSITY COLLEGE

ENGLISH AND CULTURAL STUDIES – FACULTY OF ARTS AND SOCIAL SCIENCE

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2025, the following course be introduced:

WRITING 2202F/G

WINNING YOUR ARGUMENT: RHETORICAL STRATEGY IN A VISUAL AGE

(Short title: Winning Your Argument)

Course Description

An intensive, practical study of exposition in discursive prose, this course reviews the foundations of grammar, introduces students to the rhetoric of presentation and persuasion, and considers diverse types of prose across multiple disciplines, focusing on an analysis of visual rhetoric and argumentation, including websites, advertisements, and other visual media.

Prerequisite(s): At least 65% in one of the following: Writing 1021F/G, Writing 1025F/G, or Writing 2101F/G; or permission of the Department.

Extra Information: 3 hours (Main, Huron); 2 lecture hours (King's).
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2025, the following course be introduced:

WRITING 3800F/G

SPECIAL TOPICS IN WRITING

Course Description

This is a special topic in the Writing course.

Prerequisite(s): At least 65% in one of the following: Writing 1021F/G, Writing 1025F/G, or Writing 2101F/G; or permission of the Department.

Extra Information: 3 hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**ENGLISH 2731F/G
A HISTORY OF THE BOOK**

Course Description

The course offers a survey in Book History, beginning with the earliest examples on papyrus and vellum, to the various experiments in print, to the latest digital designs.

Prerequisite(s): At least 60% in 1.0 of English 1020-1999 or permission of the Department. **Students in Global Great Books do not require the prerequisite to take the course.**

Extra Information: 3 hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**ENGLISH 2732F/G
THE BOOK: IN FOCUS**

Course Description

As a follow-up to English 2731F/G, The Book: In Focus offers a range of case studies in specific topics in the History of the Book, such as authorship, censorship, copyright, forgery, illustration, and readers and reading.

Prerequisite(s): At least 60% in 1.0 of English 1020-1999 or permission of the Department. **Students in Global Great Books do not require the prerequisite to take the course.**

Extra Information: 3 hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

GOVERNANCE, LEADERSHIP AND ETHICS – FACULTY OF ARTS AND SOCIAL SCIENCE

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following changes be made:

MAJOR IN GOVERNANCE, LEADERSHIP AND ETHICS

Admission Requirements

Completion of First Year with at least 0.5 course in either Philosophy, Business, History, or Political Science with an average of 60%.

Module

6.0 courses:

1.5 courses: Governance, Leadership and Ethics 2001F/G; Philosophy 2700F/G (cross-listed as Governance, Leadership and Ethics 2002F/G); Governance, Leadership and Ethics 2003F/G.

1.0 course from the Governance Group: Governance, Leadership and Ethics 1010F/G, Governance, Leadership and Ethics 3001F/G, Governance, Leadership and Ethics 4011F/G, Political Science 2231E, Political Science 2246E, Political Science 2247F/G, Political Science 2257, Political Science 2284F/G, Political Science 3345E, Political Science 3351E, Political Science 3355E, ~~Political Science 3368E~~, Political Science 3379E; MOS 3353F/G, MOS 4410A/B; Philosophy 2253A/B, Philosophy 2263F/G, Philosophy 3880F/G; History 2204F/G, History 2302F/G, History 2710F/G, History 2602F/G, History 2604F/G, History 3201E, History 3219E, the former History 3607F/G, GLE 2010F/G.

1.0 course from the Leadership Group: Governance, Leadership and Ethics 3003F/G, Governance, Leadership and Ethics 3007F/G, Political Science 2270E, Political Science 3304F/G, Political Science 3306F/G; MOS 2155A/B, MOS 3385A/B, **MOS 4481F/G**, MOS 4488A/B; Philosophy 2760F/G, Philosophy 2820F/G; History 2813F/G, History 3313F/G, History 3705E, History 4202F/G, History 4308F/G, History 4810F/G.

1.0 course from the Ethics Group: Governance, Leadership and Ethics 3011F/G, Governance, Leadership and Ethics 4010F/G, Political Science 2219E, Political Science 2237E; History 3406F/G, History 3615F/G, History 4414F/G, History 4422F/G; Philosophy 2074F/G, Philosophy 2812F/G, Philosophy 2821F/G, Philosophy 2822F/G, Philosophy 3710F/G, Philosophy 3720F/G, Philosophy 3810F/G, Philosophy 3820F/G, Philosophy 3840F/G.

0.5 course from the Governance Group, the Leadership Group, or the Ethics Group.

1.0 capstone course: Governance, Leadership and Ethics 4001E.

Progression Requirement

Students will be required to take Governance, Leadership and Ethics 2001F/G, Governance, Leadership and Ethics 2002F/G (Philosophy 2700F/G), and Governance, Leadership and Ethics 2003F/G prior to, or coterminous with, courses in the Governance Group, the Leadership Group, and the Ethics Group.

HISTORY – FACULTY OF ARTS AND SOCIAL SCIENCE

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following changes be made:

HONOURS SPECIALIZATION IN HISTORY

Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements with no failures. Students must have an average of at least 70% in 3.0 principal courses, including at least 0.5 course in History ~~(students are encouraged to take History 1801E)~~, with no mark in these principal courses below 60%.

Module

9.0 courses:

~~3.0 courses including 0.5 course from each of the following three areas:~~

~~North American: History 2204F/G, History 2302F/G, History 2710F/G, History 2813F/G.~~

~~European: History 2403E, History 2413E, History 2414F/G, History 2706E, History 2713F/G, History 2810F/G~~

~~World: History 2602F/G, History 2603E, History 2604F/G, History 2610F/G, History 2701E, History 2702E, History 2707F/G, History 2708F/G, History 2709F/G, History 2712F/G.~~

~~2.0 courses in History at the 2200 level or above.~~

5.0 courses from: History 2200-2999, to be taken at Huron, as follows:

- **0.5 course from: History 2200-2399.**
- **0.5 course from: History 2400-2499.**
- **0.5 course from: History 2600-2699.**
- **1.0 course from: History 2700-2899.**
- **2.5 additional courses from: History 2200-2999.**

1.0 course: History 3801E.

1.0 additional course in History at the 3000 level.

2.0 courses in History at the 4000 level.

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following changes be made:

SPECIALIZATION IN HISTORY

Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements, including at least 0.5 course in History, with a mark of at least 60%.

Module

9.0 courses:

~~3.0 courses including 0.5 courses from each of the following three areas:~~

~~North American: History 2204F/G, History 2302F/G, History 2710F/G, History 2813F/G.~~

~~European: History 2403E, History 2413E, History 2713F/G, History 2414F/G, History 2706E, History 2810F/G.~~

~~World: History 2602F/G, History 2603E, History 2604F/G, History 2610F/G, History 2701E, History 2702E, History 2707F/G, History 2708F/G, History 2709F/G, History 2712F/G.~~

3.0 courses from: History 2200-2999, to be taken at Huron, as follows:

- **0.5 course from: History 2200-2399.**
- **0.5 course from: History 2400-2499.**
- **0.5 course from: History 2600-2699.**
- **0.5 course from: History 2700-2899.**
- **1.0 additional course from: History 2200-2999.**

1.0 course: History 3801E or equivalent at the 3000 level.

2.0 additional courses in History at the 3000 level.

3.0 courses in History, no more than 2.0 of which may be at the 2000-2199 level.

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following changes be made:

MAJOR IN HISTORY

Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements, including at least 0.5 course in History, with a mark of at least 60%.

Module

6.0 courses:

~~3.0 courses including 0.5 courses from each of the following three areas:~~

~~North American: History 2204F/G, History 2302F/G, History 2710F/G, History 2813F/G.~~

~~European: History 2403E, History 2413E, History 2414F/G, History 2706E, History 2713F/G, History 2810F/G.~~

~~World: History 2602F/G, History 2603E, History 2604F/G, History 2610F/G, History 2701E, History 2702E, History 2707F/G, History 2708F/G, History 2709F/G, History 2712F/G.~~

3.0 courses from: History 2200-2999, to be taken at Huron, as follows:

- **0.5 course from: History 2200-2399.**
- **0.5 course from: History 2400-2499.**
- **0.5 course from: History 2600-2699.**
- **0.5 course from: History 2700-2899.**
- **1.0 additional course from: History 2200-2999.**

1.0 course: History 3801E or equivalent at the 3000 level.

1.0 additional course in History at the 3000 level.

1.0 course in History at the 4000 level.

MANAGEMENT AND ORGANIZATIONAL STUDIES – FACULTY OF ARTS AND SOCIAL SCIENCE

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

MANAGEMENT AND ORGANIZATIONAL STUDIES 4481F/G ORGANIZATIONAL STUDIES IN WOMEN'S LEADERSHIP

Course Description

An advanced and in-depth examination of the theory and practice of leadership with a focus on women. Students will develop their analytical abilities and own leadership skills, and deepen their understanding of equity, diversity, and inclusion in organizations.

Prerequisite(s): MOS 2182F/G, **GLE 2003F/G**, or Leadership Studies 2233A/B and enrolment in third or fourth year of a major, specialization, or honours specialization or permission of the instructor.

Extra Information: 3 hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following changes be made:

HONOURS SPECIALIZATION IN ACCOUNTING

Admission Requirements

Students may not apply directly to a BMOS HONOURS SPECIALIZATION when they apply for admission to the University.

After first year, students may apply for admission upon completion of first-year requirements with no failures.

4.0 first-year courses taken in Fall/Winter term:

Students must have an average of at least 73% on, and no grade less than 60% in, the following

4.0 principal courses:

1.0 course: Business Administration 1220E.

1.0 course from: Mathematics 1225A/B, Mathematics 1228A/B, Mathematics 1229A/B, Mathematics 1600A/B, Calculus 1000A/B, Calculus 1301A/B, Calculus 1501A/B.

1.0 course: Economics 1021A/B, Economics 1022A/B.

0.5 course: MOS 1033A/B.

0.5 course from: designated essay courses numbered 1000-1999E or F/G.

Note: a full course load is 5.0 courses; the program recommends taking 1.0 elective course(s) that could serve as prerequisites to senior level courses in future years.

After second year, students applying for a BMOS HONOURS SPECIALIZATION must have:

- a) achieved an average of at least 73% on the last 4.0 courses taken in the Fall/Winter term;
- b) achieved an average of at least 73% on the 4.0 principal courses required for the module;
- c) achieved a modular average of 70%;
- d) obtained a minimum grade of 60% in each course required for the module;
- e) obtained a passing grade in each elective course;
- f) a minimum cumulative average of 65%.

Module

10.0 senior courses:

1.0 course normally taken in second year from: Business Administration 2257 or MOS 2227A/B and MOS 2228A/B.

2.0 courses normally taken in second year: MOS 2181A/B, MOS 2242A/B, MOS 2275A/B, MOS 2310A/B ~~(or the former MOS 3310A/B)~~.

0.5 course normally taken in second year from: MOS 2320A/B, MOS 3320A/B.

2.0 courses normally taken in third year: MOS 3360A/B, MOS 3361A/B, MOS 3362A/B, MOS 3370A/B.

0.5 course normally taken in third year from: MOS 3311A/B, MOS 4310A/B.

2.5 courses normally taken in fourth year: MOS 3363A/B, MOS 4410A/B, MOS 4462A/B, MOS 4465A/B, MOS 4471A/B.

0.5 course normally taken in third or fourth year from: MOS 3321F/G, MOS 3330A/B, MOS 3331A/B, MOS 3388A/B, MOS 3398A/B, MOS 4488A/B, MOS 4489F/G, MOS 4498A/B, MOS 4998F/G.

1.0 course from: Economics 2121A/B; English 2011A/B, English 2012A/B; GLE 2001F/G, GLE 2003F/G; History 2125F/G; MOS 2198A/B, **MOS 2222A/B, MOS 2250A/B**, MOS 2255F/G, MOS 2265F/G, MOS 2277A/B, MOS 2298A/B, MOS 2299F/G, MOS 3250A/B, MOS 3353F/G, MOS 4486A/B; Philosophy 2074F/G, Philosophy 2250, Philosophy 2700F/G; Political Science 2246E; ~~Speech 2001~~.

Progression Requirements

To remain in a BMOS HONOURS SPECIALIZATION, students must have:

- a) maintained a minimum modular average of 70%;
- b) obtained a minimum grade of 60% in each course required for the module;
- c) obtained a passing grade in each elective course;
- d) a minimum cumulative average of 65%.

Students who fail to meet these progression requirements may be eligible to apply to a BMOS Specialization or to another program.

Graduation Requirements

To graduate with a BMOS HONOURS SPECIALIZATION degree, students must have achieved a minimum modular average of 70% with a minimum mark of 60% in each course, obtained a passing grade in each elective course, and maintained a minimum cumulative average of 65% on the 20.0 courses counted towards a BMOS HONOURS SPECIALIZATION degree. Students with advanced standing must have achieved an overall average of 65% on courses completed at this University.

All students require 2.0 designated essay courses (E, F or G; at least 1.0 of

which must be a senior course numbered 2000-4999) and 1.0 course from each of the Categories A, B and C.

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following changes be made:

SPECIALIZATION IN ACCOUNTING

Admission Requirements

Students may **not** apply directly to a BMOS SPECIALIZATION when they apply for admission to the University.

After first, second, or third year, students applying for a BMOS SPECIALIZATION must have:

- a) achieved an average of at least 70% on the last 4.0 courses taken in the Fall/Winter term;
- b) obtained a passing grade for each course required for admission to the module;
- c) a minimum cumulative average of 65%.

4.0 first-year courses taken in Fall/Winter term:

1.0 course: Business Administration 1220E.

1.0 course from: Mathematics 1225A/B, Mathematics 1228A/B, Mathematics 1229A/B, Mathematics 1600A/B, Calculus 1000A/B, Calculus 1301A/B, Calculus 1501A/B.

1.0 course: Economics 1021A/B, Economics 1022A/B.

0.5 course: MOS 1033A/B.

0.5 course from: designated essay courses numbered 1000-1999E or F/G.

Note: a full course load is 5.0 courses; the program recommends taking 1.0 elective course(s) that could serve as prerequisites to senior level courses in future years.

Module

10.0 senior courses:

1.0 course normally taken in second year from: Business Administration 2257 or MOS 2227A/B and MOS 2228A/B.

2.0 courses normally taken in second year: MOS 2181A/B, MOS 2242A/B, MOS 2275A/B, MOS 2310A/B ~~(or the former MOS 3310A/B)~~.

0.5 course normally taken in second year from: MOS 2320A/B, MOS 3320A/B.

2.0 courses normally taken in third year: MOS 3360A/B, MOS 3361A/B, MOS 3362A/B, MOS 3370A/B.

0.5 course normally taken in third year from: MOS 3311A/B, MOS 4310A/B.

2.5 courses normally taken in fourth year: MOS 3363A/B, MOS 4410A/B, MOS 4462A/B, MOS 4465A/B, MOS 4471A/B.

0.5 course normally taken in third or fourth year from: MOS 3321F/G, MOS

3330A/B, MOS 3331A/B, MOS 3388A/B, MOS 3398A/B, MOS 4488A/B, MOS 4489F/G, MOS 4498A/B, MOS 4998F/G.

1.0 course from: Economics 2121A/B; English 2011A/B, English 2012A/B; GLE 2001F/G, GLE 2003F/G; History 2125F/G; MOS 2198A/B, **MOS 2222A/B, MOS 2250A/B**, MOS 2255F/G, MOS 2265F/G, MOS 2277A/B, MOS 2298A/B, MOS 2299F/G, MOS 3250A/B, MOS 3353F/G, MOS 4486A/B; Philosophy 2074F/G, Philosophy 2250, Philosophy 2700F/G; Political Science 2246E; ~~Speech 2001~~.

Progression Requirements

To remain in a BMOS SPECIALIZATION, students must have maintained a minimum cumulative average of 65%. In order to be readmitted to the BMOS Specialization, students must complete 4.0 additional courses in another discipline over the Fall/Winter term, achieve a minimum average of 70% in their last 4.0 courses, and have a minimum cumulative average of 65%.

Graduation Requirements

To graduate with a BMOS SPECIALIZATION degree, students must have achieved a minimum cumulative average of 65% on the 20.0 courses counted towards a BMOS SPECIALIZATION degree. Students with advanced standing must have achieved an overall average of 65% on courses completed at this University.

All students require 2.0 designated essay courses (E, F or G; at least 1.0 of which must be a senior course numbered 2000-4999) and 1.0 course from each of the Categories A, B and C.

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following changes be made:

MAJOR IN ACCOUNTING (MUST BE PART OF A DOUBLE MAJOR)

Restricted to students registered in the BMOS Honours Degree.

Admission Requirements

Students may **not** apply directly to a BMOS HONOURS DOUBLE MAJOR when they apply for admission to the University.

After first year, students may apply for admission upon completion of first-year requirements with no failures.

4.0 first-year courses taken in Fall/Winter term:

Students must have an average of at least 70% on, and no grade less than 60% in, the following

4.0 principal courses:

1.0 course: Business Administration 1220E.

1.0 course: Economics 1021A/B, Economics 1022A/B.

1.0 course from: Mathematics 1225A/B, Mathematics 1228A/B, Mathematics 1229A/B, Mathematics 1600A/B, Calculus 1000A/B, Calculus 1301A/B, Calculus 1501A/B.

0.5 course from: designated essay course numbered 1000-1999E or F/G.

0.5 course: MOS 1033A/B.

In addition to meeting the above admission requirements, students must successfully complete the admission requirements for a Major module in a discipline other than MOS. If admission requirements are not met for either or both of the Majors, students will not be allowed to register in a BMOS HONOURS DOUBLE MAJOR and will be required to apply to a BMOS Specialization, or to another program.

After second year, students applying for a BMOS HONOURS DOUBLE MAJOR must have:

- a) achieved an average of at least 70% on the last 4.0 courses taken in Fall/Winter term;
- b) achieved an average of at least 70% on the 4.0 principal courses required for the module;
- c) achieved a modular average of 70%;
- d) obtained a minimum grade of 60% in each course required for the module;
- e) obtained a passing grade in each elective course;
- f) a minimum cumulative average of 65%.

Module:

7.0 senior courses

1.0 course normally taken in second year from: Business Administration 2257 or MOS 2227A/B and MOS 2228A/B.

1.0 course normally taken in second year: MOS 2242A/B, MOS 2310A/B ~~(or the former MOS 3310A/B).~~

2.0 courses normally taken in third year: MOS 3360A/B, MOS 3361A/B, MOS 3362A/B, MOS 3370A/B.

0.5 course normally taken in third year from: MOS 3311A/B, MOS 4310A/B.

2.0 courses normally taken in fourth year: MOS 3363A/B, MOS 4410A/B, MOS 4465A/B, MOS 4471A/B.

0.5 course from: MOS 2181A/B, **MOS 2222A/B, MOS 2250A/B**, MOS 2320A/B (MOS 3320A/B), MOS 2255F/G, MOS 2265F/G, MOS 2275A/B, MOS 3250A/B, MOS 3330A/B, MOS 3331A/B, MOS 3388A/B, MOS 4462A/B, MOS 4486A/B, MOS 4488A/B, MOS 4489F/G.

Progression Requirements

To remain in a BMOS HONOURS DOUBLE MAJOR, students must have:

- a) maintained a minimum modular average of 70% in each Major module;
- b) obtained a minimum grade of 60% in each course required for the module;
- c) obtained a passing grade in each elective course;
- d) a minimum cumulative average of 65%.

Students who fail to meet these progression requirements may be eligible to apply to a BMOS Specialization or to another program.

Graduation Requirements

To graduate with a BMOS HONOURS DOUBLE MAJOR degree, students must have achieved a minimum modular average of 70% with a minimum mark of 60% in each course of each module, obtained a passing grade in each elective course, and maintained a minimum cumulative average of 65% on the 20.0 courses counted towards the BMOS HONOURS DOUBLE MAJOR degree. Students with advanced standing must have achieved an overall average of 65% on courses completed at this University.

All students require 2.0 designated essay courses (E, F or G; at least 1.0 of which must be a senior course numbered 2000-4999) and 1.0 course from each of the Categories A, B and C.

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following changes be made:

HONOURS SPECIALIZATION IN BUSINESS INTELLIGENCE

Admission Requirements

Students may **not** apply directly to a BMOS HONOURS SPECIALIZATION when they apply for admission to the University.

After first year, students may apply for admission upon completion of first-year requirements with no failures.

4.0 first-year courses taken in Fall/Winter term:

Students must have an average of at least 73% on, and no grade less than 60% in, the following:

1.0 course: Business Administration 1220E.

1.0 course: Economics 1021A/B and Economics 1022A/B.

0.5 course: MOS 1033A/B.

1.0 course from: Mathematics 1225A/B, Mathematics 1228A/B, Mathematics 1229A/B, Mathematics 1600A/B, Calculus 1000A/B, Calculus 1301A/B, Calculus 1501A/B.

0.5 course from: designated essay courses numbered 1000-1999 E or F/G.

Note: a full course load is 5.0 courses; the program recommends taking 1.0 elective course(s) that could serve as prerequisites to senior level courses in future years.

After second year, students applying for a BMOS HONOURS SPECIALIZATION must have:

- a) achieved an average of at least 73% on the last 4.0 courses in Fall/Winter term;
- b) achieved an average of at least 73% on the 4.0 principal courses required for the module;
- c) achieved a modular average of 70%;
- d) obtained a minimum grade of 60% in each course required for the module;
- e) obtained a passing grade in each elective course;
- f) a minimum cumulative average of 65%.

Module

10.5 courses:

1.0 course normally taken in second year from: Business Administration 2257 or MOS 2227A/B and MOS 2228A/B.

1.5 courses normally taken in second year: MOS 2242A/B, MOS 2275A/B, MOS 2310A/B ~~(or the former MOS 3310A/B)~~.

0.5 course normally taken in second year from: MOS 2320A/B, MOS 3320A/B.

0.5 course from: MOS 2155A/B, MOS 2181A/B, MOS 2182F/G.

Business Intelligence Group:

1.5 courses normally taken in second or third year: MOS 2235A/B, MOS 3335A/B, MOS 3365A/B.

0.5 course normally taken in third or fourth year from: MOS 3323A/B, MOS 4410A/B, MOS 4486A/B.

0.5 course normally taken in fourth year: MOS 4490A/B.

Long-term Strategic Success Group:

1.0 course normally taken in third or fourth year from: MOS 3330A/B, MOS 3398A/B, MOS 4489A/B.

1.0 course from: MOS 2265F/G, MOS 3321F/G, MOS 3331A/B, MOS 3385A/B, MOS 4488A/B.

Programming, Data Searching, Data Analysis and Data Interpretation Group:

1.0 course from: Analytics and Decision Sciences 2298A/B, Computer Science 2035A/B, Computer Science 2120A/B, Data Science 2100A, Digital Communication 2309A/B, Digital Communication 3203F/G, Digital Communication 3204A/B, Digital Communication 3209F/G.

Interdisciplinary Perspectives Group:

1.5 courses from: Arabic 2050A/B, Arabic 2250, ~~Centre for Global Studies~~ **CGS** 2002F/G, ~~Centre for Global Studies~~ **CGS** 2003F/G, ~~Centre for Global Studies~~ **CGS** 2004F/G, ~~Centre for Global Studies~~ **CGS** 3516F/G, ~~Centre for Global Studies~~ **CGS** 3525F/G, Chinese 2250, Economics 2120A/B, Economics 2124A/B, Economics 2125A/B, Economics 2154A/B, **English 2011A/B, English 2012A/B**, French 2901A/B, French 2902F/G, French 2301A/B, Geography 2220A/B, Geography 2132A/B, German 2220A/B, GLE 2003F/G, Italian 2220A/B, Japanese 2250, **MOS 2222A/B, MOS 2250A/B**, MOS 255F/G, MOS 3250A/B, ~~MOS 4486A/B~~, Philosophy 2074F/G, Philosophy 2253A/B, Spanish 2200.

Note: Some courses may have antirequisites or require prerequisites or department permission in advance of enrolment.

Progression Requirements

To remain in a BMOS HONOURS SPECIALIZATION, students must have:

- a) maintained a minimum modular average of 70%;
- b) obtained a minimum grade of 60% in each course required for the module;
- c) obtained a passing grade in each elective course;
- d) a minimum cumulative average of 65%.

Students who fail to meet these progression requirements may be eligible to apply to a BMOS Specialization or to another program.

Graduation Requirements

To graduate with a BMOS HONOURS SPECIALIZATION degree, students must have achieved a minimum modular average of 70% with a minimum mark of 60% in each course, obtained a passing grade in each elective course, and maintained a minimum cumulative average of 65% on the 20.0 courses counted towards a BMOS HONOURS SPECIALIZATION degree. Students with advanced standing must have achieved an overall average of 65% on courses completed at this University.

All students require 2.0 designated essay courses (E, F or G; at least 1.0 of which must be a senior course numbered 2000-4999) and 1.0 course from each of the Categories A, B and C.

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following changes be made:

SPECIALIZATION IN BUSINESS INTELLIGENCE

Admission Requirements

Students may **not** apply directly to a BMOS SPECIALIZATION when they apply for admission to the University.

After first, second, or third year, students applying for a BMOS SPECIALIZATION must have:

- a) achieved an average of at least 70% on the last 4.0 courses taken in the Fall/Winter term;
- b) obtained a passing grade for each course required for admission to the module;
- c) a minimum cumulative average of 65%.

4.0 first-year courses taken in Fall/Winter term:

1.0 course: Business Administration 1220E.

1.0 course: Economics 1021A/B and Economics 1022A/B.

0.5 course: MOS 1033A/B.

1.0 course from: Mathematics 1225A/B, Mathematics 1228A/B, Mathematics 1229A/B, Mathematics 1600A/B, Calculus 1000A/B, Calculus 1301A/B, Calculus 1501A/B.

0.5 course from: designated essay courses numbered 1000-1999 E or F/G.

Note: a full course load is 5.0 courses; the program recommends taking 1.0 elective course(s) that could serve as prerequisites to senior level courses in future years.

Module

10.5 courses:

1.0 course normally taken in second year from: Business Administration 2257 or MOS 2227A/B and MOS 2228A/B.

1.5 courses normally taken in second year: MOS 2242A/B, MOS 2275A/B, MOS 2310A/B ~~(or the former MOS 3310A/B)~~.

0.5 course normally taken in second year from: MOS 2320A/B, MOS 3320A/B.

0.5 course from: MOS 2155A/B, MOS 2181A/B, MOS 2182F/G.

Business Intelligence Group:

1.5 courses normally taken in second or third year: MOS 2235A/B, MOS 3335A/B, MOS 3365A/B.

0.5 course normally taken in third or fourth year from: MOS 3323A/B, MOS 4410A/B, MOS 4486A/B.

0.5 course normally taken in fourth year: MOS 4490A/B.

Long-term Strategic Success Group:

1.0 course normally taken in third or fourth year from: MOS 3330A/B, MOS 3398A/B, MOS 4489A/B.

1.0 course from: MOS 2265F/G, MOS 3321F/G, MOS 3331A/B, MOS 3385A/B, MOS 4488A/B.

Programming, Data Searching, Data Analysis and Data Interpretation Group:

1.0 course from: Analytics and Decision Sciences 2298A/B, Computer Science 2035A/B, Computer Science 2120A/B, Data Science 2100A, Digital Communication 2309A/B, Digital Communication 3203F/G, Digital Communication 3204A/B, Digital Communication 3209F/G.

Interdisciplinary Perspectives Group:

1.5 courses from: Arabic 2050A/B, Arabic 2250, ~~Centre for Global Studies~~ **CGS** 2002F/G, ~~Centre for Global Studies~~ **CGS** 2003F/G, ~~Centre for Global Studies~~ **CGS** 2004F/G, ~~Centre for Global Studies~~ **CGS** 3516F/G, ~~Centre for Global Studies~~ **CGS** 3525F/G, Chinese 2250, Economics 2120A/B, Economics 2124A/B, Economics 2125A/B, Economics 2154A/B, **English 2011A/B, English 2012A/B**, French 2901A/B, French 2902F/G, French 2301A/B, Geography 2220A/B, Geography 2132A/B, German 2220A/B, GLE 2003F/G, Italian 2220A/B, Japanese 2250, **MOS 2222A/B, MOS 2250A/B**, MOS 2255F/G, MOS 3250A/B, ~~MOS 4486A/B~~, Philosophy 2074F/G, Philosophy 2253A/B, Spanish 2200.

Note: Some courses may have antirequisites or require prerequisites or department permission in advance of enrolment.

Progression Requirements

To remain in a BMOS SPECIALIZATION, students must have maintained a minimum cumulative average of 65%.

In order to be readmitted to the BMOS Specialization, students must complete 4.0 additional courses in another discipline over the Fall/Winter term, achieve a

minimum average of 70% in their last 4.0 courses, and have a minimum cumulative average of 65%.

Graduation Requirements

To graduate with a BMOS SPECIALIZATION degree, students must have achieved a minimum cumulative average of 65% on the 20.0 courses counted towards a BMOS SPECIALIZATION degree. Students with advanced standing must have achieved an overall average of 65% on courses completed at this University.

All students require 2.0 designated essay courses (E, F or G; at least 1.0 of which must be a senior course numbered 2000-4999) and 1.0 course from each of the Categories A, B and C.

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following changes be made:

HONOURS SPECIALIZATION IN FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION

Admission Requirements

Students may **not** apply directly to a BMOS HONOURS SPECIALIZATION when they apply for admission to the University.

After first year, students may apply for admission upon completion of first-year requirements with no failures.

4.0 first-year courses taken in Fall/Winter term:

Students must have an average of at least 73% on, and no grade less than 60% in, the following

4.0 principal courses:

1.0 course: Business Administration 1220E.

0.5 course from: Mathematics 1225A/B or Calculus 1000A/B.

0.5 course from: Mathematics 1229A/B, Calculus 1301A/B, Calculus 1501A/B, or Mathematics 1600A/B.

1.0 course: Economics 1021A/B and Economics 1022A/B.

0.5 course: MOS 1033A/B.

0.5 course from: designated essay course numbered 1000-1999E or F/G.

Note: a full course load is 5.0 courses; the program recommends taking 1.0 elective course(s) that could serve as prerequisites to senior level courses in future years.

After second year, students applying for a BMOS HONOURS SPECIALIZATION must have:

- a) achieved an average of at least 73% on the last 4.0 courses taken in the Fall/Winter term;
- b) achieved an average of at least 73% on the 4.0 principal courses required for the module;
- c) achieved a modular average of 70%;
- d) obtained a minimum grade of 60% in each course required for the module;
- e) obtained a passing grade in each elective course;
- f) a minimum cumulative average of 65%.

Module

11.0 senior courses:

1.0 course normally taken in second year: Business Administration 2257 or MOS

2227A/B and MOS 2228A/B.

1.0 course normally taken in second year: Economics 2220A/B, Economics 2260A/B.

1.0 course: Economics 2222A/B, Economics 2223A/B.

0.5 course normally taken in second year: MOS 2310A/B ~~(or the former MOS 3310A/B)~~.

1.5 courses normally taken in second or third year from: MOS 2181A/B, MOS 2275A/B, MOS 2320A/B (or MOS 3320A/B), MOS 3330A/B.

1.0 course normally taken in third year: MOS 3316A/B, MOS 3311A/B ~~(or the former MOS 4310A/B)~~.

2.0 courses normally taken in third year from: MOS 2277A/B, MOS 3312A/B, MOS 3331A/B, MOS 3360A/B, MOS 3361A/B, MOS 3370A/B, MOS 4315A/B, MOS 4317A/B.

0.5 course normally taken in fourth year: MOS 4410A/B.

1.0 course from: MOS 2182F/G, **MOS 2222A/B**, MOS 2235A/B, **MOS 2250A/B**, MOS 2255F/G, MOS 2265F/G, MOS 3250A/B, MOS 3321F/G, MOS 3325A/B, MOS 3335A/B, MOS 3353F/G, MOS 3362A/B, MOS 3388A/B, MOS 3398A/B, MOS 4465A/B, MOS 4471A/B, MOS 4486A/B, MOS 4488A/B, MOS 4489F/G, MOS 4498A/B, MOS 4998F/G.

1.0 course from: Actuarial Science 2053, Economics 2120A/B, Economics 2154A/B, Economics 2156A/B, Economics 2221A/B, Economic 2261A/B, Economics 3328A/B, Economics 3329A/B, Economics 3340F/G, Economics 352A/B, Economics 3357A/B, Economics 3370A/B.

0.5 course from: **English 2011A/B, English 2012A/B**, GLE 2001F/G, GLE 2003F/G, History 2125F/G, History 2127F/G, History 2204F/G, MOS 2198A/B, MOS 2298A/B, MOS 2299F/G, Philosophy 2074F/G, Philosophy 2821F/G, Philosophy 2822F/G, Political Science 2211E, Political Science 2246E.

Progression Requirements

To remain in a BMOS HONOURS SPECIALIZATION, students must have:

- maintained a minimum modular average of 70%;
- obtained a minimum grade of 60% in each course required for the module;
- obtained a passing grade in each elective course;
- a minimum cumulative average of 65%.

Students who fail to meet these progression requirements may be eligible to apply to a BMOS Specialization or to another program.

Graduation Requirements

To graduate with a BMOS HONOURS SPECIALIZATION degree, students must have achieved a minimum modular average of 70% with a minimum mark of 60% in each course, obtained a passing grade in each elective course, and maintained a minimum cumulative average of 65% on the 20.0 courses counted

towards a BMOS HONOURS SPECIALIZATION degree. Students with advanced standing must have achieved an overall average of 65% on courses completed at this University.

All students require 2.0 designated essay courses (E, F or G; at least 1.0 of which must be a senior course numbered 2000-4999) and 1.0 course from each of the Categories A, B and C.

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following changes be made:

SPECIALIZATION IN FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION

Admission Requirements

Students may **not** apply directly to a BMOS SPECIALIZATION when they apply for admission to the University.

After first, second, or third year, students applying for a BMOS SPECIALIZATION must have:

- a) achieved an average of at least 70% on the last 4.0 courses taken in the Fall/Winter term;
- b) obtained a passing grade for each course required for admission to the module;
- c) a minimum cumulative average of 65%.

4.0 first-year courses:

1.0 course: Business Administration 1220E.

0.5 course from: Mathematics 1225A/B or Calculus 1000A/B.

0.5 course from: Mathematics 1229A/B, Calculus 1301A/B, Calculus 1501A/B, or Mathematics 1600A/B.

1.0 course: Economics 1021A/B and Economics 1022A/B.

0.5 course: MOS 1033A/B.

0.5 course from: designated essay course numbered 1000-1999E or F/G.

Note: a full course load is 5.0 courses; the program recommends taking 1.0 elective course/s that could serve as prerequisites to senior level courses in future years.

Module

11.0 senior courses:

1.0 course normally taken in second year: Business Administration 2257 or MOS 2227A/B and MOS 2228A/B.

1.0 course normally taken in second year: Economics 2220A/B, Economics 2260A/B.

1.0 course: Economics 2222A/B, Economics 2223A/B.

0.5 course normally taken in second year: MOS 2310A/B ~~(or the former MOS 3310A/B)~~.

1.5 courses normally taken in second or third year from: MOS 2181A/B, MOS 2275A/B, MOS 2320A/B (or MOS 3320A/B), MOS 3330A/B.

1.0 course normally taken in third year: MOS 3316A/B, MOS 3311A/B ~~(or the former MOS 4310A/B)~~.

2.0 courses normally taken in third year from: MOS 2277A/B, MOS 3312A/B,

MOS 3331A/B, MOS 3360A/B, MOS 3361A/B, MOS 3370A/B, MOS 4315A/B, MOS 4317A/B.

0.5 course normally taken in fourth year: MOS 4410A/B.

1.0 course from: MOS 2182F/G, **MOS 2222A/B**, MOS 2235A/B, **MOS 2250A/B**, MOS 2255F/G, MOS 2265F/G, MOS 3250A/B, MOS 3321F/G, MOS 3325A/B, MOS 3335A/B, MOS 3353F/G, MOS 3362A/B, MOS 3388A/B, MOS 3398A/B, MOS 4465A/B, MOS 4471A/B, MOS 4486A/B, MOS 4488A/B, MOS 4489F/G, MOS 4498A/B, MOS 4998F/G.

1.0 course from: Actuarial Science 2053, Economics 2120A/B, Economics 2154A/B, Economics 2156A/B, Economics 2221A/B, Economics 2261A/B, Economics 3328A/B, Economics 3329A/B, Economics 3340F/G, Economics 3352A/B, Economics 3357A/B, Economics 3370A/B.

0.5 course from: **English 2011A/B, English 2012A/B**, GLE 2001F/G, GLE 2003F/G, History 2125F/G, History 2127F/G, History 2204F/G, MOS 2198A/B, MOS 2298A/B, MOS 2299F/G, Philosophy 2074F/G, Philosophy 2821F/G, Philosophy 2822F/G, Political Science 2211E, Political Science 2246E.

Progression Requirements

To remain in a BMOS SPECIALIZATION, students must have maintained a minimum cumulative average of 65%.

In order to be readmitted to the BMOS Specialization, students must complete 4.0 additional courses in another discipline over the Fall/Winter term, achieve a minimum average of 70% in their last 4.0 courses, and have a minimum cumulative average of 65%.

Graduation Requirements

To graduate with a BMOS SPECIALIZATION degree, students must have achieved a minimum cumulative average of 65% on the 20.0 courses counted towards a BMOS SPECIALIZATION degree. Students with advanced standing must have achieved an overall average of 65% on courses completed at this University. All students require 2.0 designated essay courses (E, F or G; at least 1.0 of which must be a senior course numbered 2000-4999) and 1.0 course from each of the Categories A, B and C.

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following changes be made:

HONOURS SPECIALIZATION IN MARKETING AND SUSTAINABILITY

Admission Requirements

Students may **not** apply directly to a BMOS HONOURS SPECIALIZATION when they apply for admission to the University.

After first year, students may apply for admission upon completion of first-year requirements with no failures.

4.0 first-year courses:

Students must have an average of at least 73% on, and no grade less than 60% in, the following **4.0 principal courses**:

1.0 course: Business Administration 1220E.

1.0 course from: Mathematics 1225A/B, Mathematics 1228A/B, Mathematics 1229A/B, Mathematics 1600A/B, Calculus 1000A/B, Calculus 1301A/B, Calculus 1501A/B.

1.0 course from: designated essay course numbered 1000-1999E or F/G OR Writing 1025F/G OR Writing 1011F/G or Writing 1021F/G (the last two course options in this list are recommended only for students unaccustomed to writing in English).

0.5 course: MOS 1033A/B.

0.5 course: numbered 1000-1999. Students who wish to enroll in the Marketing and Sustainability program after first year are encouraged to take one or more of the first- or second-year courses from the Marketing and Sustainability requirements group or the Interdisciplinary Perspectives group.

Note: a full course load is 5.0 courses; the program recommends taking 1.0 elective course/s that could serve as prerequisites to senior level courses in future years.

After second year, students applying for a BMOS HONOURS SPECIALIZATION must have:

- a) achieved an average of at least 73% on the last 4.0 courses taken in the Fall/Winter term;
- b) achieved an average of at least 73% on the 4.0 principal courses required for the module;
- c) achieved a cumulative modular average of 70%;
- d) obtained a minimum grade of 60% in each course required for the module;

- e) obtained a passing grade in each elective course;
- f) a minimum cumulative average of 65%.

Module

10.5 courses:

3.0 courses from the Marketing and Sustainability requirements group

0.5 course normally taken in second year from: MOS 2320A/B or MOS 3320A/B.

1.5 courses normally taken in third year: MOS 3321F/G, MOS 3423F/G, MOS 3420F/G.

1.0 course normally taken in third or fourth year from: MOS 3322F/G, ~~MOS 3323A/B~~, MOS 3325A/B, MOS 4511F/G, Digital Communication 2309A/B.

5.0 courses from the Long-term Strategic Success group

1.0 course normally taken in second year: Business Administration 2257 or MOS 2227A/B and MOS 2228A/B.

2.5 courses normally taken in second year: MOS 2181A/B, MOS 2182F/G, MOS 2242A/B, MOS 2275A/B, MOS 2310A/B (or the former MOS 3310A/B).

1.0 course normally taken in third or fourth year: MOS 3330A/B, MOS 4410A/B.

0.5 course from: MOS 2198A/B, **MOS 2222A/B**, MOS 2235A/B, **MOS 2250A/B**, MOS 2255F/G, MOS 2265F/G, MOS 2299F/G, MOS 3250A/B, MOS 3332A/B, MOS 3335A/B, MOS 3331A/B, MOS 3335A/B, MOS 3398A/B, MOS 3401F/G, MOS 4488A/B, MOS 4489F/G, MOS 4486A/B, MOS 4498A/B.

1.0 courses from the Knowledge in Sustainability group (some courses may require a prerequisite or department permission in advance of enrollment)

0.5 course normally taken in first or second year from: **CGS 2002F/G**, Environmental Science 1021F/G, MOS 2185A/B, Geography 2133A/B, GLE 2004F/G, **GLE 2005F/G**, Geography 2153A/B, Geography 2162A/B, Geography 2310A/B.

0.5 course normally taken in third or fourth year from: **CGS 3519F/G**, **CGS 3528F/G**, ~~Centre for Global Studies~~ **CGS** 3531F/G, ~~GLE 3004F/G~~, Geography 3446F/G, Geography 3350A/B, Geography 3432A/B, Geography 3461F/G.

1.5 courses from the Interdisciplinary Perspectives group (the student is responsible for ensuring that prerequisites, departmental permissions, and antirequisites have been taken into account):

1.5 courses from: Arabic 2050A/B, Arabic 2250, ~~CGS 2004F/G~~, CGS 3516F/G, ~~CGS 3519F/G~~, ~~CGS 3520F/G~~, CGS 3522F/G, CGS 3525F/G, CGS 3527F/G, ~~CGS 3528F/G~~, Chinese 2250, Chinese 2252A/B, Economics 2124A/B, Economics 2125A/B, Economics 2154A/B, Economics 3352A/B, Economics 3370A/B, **English 2011A/B, English 2012A/B**, French 1911A/B, French 1912F/G, French 2901A/B, French 2902F/G, French 2301A/B, Geography 2143A/B, Geography 2420A/B, Geography 2430A/B, German 2220A/B, Global Great Books 3001F/G, ~~GLE 2005F/G~~, GLE 3011F/G, History 2125F/G, History 2813F/G, History 4202F/G, Italian 2220A/B, Japanese 2250, Japanese 2251A/B, Korean 2200, Philosophy 2074F/G, Philosophy 2253A/B, Philosophy 3850F/G, Political Science 2231E, Political Science 2257, Political Science 3379E, Psychology 2070A/B, Psychology 3722F/G, Spanish 2200, Writing 2101F/G.

Progression Requirements

To remain in a BMOS HONOURS SPECIALIZATION, students must have:

- a) maintained a minimum modular average of 70%;
- b) obtained a minimum grade of 60% in each course required for the module;
- c) obtained a passing grade in each elective course;
- d) a minimum cumulative average of 65%.

Students who fail to meet these progression requirements may be eligible to apply to a BMOS Specialization or to another program.

Graduation Requirements

To graduate with a BMOS HONOURS SPECIALIZATION degree, students must have achieved a minimum modular average of 70% with a minimum mark of 60% in each course, obtained a passing grade in each elective course, and maintained a minimum cumulative average of 65% on the 20.0 courses counted towards a BMOS HONOURS SPECIALIZATION degree. Students with advanced standing must have achieved an overall average of 65% on courses completed at this University.

All students require 2.0 designated essay courses (E, F or G; at least 1.0 of which must be a senior course numbered 2000-4999) and 1.0 course from each of the Categories A, B and C.

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following changes be made:

SPECIALIZATION IN MARKETING AND SUSTAINABILITY

Admission Requirements

Students may **not** apply directly to a BMOS SPECIALIZATION when they apply for admission to the University.

After first, second, or third year, students applying for a BMOS SPECIALIZATION must have:

- a) achieved an average of at least 70% on the last 4.0 courses;
- b) obtained a passing grade for each course required for admission to the module;
- c) a minimum cumulative average of 65%.

4.0 first-year courses:

1.0 course: Business Administration 1220E.

1.0 course from: Mathematics 1225A/B, Mathematics 1228A/B, Mathematics 1229A/B, Mathematics 1600A/B, Calculus 1000A/B, Calculus 1301A/B, Calculus 1501A/B;

1.0 course from: designated essay course numbered 1000-1999E or F/G or Writing 1025F/G or Writing 1011F/G or Writing 1021F/G (the last two course options in this list are recommended only for students unaccustomed to writing in English).

0.5 course: MOS 1033A/B.

0.5 course: numbered 1000-1999. Students who wish to enroll in the Marketing and Sustainability program after first year are encouraged to take one or more of the first- or second-year courses from the Marketing and Sustainability requirements group or the Interdisciplinary Perspectives group.

Note: a full course load is 5.0 courses; the program recommends taking 1.0 elective course/s that could serve as prerequisites to senior level courses in future years.

Module

10.5 courses:

3.0 courses from the Marketing and Sustainability requirements group

0.5 course normally taken in second year from: MOS 2320A/B or MOS 3320A/B.

1.5 courses normally taken in third year: MOS 3321F/G, MOS 3423F/G, MOS 3420F/G.

1.0 course normally taken in third or fourth year from: MOS 3322F/G, ~~MOS 3323A/B~~, MOS 3325A/B, MOS 4511F/G, Digital Communication 2309A/B.

5.0 courses from the Long-term Strategic Success group

1.0 course normally taken in second year: Business Administration 2257, MOS 2227A/B and MOS 2228A/B.

2.5 courses normally taken in second year: MOS 2181A/B, MOS 2182F/G, MOS 2242A/B, MOS 2275A/B, MOS 2310A/B (or the former MOS 3310A/B).

1.0 course normally taken in third or fourth year: MOS 3330A/B, MOS 4410A/B.

0.5 course from: MOS 2198A/B, **MOS 2222A/B**, MOS 2235A/B, **MOS 2250A/B**, MOS 2255F/G, MOS 2265F/G, MOS 2299F/G, MOS 3250A/B, MOS 3332A/B, MOS 3335A/B, MOS 3331A/B, MOS 3335A/B, MOS 3398A/B, MOS 3401F/G, MOS 4488A/B, MOS 4489F/G, MOS 4486A/B, MOS 4498A/B.

1.0 courses from the Knowledge in Sustainability group (some courses may require a prerequisite or department permission in advance of enrollment)

0.5 course normally taken in first or second year from: **CGS 2002F/G**, Environmental Science 1021F/G, MOS 2185A/B, Geography 2133A/B, GLE 2004F/G, **GLE 2005F/G**, Geography 2153A/B, Geography 2162A/B, Geography 2310A/B.

0.5 course normally taken in third or fourth year from: **CGS 3519F/G**, **CGS 3528F/G**, ~~Centre for Global Studies CGS 3531F/G~~, ~~GLE 3004F/G~~, Geography 3446F/G, Geography 3350A/B, Geography 3432A/B, Geography 3461F/G.

1.5 courses from the Interdisciplinary Perspectives group (the student is responsible for ensuring that prerequisites, departmental permissions, and antirequisites have been taken into account):

1.5 courses from: Arabic 2050A/B, Arabic 2250, ~~CGS 2004F/G~~, CGS 3516F/G, ~~CGS 3519F/G~~, ~~CGS 3520F/G~~, CGS 3522F/G, CGS 3525F/G, CGS 3527F/G, ~~CGS 3528F/G~~, Chinese 2250, Chinese 2252A/B, Economics 2124A/B, Economics 2125A/B, Economics 2154A/B, Economics 3352A/B, Economics 3370A/B, **English 2011A/B**, **English 2012A/B**, French 1911A/B, French 1912F/G, French 2901A/B, French 2902F/G, French 2301A/B, Geography 2143A/B, Geography 2420A/B, Geography 2430A/B, German 2220A/B, Global Great Books 3001F/G, ~~GLE 2005F/G~~, GLE 3011F/G, History 2125F/G, History 2813F/G, History

4202F/G, Italian 2220A/B, Japanese 2250, Japanese 2251A/B, Korean 2200, Philosophy 2074F/G, Philosophy 2253A/B, Philosophy 3850F/G, Political Science 2231E, Political Science 2257, Political Science 3379E, Psychology 2070A/B, Psychology 3722F/G, Spanish 2200, Writing 2101F/G.

Progression Requirements

To remain in a BMOS SPECIALIZATION, students must have maintained a minimum cumulative average of 65%.

In order to be readmitted to the BMOS Specialization, students must complete 4.0 additional courses in another discipline over the Fall/Winter term, achieve a minimum average of 70% in their last 4.0 courses, and have a minimum cumulative average of 65%.

Graduation Requirements

To graduate with a BMOS SPECIALIZATION degree, students must have achieved a minimum cumulative modular average of 65% on the 20.0 courses counted towards a BMOS SPECIALIZATION degree. Students with advanced standing must have achieved an overall average of 65% on courses completed at this University.

All students require 2.0 designated essay courses (E, F or G; at least 1.0 of which must be a senior course numbered 2000-4999) and 1.0 course from each of the Categories A, B and C.

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following changes be made:

HONOURS SPECIALIZATION IN ORGANIZATIONAL STUDIES, POLICY, AND ETHICS

Admission Requirements

Students may **not** apply directly to a BMOS HONOURS SPECIALIZATION when they apply for admission to the University.

After first year, students may apply for admission upon completion of first-year requirements with no failures.

4.0 first-year courses taken in Fall/Winter term:

Students must have an average of at least 73% on, and no grade less than 60% in, the following

4.0 principal courses:

1.0 course: Business Administration 1220E.

0.5 course: MOS 1033A/B.

1.0 course from: Mathematics 1225A/B, Mathematics 1228A/B, Mathematics 1229A/B, Mathematics 1600A/B, Calculus 1000A/B, Calculus 1301A/B, Calculus 1501A/B.

1.0 course: Economics 1021A/B, Economics 1022A/B.

0.5 course from: designated essay course numbered 1000-1999E or F/G.

Note: a full course load is 5.0 courses; the program recommends taking 1.0 elective course/s that could serve as prerequisites to senior level courses in future years.

After second year, students applying for a BMOS HONOURS SPECIALIZATION must have:

- a) achieved an average of at least 73% on the last 4.0 courses taken in the Fall/Winter term;
- b) achieved an average of at least 73% on the 4.0 principal courses required for the module;
- c) achieved a modular average of 70%;
- d) obtained a minimum grade of 60% in each course required for the module;
- e) obtained a passing grade in each elective course;
- f) a minimum cumulative average of 65%.

Module

11.0 senior courses:

1.0 course normally taken in second year: Business Administration 2257 or MOS 2227A/B and MOS 2228A/B.

0.5 course: MOS 2242A/B.

1.5 courses: MOS 2155A/B, MOS 2181A/B, and MOS 2182F/G.

2.0 courses normally taken in third year from: MOS 2310A/B, MOS 2320A/B (or **MOS 3320A/B**), MOS 3321F/G, MOS 3330A/B, MOS 3362A/B, MOS 3370A/B, MOS 3385A/B, MOS 3388A/B, ~~the former MOS 3310A/B, the former MOS 3320A/B.~~

1.5 courses normally taken in fourth year from: MOS 3311A/B, MOS 4410A/B, MOS 4471A/B, MOS 4488A/B, MOS 4489F/G, ~~the former MOS 4310A/B.~~

0.5 course: MOS 3331A/B.

1.0 course from: MOS 2299F/G, MOS 3353F/G, MOS 4489F/G, MOS 4998F/G, designated essay course numbered 2000 or above.

0.5 course: Philosophy 2074F/G.

1.5 courses from: MOS 2198A/B, **MOS 2222A/B, MOS 2250A/B**, MOS 2275A/B, MOS 2277A/B, MOS 2298A/B, MOS 3398A/B, MOS 4481F/G, MOS 4498A/B, Philosophy 2821F/G, Philosophy 2822F/G.

1.0 course from: ~~Centre for Global Studies~~ **CGS** 2002F/G, ~~Centre for Global Studies~~ **CGS** 2004F/G; Economics 2124A/B, Economics 2125A/B; **English 2011A/B, English 2012A/B**; Governance, Leadership and Ethics 2001F/G, Governance, Leadership and Ethics 2003F/G, Governance, Leadership and Ethics 3011F/G; MOS 2185A/B, MOS 2255F/G, MOS 2265F/G, MOS 3250A/B, MOS 4486A/B, Philosophy 2700F/G, Philosophy 2801F/G, Philosophy 2812F/G; Political Science 2246E, Political Science 2257, Political Science 2284F/G; Religious Studies 3460A/B.

Progression Requirements

To remain in a BMOS HONOURS SPECIALIZATION, students must have:

- a) maintained a minimum modular average of 70%;
- b) obtained a minimum grade of 60% in each course required for the module;
- c) obtained a passing grade in each elective course;
- d) a minimum cumulative average of 65%.

Students who fail to meet these progression requirements may be eligible to apply to a BMOS Specialization or to another program.

Graduation Requirements

To graduate with a BMOS HONOURS SPECIALIZATION degree, students must have achieved a minimum modular average of 70% with a minimum mark of 60% in each course, obtained a passing grade in each elective course, and

maintained a minimum cumulative average of 65% on the 20.0 courses counted towards a BMOS HONOURS SPECIALIZATION degree. Students with advanced standing must have achieved an overall average of 65% on courses completed at this University.

All students require 2.0 designated essay courses (E, F or G; at least 1.0 of which must be a senior course numbered 2000-4999) and 1.0 course from each of the Categories A, B and C.

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following changes be made:

SPECIALIZATION IN ORGANIZATIONAL STUDIES, POLICY, AND ETHICS

Admission Requirements

Students may **not** apply directly to a BMOS SPECIALIZATION when they apply for admission to the University.

After first, second, or third year, students applying for a BMOS SPECIALIZATION must have:

- a) achieved an average of at least 70% on the last 4.0 courses taken in the Fall/Winter term;
- b) obtained a passing grade for each course required for admission to the module;
- c) a minimum cumulative average of 65%.

4.0 first-year courses taken in Fall/Winter term:

1.0 course: Business Administration 1220E.

0.5 course: MOS 1033A/B.

1.0 course from: Mathematics 1225A/B, Mathematics 1228A/B, Mathematics 1229A/B, Mathematics 1600A/B, Calculus 1000A/B, Calculus 1301A/B, Calculus 1501A/B.

1.0 course: Economics 1021A/B, Economics 1022A/B.

0.5 course from: designated essay course numbered 1000-1999E or F/G.

Note: a full course load is 5.0 courses; the program recommends taking 1.0 elective course/s that could serve as prerequisites to senior level courses in future years.

Module

11.0 senior courses:

1.0 course normally taken in second year: Business Administration 2257 or MOS 2227A/B and MOS 2228A/B.

0.5 course: MOS 2242A/B.

1.0 course from: MOS 2155A/B, MOS 2181A/B, MOS 2182F/G.

2.5 courses normally taken in third year from: MOS 2310A/B ~~(or the former MOS 3310A/B)~~, MOS 2320A/B (or MOS 3320A/B), MOS 3321F/G, MOS 3330A/B, MOS 3362A/B, MOS 3370A/B, MOS 3385A/B, MOS 3388A/B.

1.0 course normally taken in fourth year from: MOS 3311A/B, MOS 4410A/B, MOS 4488A/B, MOS 4489F/G, ~~the former MOS 4310A/B~~.

1.0 course: MOS 3331A/B and MOS 3353F/G.

0.5 course: Philosophy 2074F/G.

1.5 courses from: MOS 2198A/B, **MOS 2222A/B, MOS 2250A/B**, MOS 2275A/B, MOS 2277A/B, MOS 2298A/B, MOS 2299F/G, MOS 3398A/B, MOS 4481F/G, MOS 4498A/B, MOS 4998F/G; Philosophy 2821F/G, Philosophy 2822F/G.

1.0 course from: ~~Centre for Global Studies~~ **CGS** 2002F/G, ~~Centre for Global Studies~~ **CGS** 2004F/G; Economics 2124A/B, Economics 2125A/B; **English 2011A/B, English 2012A/B**; Governance, Leadership and Ethics 2001F/G, Governance, Leadership and Ethics 2003F/G, Governance, Leadership and Ethics 3011F/G; MOS 2185A/B, MOS 2255F/G, MOS 2265F/G, MOS 3250A/B, MOS 4486A/B; Philosophy 2700F/G, Philosophy 2801F/G, Philosophy 2812F/G; Political Science 2246E, Political Science 2257, Political Science 2284F/G; Religious Studies 3460A/B.

1.0 course: designated essay course numbered 2000 or above.

Progression Requirements

To remain in a BMOS SPECIALIZATION, students must have maintained a minimum cumulative average of 65%. In order to be readmitted to the BMOS Specialization, students must complete 4.0 additional courses in another discipline over the Fall/Winter term, achieve a minimum average of 70% in their last 4.0 courses, and have a minimum cumulative average of 65%.

Graduation Requirements

To graduate with a BMOS SPECIALIZATION degree, students must have achieved a minimum cumulative modular average of 65% on the 20.0 courses counted towards a BMOS SPECIALIZATION degree. Students with advanced standing must have achieved an overall average of 65% on courses completed at this University.

All students require 2.0 designated essay courses (E, F or G; at least 1.0 of which must be a senior course numbered 2000-4999) and 1.0 course from each of the Categories A, B and C.

KING'S UNIVERSITY COLLEGE

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2025, the following course be introduced:

AMERICAN SIGN LANGUAGE 2030A/B INTERMEDIATE AMERICAN SIGN LANGUAGE

(Short Title: Intermediate ASL)

Course Description

This course focuses on expanding American Sign Language (ASL) conversational skills, vocabulary, and grammar. Students will enhance their receptive, expressive, and interactive abilities through complex conversations by incorporating facial expressions, classifiers, and spatial referencing in ASL to progress through a series of skill-building steps.

Prerequisite: American Sign Language 1030A/B.

Extra Information: Online synchronous (2 hours) with in-person language lab (1 hour).

Course Weight: 0.50

DEPARTMENT OF DISABILITY STUDIES

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

DISABILITY STUDIES 3339F/G DISABILITY CROSS-CULTURALLY

Course Description

Explores how different cultures construct disability. Uses cases to examine the way diverse sociocultural norms inform definitions, policies, practices and attitudes towards people with disability and how this varies internationally.

Antirequisite(s): Sociology 3339F/G.

Prerequisite(s): Disability Studies 1010A/B, ~~or~~ **and** 3rd or 4th year standing in a Sociology or Criminology or Disability Studies module, or with permission of the instructor.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours. **Cross-listed with Sociology 3339F/G.**
Course Weight: 0.50

DEPARTMENT OF ENGLISH, FRENCH AND WRITING

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

WRITING 1002F/G INTRODUCTION TO WRITING IN ENGLISH

Course Description

This course is an introduction to academic writing for first-year English as a Second Language students in all disciplines. Topics range from grammar, sentence structure, and paragraphing to the principles of scholarly argument and research.

Antirequisite(s): ~~The former Writing 002F/G,~~ Writing 1020F/G, Writing 1021F/G, Writing 1022F/G, **Writing 1032F/G**, Writing 2101F/G.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours

Course Weight: 0.50

DEPARTMENT OF HISTORY

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2025, the following course be introduced:

HISTORY 2150F/G THE HISTORY OF NOW

Course Description

This course places current events in their historical context. Topics will necessarily vary from year-to-year. These may include but are not limited to major elections, current conflicts, social, cultural, and economic transformation, climate change, and new scientific discoveries.

Antirequisite(s): History 1821F/G if taken at King's University College 2020-2024.

Extra Information: 2 lecture hours, 1 tutorial hour.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

HISTORY 3218E MOVERS AND SHAKERS: SOCIAL MOVEMENTS IN CANADIAN HISTORY

Course Description

This course will analyze various Canadian social movements in terms of their historical factors, strategies and tactics; organizational challenges they faced; and the role that mass media, the state, individual personalities, and counter-movements played in determining their success and failures. Canadian social movements will be placed in their international context.

~~Antirequisite(s): History 3292E taught in 2009-10.~~

Prerequisite(s): 1.0 course in History **or Human Rights Studies** at the 2200-level or above.

Extra Information: 3 hours.
Course Weight: 1.00

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**HISTORY 3710F/G
THE WORLD WARS IN HISTORY, MEMORY AND RECONCILIATION**

Course Description

This course concludes with a 1-2 week overseas program in Belgium, France, and/or the Netherlands, exploring commemorative practices after the World Wars. Topics include the presentation of history through monumental architecture, the preservation of battlefields, and museums, and how these sites have informed identity and efforts to reconcile former enemies.

Antirequisite(s): History 4710F/G.

Prerequisite(s): 1.0 History **or Human Rights Studies** course at the 2200-level or above, and permission of the Department.

Extra Information: Additional cost to be borne by students. Limited enrollment. Application and interview are required, see the Department of History website for more information. Cross-listed with History 4710F/G.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**HISTORY 3711F/G
STATE, SOCIETY AND MASS VIOLENCE**

Course Description

This course examines the problem of mass violence in the 20th century with a focus on the role of the state and the social dynamics of ethnic cleansing and genocide. Topics include theories of genocide and case studies ~~that~~ may include the Armenian massacres, the Holocaust, Stalinism, Mao's China, and Rwanda.

Prerequisite(s): 1.0 course in History **or Human Rights Studies** at the 2200-level or above, or permission of the department.

Extra Information: 2 lecture hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**HISTORY 3809F/G
HISTORY, ETHICS AND PUBLIC POLICY**

Course Description

This course applies historical methods and ethical reasoning to analysing current events. The class identifies a current public policy issue about which to pursue historical research. Working individually and in groups, students prepare a policy briefing that shows the relevance of history and ethics to issues we face today.

Prerequisite(s): 1.0 History **or Human Rights Studies** course at the 2200-level or above.

Extra Information: 2 seminar hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**HISTORY 3860E
RELIGION AND THE HOLOCAUST**

Course Description

This course examines the history of the Holocaust, especially the historical, ethical and theological dimensions of religious involvement in this genocide. Themes to be considered include the relationship between religious anti-Judaism and political anti-Semitism, Christian responses to the Holocaust, Muslim-Jewish relations, and the legacy of the Holocaust for interfaith relations.

Prerequisite(s): 1.0 course in History **or Human Rights Studies** at the 2200-level or above, or permission of the department.

Extra Information: 3 hours.
Course Weight: 1.00

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**HISTORY 4204F/G
RIGHTING WRONGS: HUMAN RIGHTS IN CANADA**

Course Description

How have Canadians thought about rights throughout our history? This course explores this question by examining rights campaigns in 19th and 20th century Canada. Themes include indigenous rights, gender and sexuality, race, and conflict and rights.

~~Antirequisite(s): History 4296F/G if taken in 2019-20.~~

Prerequisite(s): 1.0 History **or Human Rights Studies** course at the 2200 level or above, or permission of the Department.

Extra Information: 2 hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**HISTORY 4220E
CANADIAN IMMIGRATION HISTORY: THE POLITICS, THE POLICIES AND
THE PEOPLE**

Course Description

Immigration has played a central role in Canada's history, especially during the 19th and 20th centuries. But immigration is more than an historical phenomenon; it is also our current lived experience. In addition to the historical focus, discussions in this course will also engage current debates, issues, and events.

~~Antirequisite(s): History 4292E if taken in 2014-15, 2015-16.~~

Prerequisite(s): 2.0 courses in History **or Human Rights Studies** at the 2200 level or above.

Extra Information: 2 hours.
Course Weight: 1.00

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

HISTORY 4502F/G

THE BLACK ATLANTIC: SLAVERY IN THE AMERICAS AND AFRICA

Course Description

This course will examine the issues of slavery and slave societies within a comparative framework although the main focus of study will be slave systems within Latin America. Themes such as the slave trade, ethnicity, demography, and culture will be explored in order to re-create the context of slave experience.

Prerequisite(s): 2.0 courses in History **or Human Rights Studies** at the 2200 level or above.

Extra Information: 3 hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

HISTORY 4503F/G

THREE WORLDS COLLIDE: COLONIAL LATIN AMER SOCIETIES

Course Description

This course will examine the formative issues that shaped the Latin American Colonial worlds. Relations between ethnicities, genders and classes will be explored to trace the creation of Latin American cultures as African, Indigenous and Europeans came together with explosive force.

Prerequisite(s): 2.0 courses in History **or Human Rights Studies** at the 2200 level or above.

Extra Information: 3 hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

HISTORY 4504F/G

THE HISTORY OF HUMAN RIGHTS IN LATIN AMERICA

Course Description

This course explores the long historical development of human rights discourses, advocacy, and abuses in Latin America. It focuses upon the struggle for justice for, and by, indigenous and African populations from contact to the authoritarianism and institutionalized human rights violations of the 20th century.

Prerequisite(s): 1.0 course in History **or Human Rights Studies** at the 2200-level or above, or permission of the department.

Extra Information: 3 hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

HISTORY 4710F/G

THE WORLD WARS IN HISTORY, MEMORY AND RECONCILIATION

Course Description

This course concludes with a 1-2 week overseas program in Belgium, France, and/or the Netherlands, exploring commemorative practices after the World Wars. Topics include the presentation of history through monumental architecture, the preservation of battlefields, and museums, and how these sites have informed identity and efforts to reconcile former enemies.

Antirequisite(s): History 3710F/G.

Prerequisite(s): 1.0 History **or Human Rights Studies** course at the 2200-level or above, and permission of the Department. (Please note, because of the limited enrolment and special circumstances of international travel associated with this course, students will also be interviewed before their registration is finalized.)

Extra Information: 3 hours. Additional cost to be borne by students. Limited enrolment. Application and interview are required. Cross-listed with History 3710F/G.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**HISTORY 4860F/G
THE FRENCH REVOLUTION AND HUMAN RIGHTS**

Course Description

This course explores human rights history, focussing on the language and practice of rights in the French Revolution. Students examine the foundational rights texts of the revolutionary era, and the expansion, limitation, denial of rights for women, religious minorities and people of African origins, enslaved and free, in colonial contexts.

Prerequisite(s): 1.0 course in History **or Human Rights Studies** at the 2200-level or above, or permission of the department.

Extra Information: 3 hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**HISTORY 4861F/G
THE HOLOCAUST AND HUMAN RIGHTS**

Course Description

This course explores the roots of the contemporary human rights movement in the era of Nazism-Fascism and the Holocaust, from the interwar period to the decades after 1945 and the development of the Universal Declaration of Human Rights. Topics include the role of faithbased organizations as advocates for human rights.

Prerequisite(s): 1.0 course in History **or Human Rights Studies** at the 2200-level or above, or permission of the department.

Extra Information: 3 hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**HISTORY 4896F/G
SELECTED TOPICS IN HISTORIOGRAPHY OR THEMATIC OR
METHODOLOGICAL HISTORY**

Course Description

See History Department for current offerings.

Prerequisite(s): 2.0 courses in History **or Human Rights Studies** at the 2200 level or above.

Extra Information: 3 hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following changes be made:

HONOURS SPECIALIZATION IN HISTORY

Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements with no failures. Students must have an average of at least 70% in 3.0 principal courses with no mark in these principal courses below 60%, and including at least 0.5 course from History 1401E, History 1404E, History 1601E, History 1801E, History 1812F/G, History 1813F/G or History 1814F/G, History 1820F/G, History 1901E, or the former History 1403E).

Module

9.0 courses:

1.0 course from: Canadian History 2201E, History 2203E, History 2205E.

3.0 courses from: History 2301E (U.S.), History 2403E (European), History 2431F/G (European), History 2432F/G (European), History 2501E (Latin America), History 2650E (East Asia), History 2800F/G (Methods), History 2808F/G (Philosophy of History).

Note: 3.0 of the 4.0 core courses must be taken before year 4.

1.0 additional course in History at the 22100 level or above.

2.0 courses in History at the 3000 level.

2.0 courses in History at the 4000 level.

To progress in the Honours Specialization module in History, 3.0 of the 4.0 mandatory core courses must be completed with an average of at least 70% with no mark less than 60%.

This module must satisfy a Geographic Distribution Requirement. This is satisfied by taking:

1.0 course from U.S. History 2300-2399, History 3300-3399, and History 4300-4399;

1.0 course from European History 2400-2499, History 3400-3499, History 4400-4499; and

1.0 course from World History 2500-2599, History 2600-2699, History 3500-3599, History 3600-3699, History 4500-4599, History 4600-4699, History 2800F/G and History 2808F/G.

Notes:

- The former Classical Studies 3400E: Greek and Roman History may be counted as a principal course towards a History module.
- 8.0/9.0 History credits must be essay credits.

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following changes be made:

MAJOR IN HISTORY

Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements, including at least 0.5 course with a mark of at least 60% from History 1401E, History 1404E, History 1601E, History 1801E, History 1812F/G, History 1813F/G, History 1814F/G, History 1820F/G, or History 1901E, or the former History 1403E.

Module

6.0 courses:

1.0 course from: Canadian History 2201E, History 2203E, History 2205E.

2.0 courses from: History 2301E (U.S.), History 2403E (European), History 2431F/G (European), History 2432F/G (European), History 2501E (Latin America), History 2650E (East Asia), History 2800F/G (Methods), History 2808F/G (Philosophy of History).

Note: 2.0 of the 3.0 core courses must be taken before year 4.

1.0 additional course in History at the 22100 level or above.

2.0 courses in History at the 3000 or 4000 level.

This module must satisfy a Geographic Distribution Requirement. This is satisfied by taking:

1.0 course from U.S. History 2300-2399, History 3300-3399, and History 4300-4399;

1.0 course from European History 2400-2499, History 3400-3499, History 4400-4499; and

1.0 course from World History 2500-2599, History 2600-2699, History 3500-3599, History 3600-3699, History 4500-4599, History 4600-4699; History 2800F/G and History 2808F/G.

Students considering graduate school or other post-degree programs are strongly urged to take a 4000 level History course.

DEPARTMENT OF PHILOSOPHY

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

PHILOSOPHY 3560F/G HUMAN RIGHTS IN SOCIAL POLITICAL THOUGHT

Course Description

An advanced reading seminar in Social Political Thought with a focus on Human Rights. Topics will explore the power and philosophical underpinnings that are important to the consideration and establishment of human rights. See the department website for details about the authors and topic being treated in any given year.

Prerequisite(s): 3rd or 4th year registration ~~in an Honours program~~, or permission of the Department.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

DEPARTMENT OF POLITICS AND INTERNATIONAL RELATIONS

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2025, the following course be introduced:

POLITICAL SCIENCE 3403F/G SPECIAL TOPICS IN LAW, POLITICS AND POLICY

(Short title: Special Topics in LPP)

Course Description

Topics set by the Department.

Prerequisite(s): Enrolment in 3rd or 4th year in either Political Science, Politics and International Relations, Law, Politics and Policy, or Social Justice and Peace Studies, or Permission of the Department.

Extra Information: 2 seminar hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

POLITICAL SCIENCE 3303F/G INTRODUCTION TO CANADIAN LAW

Course Description

This course addresses the evolution and current state of the Canadian legal system with an emphasis on the Canadian constitution, criminal code and administrative law. Emphasis will be placed on the relationship between different levels of governments, governments and citizens, and legal relationships between citizens.

Prerequisite(s): ~~1.0 credit at the 1000 level from Political Science, Sociology, Economics, or Social Justice and Peace Studies,~~ **Enrolment in 3rd or 4th year in either Politics and International Relations; Sociology; Economics; Social Justice and Peace Studies;** or permission of the department.

Extra Information: 2 hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**POLITICAL SCIENCE 3307F/G
POLITICS AND CONTEMPORARY SOCIAL POLICY**

Course Description

The political dimension of the social policy debates of recent decades, the challenges of public policy formulation and evaluation, and the experience of Canada and other countries in the social policy field will be examined.

Antirequisite(s): The former Political Science 3309E.

Prerequisite(s): ~~1.0 Political Science course(s) at the 1000 level, or Social Work 1021A/B and Social Work 1022A/B.~~ **Enrolment in 3rd or 4th year in either Political Science; Politics and International Relations; or Social Justice and Peace Studies, or permission of the department.**

Extra Information: 2 seminar hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**POLITICAL SCIENCE 3312F/G
PROTEST: POLITICS FROM BELOW**

Course Description

An examination of protest movements and unconventional politics with reference to competing theories regarding their formation and activities. Focus will be on the creation of shared identity, solidarity, and cultural and political principles.

Prerequisite(s): Enrolment in 3rd or 4th year in either Political Science; Politics and International Relations; or Social Justice and Peace Studies, ~~or Permission of the Department;~~ **or Social and Political Thought.**

Extra Information: 2 seminar hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**POLITICAL SCIENCE 3324F/G
INTRODUCTION TO RESEARCH METHODS IN POLITICAL SCIENCE**

Course Description

This course introduces students to a range of methodological approaches to questions in political science. Students will become familiar with qualitative and quantitative data sources and ways of using each to address political issues.

Antirequisite(s) at Main campus: Political Science 2535F/G or Political Science 3325F/G, Health Sciences 2801A/B, Psychology 2800E, Psychology 2820E, and Sociology 2206A/B. **Antirequisite(s)** at Huron campus: Health Sciences 2801A/B, the former Psychology 2800E, the former Psychology 2820E, Psychology 2830A/B, and Sociology 2206A/B. **Antirequisite(s)** at King's campus: Health Sciences 2801A/B, the former Psychology 2800E, the former Psychology 2820E, Psychology 2830A/B, and Sociology 2206A/B, Political Science 2325F/G.

Prerequisite(s): Enrolment in ~~Honours Political Science or Politics and International Relations, Honours Specialization in Political Science or Politics and International Relations, Majors in Political Science~~ **Political Science;** or Politics and International Relations **modules**.

Extra Information: 2 lecture hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**POLITICAL SCIENCE 4407F/G
BODY POLITICS**

Course Description

Bodies are at the core of our families, economies, and social and political institutions. This seminar course examines how social, economic, and political practices reflect habitual and legal patterns of bodily regulation and control and how individuals and movements seek to alleviate the oppressive effects of this power.

Prerequisite(s): Enrolment in **3rd or 4th year in either Human Rights Studies; Political Science; Politics and International Relations; Social Justice and Peace Studies; or Social and Political Thought** ~~year three or four of an Honours Specialization or Honours Double Major in Political Science, Politics and International Relations or Social Justice and Peace Studies or permission of the department.~~

Extra Information: 2 seminar hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**POLITICAL SCIENCE 4435F/G
CANADIAN LAW AND PUBLIC POLICY**

Course Description

This course addresses the creation and evolution of core areas of Canadian public policy including social, resource and fiscal policy. Emphasis will be placed on theories of policy creation and evolution, as well as policy evaluation. Students will explore how partisan interests, focusing events and the federal arrangement impact policymaking.

Antirequisite(s): Political Science 3307F/G.

Prerequisite(s): ~~One of Political Science 2230E, Political Science 2245E or Political Science 2545F/G and year 3 or 4 standing,~~ **Enrolment in 3rd or 4th year in either Political Science; Politics and International Relations; Social Justice and Peace Studies;** or permission of the department.

Extra Information: 2 seminar hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following changes be made:

HONOURS SPECIALIZATION IN POLITICS AND INTERNATIONAL RELATIONS

Enrollment in this module is limited. Meeting the minimum requirements does not guarantee that students wishing to transfer into this module will be offered enrollment.

Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements with no failures. Students must have an average of at least 70% in 3.0 principal courses, including 1.0 Political Science course(s) at the 1000-level, plus 2.0 additional courses, with no mark in these principal courses below 60%.

Module

9.0 courses:

1.0 course: Political Science 2237E or Political Science 2237W/X.

1.0 course: Political Science 2230E.

1.0 course: Political Science 2231E or Political Science 2231W/X.

0.5 course: Political Science 2226F/G.

0.5 course: Political Science 2545F/G.

1.0 course in Political Science at the 2200 level or above.

0.5 course: Political Science 3324F/G.

3.5 courses in Political Science at the 3000 or 4000 level, **including a minimum of 0.5 at the 4000-level**.

~~Note: Students registered in an Honours Specialization in Politics and International Relations may not register in Political Science courses at the 2100 level.~~

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following changes be made:

MAJOR IN POLITICS AND INTERNATIONAL RELATIONS

Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements, including 1.0 Political Science course(s) at the 1000-level with a mark of at least 60%.

Module

6.0 courses:

1.0 course: Political Science 2237E or Political Science 2237W/X.

1.0 course: Political Science 2230E.

1.0 course: Political Science 2231E or Political Science 2231W/X.

0.5 course: Political Science 2226F/G.

0.5 course: Political Science 2545F/G.

0.5 course: Political Science 3324F/G.

1.5 courses in Political Science at the 3000 or 4000 level, **including a minimum of 0.5 at the 4000-level.**

~~Note: Students registered in a Major in Politics and International Relations may not register in Political Science courses at the 2100 level.~~

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following changes be made:

CERTIFICATE IN THE STUDY OF LAW AND PUBLIC POLICY

The Certificate in the Study of Law and Public Policy at King's University College will permit students to engage with the study of law and policy development with a focus on the application of core legal concepts such as the rule of law, civil liberties and rights as they are practiced in Canada and internationally, as well as the application of legal principles to the study of public policy. The program gives students a critical foundation in the institutional and social development of the law in a multidisciplinary and interdisciplinary manner by addressing the various political, economic, historical and cultural perspectives that have produced contemporary legal and policy outcomes. In selecting the Certificate, students will be exposed to the institutional and societal foundations of law, both in Canada and internationally. All degree courses may be credited toward other undergraduate programs. Any undergraduate student may apply for admission, subject to prerequisites and general admission requirements.

Admission Requirements

Completion of first year requirements with a minimum cumulative average of 65%.

Program Requirements

To qualify for the Certificate in the Study of Law and Public Policy, students must achieve an overall average of 65% in the following 4.0 courses:

0.5 course: Political Science 2101A/B.

1.0 courses selected from List A.

2.5 courses selected from List A or B, if not already taken as part of the 1.0 course requirement from List A.

List A: Childhood and Youth Studies 2212F/G, Childhood and Youth Studies 2231A/B, Disability Studies 3326F/G, Economics 2138F/G, Economics 2155A/B, Economics 3319F/G, History 1814F/G, History 3809F/G, Human Rights Studies 2900F/G, Management and Organizational Studies 2275A/B, Philosophy 2080, Political Science 2218F/G, Political Science 3302F/G, Political Science 3303F/G, Political Science 3305F/G, Political Science 3307F/G, Political Science 3345E, Political Science 3369F/G, Religious Studies 2134A/B, Religious Studies 2163A/B, Psychology 2031A/B, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3365F/G, Sociology 2260A/B, Writing 3700F/G.

List B: Childhood and Youth Studies 2214F/G, Childhood and Youth Studies 2221A/B, Childhood and Youth Studies 2251F/G, Childhood and Youth Studies 3320F/G, Childhood and Youth Studies 3340F/G, Childhood and Youth Studies 3346F/G, Childhood and Youth Studies 3351F/G, Childhood and Youth Studies

3352F/G, Childhood and Youth Studies 3365F/G, Disability Studies 3311F/G, Disability Studies 3320F/G, Economics 2124A/B, Economics 2125A/B, Economics 2156A/B, Economics 2161F/G, Economics 2221A/B, Economics 2261A/B, Economics 3328A/B, Economics 3329A/B, Economics 3344A/B, Economics 3345A/B, Economics 3371A/B, English 2100F/G, English 2262F/G, English 3340F/G, History 1404E, History 2187, History 2190A/B, History 2195A/B, History 3285E, History 3851F/G, History 4204F/G, History 4220E, Human Rights Studies 2800E, Management and Organizational Studies 3362A/B, Philosophy 1120F/G, Philosophy 2268F/G, Philosophy 2242F/G, Philosophy 2270, Philosophy 3560F/G, Philosophy 3561F/G, Philosophy 3562F/G, Political Science 2213F/G, Political Science 2230E, Political Science 2276F/G, Political Science 3319F/G, Political Science 3387F/G, **Political Science 3403F/G**, Political Science 4407F/G, Political Science 4418F/G, Political Science 4421F/G, Political Science 4435F/G, Psychology 3313A/B, Religious Studies 2241F/G, Religious Studies 3451F/G, Sociology 2220A/B, Sociology 2222A/B, Sociology 2223A/B, Sociology 2131A/B, Sociology 2256A/B, Sociology 2267A/B, Sociology 4438F/G, Thanatology 4331F/G.

Students must complete a minimum of three subject areas within the Certificate.

DEPARTMENT OF PSYCHOLOGY

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

PSYCHOLOGY 3260F/G COGNITIVE NEUROSCIENCE

Course Description

This course examines the neural processes that support sensation and perception, motor control, attention, memory, emotion, and language. It will include a student-led research project that applies current methods used in the field of cognitive neuroscience and will explore case studies of patients with neurological disorders.

Antirequisite(s): Psychology 3224A/B, Psychology 3227A/B, ~~Psychology 3994F/G at King's 2017-18, 2018-2019 and 2019-20.~~

Prerequisite(s): Psychology 2135A/B, and Psychology 2840F/G ~~and registration in the third or fourth year Honours Specialization, Honours Double Major, Major or Specialization in Psychology, Honours Specialization in Applied Psychology,~~ (or Psychology 2801F/G, Psychology 2802F/G, the former Psychology 2800E, the former Psychology 2820E, Psychology 2830A/B, Psychology 2855F/G or Psychology 2856F/G) and registration in the third or fourth year of Honours Specialization in Psychology, Honours Specialization in Applied Psychology, Honours Double Major, Major or Specialization in Psychology, or permission of the Department.

Extra Information: 2 lecture hours and 1 lab/tutorial per week.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**PSYCHOLOGY 3310F/G
ADULT PSYCHOPATHOLOGY**

Course Description

This theory course is designed to introduce the wide-ranging theories and treatment perspectives of psychopathology in adults. The major disorders covered in the DSM will be explored, with an orientation on empirical research findings.

Antirequisite(s): Psychology 2030A/B, Psychology 2310A/B and Psychology 3311.

Prerequisite(s): Psychology 2840F/G (or Psychology 2801F/G, Psychology 2802F/G, the former Psychology 2800E, the former Psychology 2820E, Psychology 2830A/B, Psychology 2855F/G or Psychology 2856F/G) and registration in the third or fourth year of Honours Specialization **in Psychology, Honours Specialization in Applied Psychology**, Honours Double Major, Major or Specialization in Psychology, ~~Honours Specialization in Developmental Cognitive Neuroscience, Honours Specialization in Applied Psychology~~, or permission of the Department.

Extra Information: 3 lecture/discussion hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**PSYCHOLOGY 3313A/B
FUNDAMENTALS OF FORENSIC PSYCHOLOGY**

Course Description

This course introduces students to central issues in the area of forensic psychology, including recent theoretical and research developments. Topics may include detecting deception, eyewitness testimony, police selection and training, investigative interviewing, jury selection and decision-making, offender profiling, special populations (e.g., psychopathy, domestic violence), and fitness to stand trial.

Antirequisite(s): Psychology 2031A/B, Psychology 2032A/B.

Prerequisite(s): ~~At least 0.5 Psychology course in Research Methods at the 2000 level or above, and registration in 3rd or 4th year of Honours Specialization, Specialization, Honours Double Major or Major in Psychology, or Honours Specialization in Applied Psychology,~~ **Psychology 2840F/G (or Psychology 2801F/G, Psychology 2802F/G, the former Psychology 2800E, the former Psychology 2820E, Psychology 2830A/B, Psychology 2855F/G or Psychology 2856F/G) and registration in the third or fourth year of Honours Specialization in Psychology, Honours Specialization in Applied Psychology, Honours Double Major, Major or Specialization in Psychology,** or permission of the Department.

Extra Information: 3 lecture/discussion hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**PSYCHOLOGY 3320F/G
CHILD PSYCHOPATHOLOGY**

Course Description

This is a theory course designed to introduce the wide-ranging theories of developmental psychopathology in children and adolescents. Topics will include the major DSM diagnostic categories for childhood disorders, as well as research and treatment. The course orientation is empirical, with an emphasis on recent research findings with this population.

Antirequisite(s): Psychology 2041, Psychology 2042A/B, Psychology 2043A/B, Psychology 2320A/B, Psychology 3311 and Psychology 3434E.

Prerequisite(s): Psychology 2840F/G (or Psychology 2801F/G, Psychology 2802F/G, the former Psychology 2800E, the former Psychology 2820E, Psychology 2830A/B, Psychology 2855F/G or Psychology 2856F/G) and registration in the third or fourth year of Honours Specialization **in Psychology, Honours Specialization in Applied Psychology**, Honours Double Major, Major or Specialization in Psychology, ~~Honours Specialization in Applied Psychology~~ ~~Developmental Cognitive Neuroscience~~, ~~Honours Specialization in Applied Psychology~~, or permission of the Department.

Extra Information: 3 lecture/discussion hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**PSYCHOLOGY 3393F/G
SPECIAL TOPICS IN PSYCHOLOGY**

Prerequisite(s): **Psychology 2840F/G (or Psychology 2801F/G, Psychology 2802F/G, the former Psychology 2800E, the former Psychology 2820E, Psychology 2830A/B, Psychology 2855F/G or Psychology 2856F/G) and** ~~Registration in the third or fourth year of Honours Specialization, Specialization, Honours Double Major, or Major in Psychology or Honours Specialization in Applied Psychology or permission of the department.~~ **in Psychology, Honours Specialization in Applied Psychology, Honours Double Major, Major or Specialization in Psychology**, or permission of the Department.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**PSYCHOLOGY 3410F/G
COGNITIVE DEVELOPMENT**

Course Description

A review of theories and data related to how cognition develops in children. Topics may include the development of memory, perception, language, strategies, spatial cognition, and problem solving.

Prerequisite(s): Psychology 2840F/G (or Psychology 2801F/G, Psychology 2802F/G, the former Psychology 2800E, the former Psychology 2820E, Psychology 2830A/B, Psychology 2855F/G or Psychology 2856F/G) and
~~Registration in the third or fourth year of a Major, Specialization or Honours Specialization in Psychology, Honours Specialization in Applied Psychology,~~
Honours Specialization in Psychology, Honours Specialization in Applied Psychology, Honours Double Major, Major or Specialization in Psychology,
or permission of the Department.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**PSYCHOLOGY 3730F/G
PSYCHOLOGY OF POLITICS**

Course Description

This course examines how psychological phenomena (e.g., attitudes, persuasion, information processing, biases, personality, group processes) play a role in contexts such as elections, political communication, diplomacy, and the behaviours of political staff and elected officials. Guests who work in politics will be invited to engage in class discussions with students.

Antirequisite(s): Psychology 3995F/G if taken in 2021-2022 or 2022-2023.

Prerequisite(s): ~~Psychology 1000, Psychology 1000W/X, Psychology 1010A/B, Psychology 1015A/B, and/or Psychology 1100E~~ **Psychology 2840F/G (or Psychology 2801F/G, Psychology 2802F/G, the former Psychology 2800E, the former Psychology 2820E, Psychology 2830A/B, Psychology 2855F/G or Psychology 2856F/G)** and registration in third or fourth year Honours Specialization **in Psychology, Honours Specialization in Applied Psychology,** Honours Double Major, Major, or Specialization ~~in any discipline in~~ **Psychology, or permission of the Department.**

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**PSYCHOLOGY 3840F/G
SURVEY DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION**

Course Description

An introduction to the foundations and methods for developing questionnaires and surveys. Topics include methods and types of survey measurement, construction administration, data collection and reporting of results. Students may participate in the development of surveys with community partner agencies.

Prerequisite(s): ~~Registration in third or fourth year Honours Specialization in Psychology, Honours Specialization in Applied Psychology, or minimum grade of 70% in Psychology 2840F/G (or minimum grade of 70% in both Psychology 2830A and Psychology 3830F/G at Huron); or minimum grade of 60% in both Psychology 2801F/G, Psychology 2802F/G or the former Psychology 2800E and Psychology 2811A/B and Psychology 2812A/B or the former Psychology 2810; or minimum grade of 70% in the former Psychology 2820E (or a minimum grade of 60% in both Psychology 2830A/B and Psychology 3830F/G at Huron). Other Psychology students and Special Students who receive a 70% in Psychology 2811A/B and Psychology 2812A/B or the former Psychology 2810 may also enroll in this course.~~ **Psychology 2840F/G (or Psychology 2801F/G, Psychology 2802F/G, the former Psychology 2800E, the former Psychology 2820E, Psychology 2830A/B, Psychology 2855F/G or Psychology 2856F/G) and registration in the third or fourth year of Honours Specialization in Psychology, Honours Specialization in Applied Psychology, Honours Double Major, Major or Specialization in Psychology, or permission of the Department.**

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**PSYCHOLOGY 3861F/G
QUALITATIVE RESEARCH IN THE SOCIAL SCIENCES**

Course Description

This course will enhance students' awareness and use of theoretical and methodological approaches to qualitative research and explore the most common approaches to qualitative research – narrative, ethnography, phenomenology, case study, and grounded theory – and several less traditional arts-based approaches. Students will develop hands-on skills for collecting and analyzing qualitative data.

Antirequisite(s): Health Sciences 3811F/G, Sociology 3310F/G, Psychology 3860F/G, Thanatology 3330F/G.

Prerequisite(s): Psychology 2840F/G (or Psychology 2801F/G, Psychology 2802F/G, the former Psychology 2800E, the former Psychology 2820E, Psychology 2830A/B, Psychology 2855F/G or Psychology 2856F/G) and registration in the third or fourth year of Honours Specialization in Psychology, Honours Specialization in Applied Psychology, Honours Double Major, Major or Specialization in Psychology, or permission of the Department.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours. Cross-listed with Thanatology 3330F/G.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**PSYCHOLOGY 3998F/G
INDEPENDENT STUDY**

Course Description

Individual reading and research at an advanced level under faculty supervision. Students are responsible for arranging independent study credit with an individual faculty member of their choice.

Antirequisite(s): Psychology 3996F.

Prerequisite(s): ~~One of Psychology 2830A/B, Psychology 2840F/G, (or Psychology 2801F/G, Psychology 2802F/G, the former Psychology 2800E, the former Psychology 2820E, Psychology 2830A/B, Psychology 2855F/G or Psychology 2856F/G) and Psychology 2850A/B AND~~ registration in third or fourth year of the Honours Specialization in ~~Applied Psychology, or Major or Honours Specialization modules in Psychology at Brescia, Huron, or King's. In addition, written permission of instructor and department and an "A" average the previous year~~ **Honours Specialization in Applied Psychology, Honours Double Major, Major or Specialization in Psychology, or permission of the Department.**

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**PSYCHOLOGY 3999G
INDEPENDENT STUDY**

Course Description

Individual reading and research at an advanced level under faculty supervision. Students are responsible for arranging independent study credit with an individual faculty member of their choice.

Antirequisite(s): Psychology 3997G.

Prerequisite(s): ~~One of Psychology 2830A/B, Psychology 2840F/G, Psychology 2850A/B AND~~ **Psychology 2840F/G (or Psychology 2801F/G, Psychology 2802F/G, the former Psychology 2800E, the former Psychology 2820E, Psychology 2830A/B, Psychology 2855F/G or Psychology 2856F/G) and** registration in third or fourth year of the Honours Specialization in ~~Applied Psychology, or Major or Honours Specialization modules in Psychology at Brescia, Huron, or King's. In addition, written permission of instructor and department and an "A" average the previous year~~ **Honours Specialization in Applied Psychology, Honours Double Major, Major or Specialization in Psychology, or permission of the Department.**

Course Weight: 0.50

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following changes be made:

MAJOR IN PSYCHOLOGY

Enrolment in this module is limited. Meeting the minimum requirements does not guarantee that students wishing to transfer into this module will be offered enrollment.

Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements, including 1.0 from Psychology 1000, Psychology 1000W/X, Psychology 1002A/B and Psychology 1003A/B, or Psychology 1010A/B and Psychology 1015A/B with a mark of at least 60%; Mathematics 1228A/B, and Statistical Sciences 1024A/B.

Module

6.5 courses:

0.5 course: Psychology 2840F/G.

0.5 course from: Psychology 2100-2299.

0.5 course from: Psychology 2300-2799.

1.0 additional course in Psychology at the 2000 level or above.

3.5 additional courses in Psychology ~~from at~~ the 2100-~~3799-series~~ **level or above***.

~~1.0 additional course in Psychology course at the 2000 level or above.~~

0.5 course from: Writing 1020F/G, Writing 1022F/G or Writing 2101F/G.

***Note:** Students enrolled in an Honours Double Major must complete at least 1.0 Psychology course at the 3000-level or above.

DEPARTMENT OF SOCIOLOGY

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2025, the following course be introduced:

SOCIOLOGY 2211F/G SOCIOLOGY OF 'RACE' AND RACISM

Course Description

This course will introduce students to a sociological critique of 'race' and an exploration of the multiple ways that racism operates. Using the theoretical lenses of identity, culture, power and intersectionality, students will analyze historical and contemporary issues and events in Canada, the US, and elsewhere in the world.

Antirequisite(s): Sociology 2200E; Sociology 2143E, Sociology 2107A/B.

Prerequisite(s): 1.0 from Sociology courses at the 1000 level.

Extra Information: 3 hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2025, the following course be introduced:

SOCIOLOGY 2248A/B SOCIAL PROBLEMS

Course Description

The course offers a survey of issues and theories in the study of social problems with particular attention to their effects on contemporary Canadian society.

Antirequisite(s): Sociology 2140, Sociology 2261A/B.

Prerequisite(s): 1.0 from Sociology courses at the 1000 level.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2025, the following course be introduced:

**SOCIOLOGY 2257A/B
DEVIANCE AND SOCIAL CONTROL**

Course Description

This course covers theories of deviant behaviour and social control. We will examine how particular behaviours come to be defined as deviant and how norms, values and rules are socially constructed. We will also examine the consequences of formal and informal deviant behaviours and the responses they elicit.

Antirequisite(s): Sociology 2259.

Prerequisite(s): 1.0 from Sociology courses at the 1000 level.

Extra Information: 3 hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2025, the following course be introduced:

**SOCIOLOGY 2283A/B
SOCIAL PSYCHOLOGY**

Course Description

An analysis of the theories and research of human conduct in social settings.

Antirequisite(s): Sociology 2233.

Prerequisite(s): 1.0 from Sociology courses at the 1000 level.

Extra Information: 3 hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2025, the following course be introduced:

**SOCIOLOGY 2284A/B
MEDICAL SOCIOLOGY**

Course Description

The course examines the social components of health, illness, and patienthood with an emphasis on the nature of health institutions and professions and current issues of lay or professional concern.

Antirequisite(s): Sociology 2245; Sociology 2246A/B; Sociology 2247A/B.

Prerequisite(s): 1.0 from Sociology courses at the 1000 level.

Extra Information: 3 hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2025, the following course be introduced:

**SOCIOLOGY 2285A/B
THE FAMILY**

Course Description

This course examines sociological, psychological, and other research perspectives on diverse family structures and functioning.

Antirequisite(s): Family Studies and Human Development 1010 A/B, Sociology 2235, Sociology 2132A/B, Sociology 2134A/B.

Prerequisite(s): 1.0 Sociology courses at the 1000 level, or registration in the Honours Specialization or Major module in Childhood and Youth Studies. Note: Sociology 1050A/B cannot be used to fulfill this prerequisite.

Extra Information: 3 hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2025, the following course be introduced:

**SOCIOLOGY 2289A/B
SOCIAL INEQUALITY**

Course Description

A study of the causes and consequences of the unequal distribution of prestige, power and wealth and of the ideologies used to defend and criticize inequality. Different societies are examined but emphasis is on the development and contemporary structure of the Canadian class system.

Antirequisite(s): Sociology 2239; Sociology 2228A/B, and Sociology 2229A/B.

Prerequisite(s): 1.0 from Sociology courses at the 1000 level.

Extra Information: 3 hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2025, the following course be introduced:

**SOCIOLOGY 2296
SPECIAL TOPICS**

Course Description

Topic and course description will be available at the time of registration.

Extra Information: 3 hours.

Course Weight: 1.00

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**SOCIOLOGY 2140
SOCIAL PROBLEMS**

Course Description

Survey of issues and theories in the study of social problems with particular attention to contemporary Canadian society.

Antirequisite(s): Sociology 2248A/B.

Extra Information: 2 lecture hours.
Course Weight: 1.00

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**SOCIOLOGY 2200E
SOCIOLOGY OF 'RACE' AND RACISM**

Course Description

This course will introduce students to a sociological critique of 'race' and an exploration of the multiple ways racism operates. Using the theoretical lenses of identity, culture, power and intersectionality, students will analyze historical and contemporary issues and events in Canada, the US, and elsewhere in the world.

~~Antirequisite: Sociology 2143E.~~

Antirequisite(s): Sociology 2143E, 2211F/G.

Prerequisite(s): 1.0 from Sociology courses at the 1000 level.

Extra Information: 3 hours.
Course Weight: 1.00

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**SOCIOLOGY 2233
SOCIAL PSYCHOLOGY**

Course Description

An analysis of the theories and research of human conduct in social settings.

Antirequisite(s): Sociology 2234E, **Sociology 2283A/B.**

Prerequisite(s): 1.0 from Sociology courses at the 1000 level.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.

Course Weight: 1.00

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**SOCIOLOGY 2235
THE FAMILY**

Course Description

Sociological, psychological, and other research perspectives on family structure and functioning.

Antirequisite(s): **Sociology 2285A/B.**

Prerequisite(s): 1.0 Sociology courses at the 1000 level, or enrolment in a Family Studies and Human Development module, or the Honours Specialization or Major module in Childhood and Social Institutions or year 2 of the old Childhood and Family Relations program. Note: Sociology 1050A/B cannot be used to fulfill this prerequisite.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.

Course Weight: 1.00

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**SOCIOLOGY 2239
SOCIAL INEQUALITY**

Course Description

A study of the causes and consequences of the unequal distribution of prestige, power and wealth and of the ideologies used to defend and criticize inequality. Different societies are examined but emphasis is on the development and contemporary structure of the Canadian class system.

Antirequisite(s): Sociology 2228A/B, ~~and~~ Sociology 2229A/B **and Sociology 2289A/B.**

Prerequisite(s): 1.0 from Sociology courses at the 1000 level.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.
Course Weight: 1.00

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**SOCIOLOGY 2245
MEDICAL SOCIOLOGY**

Course Description

The social components of health, illness, and patienthood with emphasis on the nature of health institutions and professions and current issues of lay or professional concern.

Antirequisite(s): Sociology 2246A/B, Sociology 2247A/B, **Sociology 2284A/B.**

Prerequisite(s): 1.0 from Sociology courses at the 1000 level.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.
Course Weight: 1.00

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**SOCIOLOGY 2259
SOCIOLOGY OF DEVIANCE**

Course Description

Basic approaches to the study of deviant behavior with special emphasis on problems in concept formation, measurement and theory construction.

Antirequisite(s): Sociology 2257A/B.

Prerequisite(s): 1.0 from Sociology courses at the 1000 level.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.
Course Weight: 1.00

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**SOCIOLOGY 3339F/G
DISABILITY CROSS-CULTURALLY**

Course Description

Explores how different cultures construct disability. Uses cases to examine the way diverse socio-cultural norms inform definitions, policies, practices and attitudes towards people with disability and how this varies internationally.

Antirequisite(s): Disability Studies 3339F/G.

Prerequisite(s): 1.0 from Sociology courses at the 1000 level, and 3rd or 4th year standing in a Sociology, Criminology or Disability Studies module, or with permission of the instructor.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours. **Cross-listed with Disability Studies 3339F/G.**

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2025, the following change(s) be made:

**SOCIOLOGY 4437F/G
ADVANCED SOCIOLOGY OF DEVIANCE**

Course Description

Current theory and research in the Sociology of Deviance.

Prerequisite(s): ~~Sociology 2259 and e~~Enrolment in third or fourth year of an Honours Specialization or Honours Double Major in Criminology or Sociology.

Extra Information: 3 seminar hours.
Course Weight: 0.50